
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

November 10, 2020 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
November 3, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the October 6, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 

Pine Straw 
  B. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 
  C. Weir Repairs 
  D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 
    1. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 
    2. Survey of Parcel 
    3. Discussion of Proposed Improvements 
 V. Discussion of HOA Proposal Regarding Funding for Pocket Park Improvements  
 VI. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions  
  C. Consideration of Change Orders 
 VII. Consideration and Ranking of Qualifications (Engineering RFQ) 
 VIII. Discussion of FY21 Evaluation Metrics 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  B. District Counsel 
  C. District Manager  
  D. District Engineer 
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 XI. Audience Comments 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2020 



2 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 12/01/20 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the October 6, 2020 
meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is update regarding open items.  Enclosed for your review is 
material related to Items D-1 and D-3.  Any additional support material will be sent under 
separate cover. 
 
The sixth order of business is update regarding Phase 6 construction matters.  Any support 
material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The seventh order of business is consideration of proposals for engineering.  Any support 
material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The eighth order of business is discussion of FY21 evaluation metrics.  Enclosed is a copy of the 
proposed bonus policy. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register. A copy of the golf & recreation financials will be 
sent under separate cover. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Keith Hadden 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
November 10, 2020 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the October 6, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with 

Stored Pine Straw 
  
  B. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 
 
  C. Weir Repairs 
 
  D. Update on Purchase of Cottages Parcel 
    1. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 
 
    2. Survey of Parcel 
 
    3. Discussion of Proposed Improvements 
   
 V. Discussion of HOA Proposal Regarding Funding for Pocket Park Improvements 
  
 VI. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
 
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions  
 
  C. Consideration of Change Orders 
 
 VII. Consideration and Ranking of Qualifications (Engineering RFQ) 
 
 VIII. Discussion of FY21 Evaluation Metrics 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 



  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel 
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2020 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 12/01/20 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis  
B.  Vice Chairman Krueger – Aquatics Center 
C.  Supervisor Hermening - Golf  
D.  Supervisor Randy Smith – Parks 
E.  Supervisor Rick Smith – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 6, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Grant Krueger  Vice Chairman 
 Kelly Hermening Supervisor 
 Randy Smith Supervisor 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (via Zoom) 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf  
 Dean Vincent East West Partners 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 6, 2020 meeting.  A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 1, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the September 1, 2020 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 
Pine Straw 

 Mr. Hahn stated two arrests were made and two court dates scheduled for October.  Once 

the hearings are held all the information will be released and we should have the official 

information from the state attorneys’ office.  The state attorneys’ office will also work with us on 

any restitution, we told them the dollar amounts.  In November it should be over, and we can take 

action on the individuals involved as far as suspension of privileges.   

 

B. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 

 Mr. Biagetti stated at the last meeting we had gotten all the communication boxes moved 

and I submitted a quote to the HOA board to see if they would like to pay for the sidewalk repair.  

There was one of our resident members on the board who knew someone at Vintage Estate Homes 

and he restarted that communication with them.  Hopefully, by the end of next week we will have 

that section poured at no cost to the HOA or the CDD.   

 

C. Additional Streetlights 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we have talked about potentially adding three streetlights on Eagle 

Landing Parkway across from the Oakmont neighborhood.  We originally received a quote from 

Clay Electric to install three lights at $13,198.  We finally received a quote from T&M Electric to 

see if he can bring the cost down by doing part of the work then Clay Electric does the final 

installation.  That unfortunately increased the amount and came in at $7,000 and Clay Electric’s 

portion was $9,000.  If we would like to move forward with this project our best option is to stick 

with the original quote from Clay Electric of $13,198.   

 

Mr. Payton moved to authorize staff to contract with Clay Electric 
for the three streetlights at a cost of $13,198 and there being no 
second, the motion died for lack of a second. 

 

D. Consideration of Proposals to Construct Replacement Weir 

 Mr. Payton stated at the last meeting we decided to talk to another engineering firm.  I met 

with the gentleman from ETM, who is also an Eagle Landing resident, and the suggestion was that 

we change the type of storm structure from the damaged structure to a box type.  Keith sent out 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

3 

the new plans based on that conversation and it will be similar to what we have in the other lakes 

and also fill in the berm.  Keith informed me last week that the plans had been sent to the state for 

approval and he hopes by the next meeting we will have something to approve. 

 

E. Amendment to Purchase & Sale Agreement 

F. Funding Contribution Agreement with Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Homeowners Association 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I would like to discuss item E and F at the same time.  As you will 

recall at the last board meeting, we discussed a request from the HOA to allow the HOA to deposit 

$200,000 with the district in lieu of depositing it directly with the developer.  No one had an 

objection to that so the next two documents would put that in place.  The first is an amendment to 

the purchase and sale agreement.  As you will see it would increase the price by $200,000 to 

$638,000 and adds the $200,000 to the initial payment that we had contemplated would be 

$300,000 and change the conditions precedent to closing to instead of having it deposited with the 

developer it would be deposited with the CDD.  It has not been circulated to the developer yet but 

conceptually I think it accomplishes what we discussed last month.   

 The funding agreement was prepared by the HOA’s attorney and it details the transfer of 

the $200,000 from the HOA to the CDD.  The one thing I will note is that in paragraph 5 it requires 

the transfer of funds prior to February 28, 2021 and I suggest we move that out a month because 

we don’t anticipate closing in February.  We anticipate closing in March.   

 It is the same conditions we discussed last month that we would agree to accept the 

$200,000 but we would agree that in exchange for that funding we would only use the property in 

accordance with Chapter 190 and if we sell the property and there is a profit we split it 

proportionately.  

 These two documents together allow for the HOA to contribute funds directly to the CDD 

and we have updated our purchase and sale agreement terms to accommodate the transaction.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with 
four in favor and Mr. Payton voting no, the amendment to the 
purchase and sale agreement and the funding contribution agreement 
with Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation Homeowners Association 
were approved in substantial form. 

 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

4 

G. Cost Share Agreement with Armstrong CDD 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Matt was successful in getting a price proposal from the vendor that 

identifies how much money the portion of the pond in Armstrong CDD is going to cost and it is 

approximately $175 per month.  We went back and forth a little bit with the vendor to try to 

understand how he came to that calculation and ultimately it is an analysis of the linear footage of 

the two ponds.  I have spoken with the developer at Greyhawk about this cost and he is completely 

comfortable with paying the $175.  I proposed that he pay it on an annual basis rather than Jim 

having to submit a funding request every month.  At this point we are wrapping up the written 

agreement and we will execute it between meetings. 

 Mr. Oliver stated I think we have approval on this already. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated correct. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction 
Matters 

A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction 

 Mr. Vincent stated in one small cul-de-sac we are doing a slight redesign on the drainage; 

100% of the work is done other than striping and signage.  We are in the process of going through 

a series of punch list items from CCUA and the county and expect that to be done by the end of 

the week.  We did a walk through on Monday and we will have a follow-up walk through at the 

end of this week.  I’m working on the closeout documents now and within the next week we will 

be ready to get the county to take it to the board of county commissioners for acceptance with the 

exception of signs.  Matt and I have worked together and have 41 signposts pulled out in the 

existing sections, had them painted and I picked them up today and they all look good.  When we 

are done switching out Tynes Boulevard section 1 and doing section 2 there will be 10 remaining 

for you to put the squeeze on Dream Finders.   

 In terms of the lake park, Baker is done and in terms of the restroom building, the rough 

work is done and the water meter and reuse meter are set and we are trying to get the pressure test 

from the plumber.  We are going to get a change order for the increase in lumber and we will have 

a change order to offset that lumber increase.  The way the funding is structured I’m paying 100% 

of the change order.  Tree Amigos told me they would be done with all the irrigation on the dog 

park and ballfield area and it appears they are, but it appears that the rain from Sunday and Monday 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

5 

has slowed them down a bit.  The sod is supposed to go down this week.  The playground 

equipment is in and will be ready for installation the first week of November.   

 

B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (77-79) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor requisitions 77-79 from the 2019 construction account were 
approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Honours Golf Performance/Bonus Plan 

A. FY 20 Evaluation Results 

 Mr. Oliver stated we received allsupervisor submitted rankings after the end of the fiscal 

year. I circulated those results late yesterday showing the total rankings of each of the five 

supervisors. It resulted in a final score of 4.006 on a scale of 1-5. Based on the criteria set forth at 

the beginning of the fiscal year, a bonus amount of $15,120 is to be awarded.   

 

B. Discussion of FY 21 Evaluation Metrics 

 Mr. Oliver asked are there any suggested  revisions to the evaluation criteria for FY 21? 

 The following suggestions were made some of the items need to be better defined such as 

clubhouse amenities; better descriptions or definitions; determination of what one through five 

mean for consistency; would help.  We need to determine as a board what one through five mean 

for consistency to provide more clarity in each area of ranking; breakout of tennis and swim centers 

and breakout by functional areas for staff interaction ranking 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from The Lake 
Doctors for Fiscal Year 2021 

 Mr. Biagetti stated Lake Doctors put this proposal together for the new ponds that we are 

adding into the current agreement in Phase 5B and Phase 6.  We discussed the cost share agreement 

and in total we are looking at an increase of $650 minus the $175 from Armstrong so we are 

looking at a net $477 increase. 

 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Hermening seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the proposal from Lake Doctors in the amount of $2,862 
monthly for fiscal year 2021 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
from Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank 

 Mr. Oliver stated Berger Toombs is the CPA firm selected through the RFP process. The 

budgeted amount of $7,000 the same as the proposal cost. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Krueger seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the fiscal 
year 2020 audit was approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

B. District Counsel 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

C. District Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated our next meeting is scheduled for November 3rd, election night and it may 

make sense to move that to another night. 

 Mr. Payton stated I suggest we move it to the week after. 

 

D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 The following items were discussed:  Guests access to facilities and capacity levels for 

rentals and events, suggestion that a fitness instructor be employed so that group classes are free 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

7 

to the residents to include tennis, but a personal trainer would be fee based, proposed 

improvements to clubhouse smoking area to reduce impact on the adjacent no-smoking area, golf 

course improvement, security patrol service, new menu items, possible adjustment to cabana bar 

season & hours, actions related to kids trespassing on golf course, future installation of aerators to 

reduce algae growth in lake, reduce negative impact on irrigation system, new beverage cart after 

December, security cameras, prioritize capital projects with projected start dates quarterly, pocket 

park in 5B installation of trees to block access by golf carts, washout behind hole #18, concrete 

cart staging area with cart path, engineering services, community yard sale, additional message 

board, make the website more user friendly. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Hermening seconded by Mr. Payton staff was 
authorized to issue an RFQ for engineering services. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident asked is there a comprehensive list of everyone in the community or do you 

need to collaborate with the HOA to send a letter from the HOA to ask residents to register with 

Rachel for all future communications.  I’m not certain everyone is registered. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated everyone is not on the list.  We have 1,500 registered email addresses 

in our database and there could be two in one household.   

 A resident asked is there a maintenance issue on the golf course equipment? 

 Mr. Hahn responded I will work with our mechanic.  Hydraulic leaks happen but I don’t 

think it is on the maintenance side.  I will have him check all the hoses again.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending August 31, 2020 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 



October 6, 2020 South Village CDD 

8 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
November 10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be November 10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Krueger seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 

Prepared For: 

South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 

Project N2 20-1151-00 
October 23, 2020 

Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc. 
425 Crescent Pond Drive 

Saint Johns, FL 32259 
{904} 731-LAND {5263} 



Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc. 
425 Crescent Pond Drive 

Saint Johns, FL 32259 

(904) 731-LAND (5263) 

October 23, 2020 

South Vil lage Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Manageme nt Services 
Attn: Mr. Jason E. Mer ritt, Attorney 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Subject: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment 

Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
Port ion of parcel ID# 13-04-24-005542-010 -00 
AE&E Proj ect NQ 20-1151-00 

Ladies and Gentl emen: 

Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc. (AE&E) has performed a Phase I Environmenta l Site Assessment (ESA) of 
th e subject property, pursuant to your request. The Phase I ESA was performed in genera l accordance with ASTM 
Standard E 1527-13 . The attached Phase I ESA repo rt represents: (1) an outline of the scope of work performed, (2) 
t he environmental fin dings, and (3) our conclusions/ recommendations regarding potentia l environmenta l concerns. 

We declare that , to the best of our profess ional knowledge and belief , we meet t he definition of Environmen t al 
Professional as defined in §312.10 of 40 CFR 312; and have th e specific qualifications based on education, trai_ning, 
and experience to assess a property of t he nature, histo ry, and setti ng of the subject property. We have developed 
and performed the all appropriate inquir ies in conforma nce wit h the standards and practices set forth in 40 CFR Part 
312. The following ind ividuals and th eir qualifications are listed below (resumes attached in Append ix J). 

Respectfully submitted, 
Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc. 

Eric G. Lane 
Environmental Manager 

Mic hael R. Light, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 



Eagle landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .. .......... ........ .. ........................... ............ .. ........... ................................. ........... ............. 4 

1.1 Findings ............. ................. ............. ..................... ............ ...... .................. ...... ....................................... .. 4 

1.2 Conclusions ...................... ............... .................................................. .................................. ................. ... 5 
1.3 Recommendations ..................................... ......... .............. ............................................ ........................ .. 5 

2.0 SUBJECT PROPERTY & VICINITY DESCRIPTION .. ................. ... ...... ....... ............................ .......... ....... .... ............ 5 

3.0 USER PROVIDED INFORMATION ................... ............ ..... ... .......... ........ .... ... ....... ..... ..... .. ... ....................... .... .... 5 

3.1 Title Records .......................... ........................... ............................ ............. .......... .................................... 5 

3.2 Environmental Liens and Activity and Use Limitations (AU Ls) ........................................................... ..... 5 
3.3 Specialized Knowledge, Commonly Known or Reasonably Ascertainable Informat ion .......................... 6 

3.4 Valuation Reduction for Environmental Issues ....................................................................................... 6 
3.5 User Questionnaire ................... .......................... .................. ............................... ................ ................... 6 

4.0 STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS .............. .............. ........... ........................ ................................... ...... 6 

4.1 Environmental Database Search .................................................................. ........................................... 6 
4.2 File Review ................ ........ ................... ........ ........ ................................................................................... 7 
4.3 FDEP Contaminat ion Locator Mapping Database ................. .......................... ................... ..................... 7 

4.4 FDEP Institutional Contro ls Registry ........................................................................................................ 7 
4.5 Environmental Lien Search ........... .................... .......................... ................... ....................... ................... 7 
4.6 Chain of Title Search ............................................. ............................. .................................. ............. ...... 7 

5.0 STANDARD PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCES ..................... ....... ...... .......................... .......... ....... ............. .............. 8 

5.1 Review of Current USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Map .................................................. ......... ............... 8 
5.2 Review of NRCS Soil Survey Maps .......................... ................................... ............ .................................. 8 

6.0 STANDARD HISTORICAL USE INFORMATION SOURCES .......................................... .......... ............................... 8 

6.1 Aer ial Photographs ............... .................... ............................................................................................... 8 
6.2 Fire Insurance Maps ...................... ...................................... ............................................ ...................... .. 8 

6.3 City Directories ............ .............. ............... ............................... ........ .................................................... .... 8 
6.4 Property Assessor's Office Records ......................................... ................................ ........ ........................ 9 
6.5 Building Department Records .............................. .............................. .......... ............................... ............ 9 

6.6 Historical Topographic Maps ........ ......... .......... .................... ............... .................................................... 9 

7.0 SITE/VICINITY RECONNAISSANCE AND INTERVIEWS ............................................. ........ ..... .. ... .......... .............. 9 

7.1 Subject Property & Vicinity Reconnaissance ....................................................................................... .... 9 
7.2 Interviews with Knowledgeable Parties ........................... ....... ............ ............................ ...................... 10 

8.0 DATA GAPS .......... ... .......... .............. .................. .... ... ....... ........ .. ...... ................................ ..... ....... ............ ...... 10 

9.0 VAPOR INTRU SION ........... ......... ........ .. ....... ........................ .. ... ..... ...... ... ................ ............. ............... .... ...... . 11 

10.0 CONDITIONS OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF ASTM PRACTICE E 1527-13 .................. ....... ..................................... 11 

10.1 Asbestos-Contain ing Material (ACM) ................. ................................................................................. 11 
10.2 Lead Based Paint (LBP) ...................................... .................... ..................... ........ ................................. 11 

10.3 Limited Mic rob ial Survey .................. ......................... .............. ...................................... ...................... 12 
10.4 Wetlands/F lood Zones ........................... ................................. ............................................................ 12 

11.0 GENERAL INFORMATION ... ......... ................................. .... .... ... .. ........ ........... ............... ............... ... ............ .. 12 

11.1 Purpose ................ ............ ................. ............................................... ...................... ........................ ..... 12 

Page3 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 • · 1 AE&E.: _ 

11.2 Special Terms and Conditions ...................................... ........... ............................................................ 12 
11.3 Limitations and Exceptions of Assessment .............................. ................ .......................................... . 13 
11.4 Limiting Condit ions ......................................................................... ................. ................. .................. 14 
11.5 Met hodology ............. ................................................... ....................................................................... 14 
11.6 Recommendations .............. .................................. ........................... .................. ................................. 14 

FIGURES 
Figure 1 - Site Location Map 
Figure 2 - Current USGS Topographic Map 
Figure 3 - Soil Surveys 
Figure 4 - Tax Map 

APPENDICES 
Appendix A. Tax Assessor's Card 
Append ix B. EDR Site Assessment Report 
Appendix C. Historic Aerial Photo Inquir y 
Appendix D. Historic Fire Insurance Map Inquiry 
Appendix E. Historic City Directory Inquiry 
Appendix F. Building Department Records 
Appen dix G. Photographic Survey of Existing Site Conditions 
Append ix H. Environmental Liens Search 
Appendix I. File Review 
Appendix J. Chain of Titl e Search 
Appendix K. Author Resumes/Acronyms and Definitions 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 Findings 

AE&E has performed a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment in conformance with th e scope and limitations of 
ASTM Practice E 1527-13 of the Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel, Orange Park, Clay County, FL32065, the property. Any 
exceptions to, or deletion s fr om, this practice are described in Sections 2.3 and 2.4 of this report . This assessment 

has revealed the following findings. 

On-Site Findings: 

► None. 

Off-Site Findings: 

► The adjoining properties to the north, east and west are active golf courses (Eagle Landing Golf Course). The 
course and structures were built in 2005/2006 and the histor ic usage of DDT, organochlorine pesticides and 
metals based products (i.e. arsenic) were phased out beginning in the late 1970's and 1980's. Therefore, t he 
adjoini ng golf courses appear t o pose a low threat to the subj ect property soil/groundwa ter. 

► AE&E reviewed th e FDEP Contamination Locator Mapping Database for informat ion regarding documented 
Brownfields, petroleum, Superfund and other Waste Cleanup sites within a½ mile radius of the subject property. 
Zero (0) listed contaminated sites were identifie d wi th in a½ mile radius of the subject property. 

Page 4 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

1.2 Conclusions 

Recognized Environmental Conditions (RECs}- This assessment has revealed no evidence of unresolved recogniz ed 

env ironmen t al conditions in connection with the subject site. 

Historical Recognized Environmental Conditions (HREC's}- This assessment has revealed no evidence of H REC' s in 

connection with the subject site. 

Controlled Recognized Environmental Conditions (CREC's}- This assessment has revealed no evidence of CREC's in 

connection with the subject site. 

1.3 Recommendations 

Based on our fi ndings and conclusions, additional assessment does not appear warranted at this time. 

2.0 SUBJECT PROPERTY & VICINITY DESCRIPTION 

The subject property consists of a por ti on of one parcel wit h the following Parcel ID N£ 13-04-24-005542-010-00, in 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065. Accord ing to th e Clay County Property Appraiser, the current owner of the 
subject property is Eagle Landing LP. The property use is listed as a conservation easement (9605). The parcel 

consists of approximately 7.99 acres. Information obtained dur ing our subject property inspection on October 19, 
2020, confirmed that th e site is curren tl y undeveloped wooded land and a lake . A copy of the Clay County Property 
Appraiser's Card is included in Appendix A. Figure 1 is the Site Location Map. The brief legal description listed on the 

Clay Count y Property Appraiser's Card is as follows: 

► SUBJ CONSV ESMT O R 2390 PG 200;2473 PG 94 & 3024 PG 1275) PT 13T4R24 & PT S7T4R25 A/K/A PT OF S 
VILLAGE CDD AS RECOR 2309 PG 241 EX PT EAGLE LANDING PHASE 1@ OL PLANTATION PB 46 PGS 71-93; EAGLE 

LANDING PHASE 2@ OAK- LEAF PLANTATION PB 48 PGS 1-30 EAGLE LANDING PHASE 3@ OAK-LEAF PLANTATION 
PB 50 PGS 15- 36;0 R 2837 PG 2109; EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE; SEA PINES PB 55 PGS 53-60; SPANISH BAY PB 

55 PGS 61-68; TORREY PINES PB 55 PGS 69-79 & PRAIRIE DUNES PB 56 PGS 1-11 & 3820 PG 1911. 

Commercial/residential properties primarily surround the subject property. The adjoining properties are as follows: 

North Eagle Landing Golf Course and cart barn 

South Eagle Landing Amenities Center 

East Eagle Landing Golf Course 

West Eagle Landing Golf Course 

3.0 USER PROVIDED INFORMATION 

3 .1 Title Records 

Title record information (chain of title) associated with the subjec t prop erty was not provided to AE&E by th e client. 

3.2 Environmental Liens and Activity and Use Limitation s (AU Ls) 

Informa ti on regarding environmental liens or activity and use limi t at ions in connect ion with t he subject property 

was not provided to AE&E by the client. 

Pages October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

3.3 Specialized Knowledge, Commonly Known or Reasonably Ascertainabl e Info rmation 

• AE&E .. 

The client provided no specialized knowledge, commonly known or reasonably ascertainable info rmation that is 
materia l to recognized environmental conditions in connection with the subject property. AE&E was not provided 
w ith or made aware of previous environmenta l assessments or other documen tation that is material to recognized 
environmental conditions in connect ion with the subject property . 

3.4 Valuation Reduction fo r Environment al Issues 

The client nor owner provided information regarding valuation reduction for environmenta l issues in connection with 
the subject property (fair market value - potential purchase), except that information provided in Section 3.5. 

3 .5 User Questionna ire 

Information regarding the questions in the User Questionnaire was provided by Mr . Jason E. Merritt , Attorney for 
South Village Community Development District . Mr. Merritt had no knowledge of any environmental cleanup liens, 
activity and land use limitations, valuation reduction due to contamination or direct info rmation regarding any 
histor ic spills, releases or cleanups. The User Questionnaire is attached in Appendix H. 

4 .0 STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

4. 1 Environm ent al Database Search 

AE&E utilized the services of Environmental Data Resources, Inc (EDR) for the requisite regulatory database review 
· port ion of the Phase I ESA. EDR relies upon data from Federal, State and local government sources, which 
occasionally have been found to be either incorrect or incomplete. Data processing of federal and state database 
fi les is primarily done uti lizing point-geocoding (latitude and longitude) methodo logy of environmental sites that fall 
within the commensurate ASTM Standard E 1527-13 minimum search distance (MSD) parameter. Neither EDR nor 
AE&E can warranty the accuracy or reliability of the information included within the EDR database report, which AE&E 
relied upon in developing opinions regarding environmenta l risk. In addition to the requisite fede ral and state 
regulatory database files, which are detailed below, EDR also provides informat ion from the review of additional 
federal and state non-ASTM databases. This information is detailed in the EDR database report found in the 

Appendices section of this report. 

Some data processing of federal and state database files is also done utilizing unique geographic criteria (zip codes, 
county, etc.). This methodology is less precise than the point-geocoding methodology. As a result, due to poor or 
inadequate address information, several environmental sites that fall w ithin th e subject site zip code or county are 
listed as "Orphan Sites" if the point -geocoding data processing method could not be utilized. Review of t he Orphan 
Sites List within the EDR Database Report revealed zero (0) "Orphan Sites". Please note, ASTM Standard E 1527-13 
states the "user" or "environmental profe ssional" are not obligated to identify mistakes or insufficiencies in 
information provided to them . AE&E does att empt to identify environmentally sensitive property uses, wh ich may 

have a significant potential to impa ir the subject property. 

Review of the database report revealed that zero (0) listed database site was ident ified within the search radi i. The 
following list provides a summary of the findings of the environmental database report. 

Page 6 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-11S1-00 

Target Property Address: 
0 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Click on Map ID to see full detail. 

MAP 
ID SITE NAME ADDRESS 

NO MAPPED SITES FOUND 

4 .2 File Review 

MAPPED SITES SUMMARY 

DATABASE ACRONYMS 

No additional file review was necessary as no sites were identifi ed w ithin the search radii. 

4.3 FDEP Contami nation Locator M apping Dat abase 

AE&E~ I 

RELATIVE DIST (ft. & mi.) 
ELEVATION DIRECTION 

AE&E reviewed the FDEP Contaminat ion Locator Mapping Database for information regarding documented 
Brownfields, petroleum, Superfund and other Waste Cleanup sites with in a½ mi le radius of the subject prope rty. 
Zero (0) listed contam inated sites were identified within a½ mile radius of the subject prop erty. A copy of the FDEP 

Contamination Locator Map for the area is attached in Appendix I. 

4 .4 FDEP Institution al Controls Registry 

AE&E reviewed the FDEP Institut ional Controls Registry for information regarding deed restr ictions and/or 
institutional/engineering cont rols. The FDEP Institut ional Controls Registry includes results from a search of available 
land title records for environmental cleanup liens and other activity and use limitations, such as engineering controls 
and institut ional controls. A review of the FDEP Institutional Controls Registry revealed no deed rest rictions and/or 
institutional/engineering controls were found for the subject property or vicinity properties within a ½ mile radius of 
the subject property. A copy of the FDEP Institutiona l Contro ls Registry map for the area is attached as Appendix H. 

4.5 Environm ent al Lien Sea rch 

A lien search was obtained from Texas Environmental Research (TER) to gain info rmation regard ing environmental 
cleanup liens and other activity and use limitations , such as engineering controls and institutional controls. A review 
of the TER lien search revealed that no environmental liens have been filed of public record for the subject property . 
Eagle Landing LP. is listed as the current owner and has owned the subject property since December 23, 2003 
(grantor AFI Associates Incorporated - Warranty Deed File No. 2309241). A copy of the TER lien search summary for 

the subject property is attached as Appendix H. 

4.6 Chain of Tit le Search 

AE&E was not contracted to procure a fo rmal Chain of Title search as part of thi s Phase I ESA (see Section 3.1). 

Page7 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

5.0 STANDARD PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCES 

5.1 Review of Current USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Map 

~ I 
AE&E _i 

Review of the Jacksonville Heights, FL 2012 Quadrangle-USGS 7 .5 Minute Series depicts the subject property as being 
situated east of Eagle Landing Parkway and south of Oakleaf Plantation Parkway within a primari ly 
commercial/reside ntial area of Orange Park, Clay County , Florida. No developm ent details are depicted on the 2012 
topographic map. Generally, the topog raphy across the immediate area appears to decline to the north towards 
South Prong Double Branch. No unresolved or topographically up-grad ient environmentally sensitive businesses or 
conditions were noted within the immediate vicin ity of the subject property. The subject property appears to be 
located at an elevat ion of +/-72 feet National Geodetic Vertical Datum (NGVD) 1929. A copy of the Current USGS 

Topographic Map is attached as Figure 2. 

5.2 Review of NRCS Soil Survey Maps 

Review of the current NRCS Soil Survey Maps of Clay County (USDA Soil Survey - 2018 and 1989), Florida, depicts the 
subj ect property as lying within an area comprised of Ortega fine sand (10) and Hurr icane fine sand (3). Ortega fine 
sand is generally described as moderately well drained, Eolian or sandy marine deposits in ridges on marine te rraces. 
Slopes range from Oto 5% and are linear/convex. Hurricane fine sand is generally described as somewhat poorly 

drained, sandy marine deposits in flat s/ rises on marine t erraces. Slopes range from Oto 5% and are linear/convex. 
The subject property is depicted as undeveloped in 1989 (scale and clarity limit ed this review). No unresolved 
environmentally sensitive businesses or conditions were noted within the immediate vicinity of the subject property. 

Copies of the NRCS Soil Survey Maps are attached as Figure 3. 

6.0 STANDARD HISTORICAL USE INFORMATION SOURCES 

6.1 Aerial Photographs 

The aerial photographs obtained from the CCPAO, FDOT APLUS database and UF Digital Collections (PALMM) 
database were reviewed to gain information concerning past or present development on and in the vicinity of the 
subject property. The 2020 (tax map), 2010, 2001, 1993, 1982, 1973, 1969, 1953 and 1943 historic aerial 
photographs were available for this area of Clay County, Florida. The subject property is depicted as undeveloped 
partially cleared land from at least 1943 to at least 2001. The subject property then appears as seen currently in 
2010. A review of th e aerial photographs for the area identified no specific environmen tally sensitive businesses or 
conditio ns located on or near the subject property. Copies of the historic aerials are attached in Appendix C. 

6.2 Fire Insurance Map s 

Fire insurance maps are normally reviewed to critique historical property usage of the subject property and adjoining 
properties. Inquiry revealed that fire insurance maps were not available for this portion of Clay County, Florida. The 

Fire Insurance Map Inquiry is attached as Appendix D. 

6.3 City Directorie s 

AE&E representat ives reviewed the available Polk's City/Cross-Reference Directories from EDR to obtain info rmation 
about previous occupants of the subject property and adjoining properties. These directories are normally review ed 
at five (5) year intervals to attempt to ident ify past occupants of the subject property and adjoining properties whose 
names could suggest activities typically associated with the use, generation, storage , tr eatment, or disposal of 

Page8 Octo ber 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-11S1·00 AE&E ... • i 
hazardous materials. Inquiry revealed that city directories were available for this address range of Clay County, 
Florida from 2010 to 2017. A copy of the city directories inquiry is included in the appendices. The subject property 
is unlisted throughout and the adjoining properties are listed as Eagle Landing Golf Club/Course (2017-2010). Review 
of the city directories identified no environmenta lly sensitive businesses or listings, by name recognition, which 
would indicate recognized environmental concerns in the immediate vicinity (beyond those previously resolved in the 

file review section). 

6.4 Property Assessor's Office Record s 

AE&E reviewed the tax assessor's card for the subject property at the Clay County Property Appra iser's Office for 
information on past uses of the subject property. The results of the inquiry were as fo llows: Eagle Landing LP owns 
the subj ect property . The property use is listed as a conservation easement (9605). The parcel consists of 
approximately 7.99 acres. Information obta ined during our subject property inspection on October 19, 2020, 
confirmed that the site is currently undeveloped wooded land and a lake. Heating and cooling systems are listed as 
none. A sales history listing fr om 2003 lists the parcel as vacant. A copy of the Clay County Property Appra iser's Card 

is included in Append ix A. 

6.5 Building Department Records 

AE&E searched the databases provided by the Clay County Building Department for a history of build ing permits 
and/or building violations on the subject site. The electronic database contained zero (O) listed permits for the 
subject property. A copy of the building permit search inqu iry is included in Appendix F. 

6.6 Historic al Topogr aphic Maps 

The histo rical to pograph ic maps obtained from the USGS TopoView website were reviewed to gain informat ion 
concerning past or present development on and in the vicinity of t he subject property. The 2018, 2015, 2012, 1994, 
1993, 1988, 1980, 1977, 1964, 1960, 1959, 1957, 1949, 1948, 1941 and 1918 historical topographic maps were 
available for th is area of Clay County, Florida. The 2018, 2015, 2012, 1988, 1980, 1977, 1960, 1959, 1957 and 1948 
historical topographic maps do not show development details or the scale is too large. The subject property is 
depicted as undeveloped t hroughout the topogra phic map coverage. A review of the historical topographic maps for 
the area identified no specific environmental ly sensit ive businesses or conditions located on or near the subject 

prop erty . 

7.0 SITE/VICINITY RECONNAISSANCE AND INTERVIEWS 

The met hodology used by AE&E's representative during the subject property and vicinity reconnaissance consisted of 
a walkover of the subject property and adjoining properties. In addition, a vehicula r reconnaissance of the 
surrounding vicinity and interviews of parties wi th knowledge information were performed. Det ails of the subject 
property and vicinity reconnaissance are summarized in the fol lowing sections. Photographs of the subject property 

and vicini t y reconnaissance are included in Appendix G. 

7 .1 Subject Property & Vicinity Reconnaissance 

The purpose of a subject property and vicinity reconnai ssance is to visually or physically observe the existing subject 
property and vicinity conditions wit h respect to indicators of materials, which may have the potential to adversely 
affect the subject property. These indicators typ ically include the presence of 55-gal lon drums, chemical containers, 
waste disposal areas, electrical transformers that may contain Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs), and discolo red 

Page 9 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-11S1-00 

,._'e I 
AE&E I 

surfic ial soils. Information obtained and observations noted during the subject property and vicinity reconnaissance 
with respect to the aforementioned items are summarized below. A physical description of the subject property was 

previously discussed. 

• The inspector conducted a survey for the presence of PCBs or PCB containing equipment limited to a visual 
inspection for the presence of transformers, capacitors, and hydraulic equipment. PCBs were widely used in such 
equipment unti l 1979 when EPA banned such use. Many utilities have since acted to replace PCB contai ning 
transformers and capacitors with other substances. No transformers were noted on the subject property. 

• Reconnaissance of the subject property did not reveal visually and physically observed indications of storage, non
natural solid waste disposal (land filling activity), pits, ponds, lagoons, stressed vegetation, stained soil or 
pavement, drains, lifts, unidentified substance containers , USTs and/or ASTs on the property (two sand piles and 
vegetative waste pile noted - no evidence of contam ination in sand piles and therefore, not a threat to the subject 

property soil/groundwater). 

• Reconnaissance of the adjoining properties did not reveal visually and physically observed indications of storage, 
use or disposal of hazardous substances or petroleum products, stained soil or pavement, unidentified substance 
cont ainers, ASTs, non-natural solid wast e disposal (land filling activity), pits, ponds, lagoons, stressed vegetation, 

septic systems or USTs except for the following: 

► The adjoining properties to the north, east and west are active golf courses (Eagle Landing Golf Course). The 
course and structures were built in 2005/2006 and the historic usage of DDT, organochlorine pesticides and 
metals based products (i.e. arsenic) were phased out beginning in the late 1970's and 1980's. Therefore, the 
adjoining golf courses appear to pose a low threat to the subject property soil/groundwater. 

• Reconnaissance of the immediate vicinity properties did not reveal visually and/or physically observed indications 
of storage, use or disposal of significant quantities of hazardous substances or petroleum products. 

7.2 Interviews with Knowledgeable Parties 

AE&E attempted to interview the current owne r representative but those attempts were unsuccessful during the 

time constraints of th is report. 

8.0 DATA GAPS 

AE&E has performed a Phase I ESA histor ic data collection in conformance with the scope and lim itat ions of ASTM 
Standard E 1527-13 of the subject property. The all appropriate inquiries rule requires that the environmental 
professional: (1) identify data gaps that remain after the conduct of all required activities; (2) identify the sources of 
information consulted to address such data gaps; and (3) comment upon the significance of such data gaps with 
regard to his or her ability to identify conditions indicative of releases or threatened releases of hazardous 
substances on, at, in, orto the property . During completion of the data gathering, gaps in the historic data can occur 
which can lead to increased environmental liability and risk. As such, AE&E has provided a summary table to 
represent the data gaps and a discussion on environmental risk associated with these gaps (below): 

Page 10 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

~ 
1918 1931 1937 1943 

- - . -
,I, 

e 
1930 1936 1942 1948 

Tax Map 

Tax Assessor's 
Cards 

Datab ase 
Search 

Aerials ✓ 
Fire Insu rance 

Maps 

City Directo ries 

Soil Maps 

Topographic ✓ ✓ ✓ Maps 
B&Z 

Perm its 
File 

Review/Reports 

Intervie ws 

COT/ Lien 
Sea rch/ lCR 

Quest ionn aire 

194 9 1955 
. . 

1954 1960 

✓ 

✓ ✓ 

AE&E 
1961 1967 1973 1979 1985 1991 1997 2003 2009 2015 

. - . - . . . . . 

1966 1972 1978 1984 1990 1996 2002 2008 2014 2020 

✓ 
✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 
✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

✓ ✓ 
✓ ✓ 

✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 
✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

✓ ✓ 
✓ 

AE&E was able to review printed historical sources as far back as 1918 (historic topographic map) during this Phase I 
ESA investigation. The subject prope rty appears to be undeveloped partially cleared land from at least 1918 to the 
present (lake excavated betwee n 2003 to 2006). 

As data fr om 1940 or earlier was available, data failure did not occur per ASTM E 1527-13 . Additionally, it is our 
opinion that th e data collected adequately covers the histor ical usage of the subject property and has revealed no 

excessive data gaps that would result in elevated risk. 

9.0 VAPOR INTRUSION 

AE&E evaluated the pote nt ial for vapor intrusion conditions as part of this investi gatio n. As no on-site RECs 
associated wit h volatizing chemicals of concern were identifi ed, the potentia l for vapor intrusion to occur in t he 

current and/or future site structure(s) appears low. 

10.0 CONDIT IONS OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF ASTM PRACTICE E 1527-13 

10.1 Asbestos-Containing Material (ACM) 

Based upon the unimproved status of the site, the potential fo r ACM does not exist. 

10 .2 Lead Based Paint (LBP) 

Based upon t he unimproved status of the site, the potent ial for LBP does not exist. 

Page 11 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

10.3 Limited Mi crobial Survey 

•·1 AE&E.: 

Based upon the unimproved status of the site, the potential for moi sture and microbial activity does not exist. 

10.4 Wetl ands/ Flood Zones 

Review of the National Wetlands Inventory (NWI) provided by EDR did not indicate the presence of wetlands on the 
subject property. Review of the FEMA Floodpla in Map provided by EDR did not indicate the presence of 100/500 

Year Flood Zones on the subject property. 

11.0 GENERAL INFORMATION 

11.1 Purpose 

The Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) Process, 
ASTM Designation: E 1527-13, is t o define good commercial and customary practice in the United States of America 
for conducting an environmental site assessment of a parcel of commercial real estate with respect to the range of 
contaminants within t he scope of the Comprehe nsive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liabil ity Act 
{CERCLA) (42 U.S.C. §9601) and petroleum products. As such, this practice is intended to permit a user to satisfy one 
of the requirements t o qualify for the innocen t landowner, contiguous property owner, or bona fide prospective 
purchaser limitations on CERCLA liability (hereinafter, the "landowner liability protec tions," or "LLPs"): that is, the 
practice that constitutes "all appropriate inquiries into the previous ownersh ip and uses of the property consistent 

with good commercial and customary practice as defined at 42 U.S.C. §9601(35)(8). 

11.2 Special Term s and Conditions 

Recognized Environmental Conditions - In defin ing a standard of good commercial and customary practice fo r 
conduct ing an ESA of a parce l of property, the goal of the process estab lished by this practice is to ident ify 
Recognized Environmen tal Conditions (RECs). The term recognized environmental conditions means the presence or 
likely presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products in, on, or at a property: (1) due to any release to 
th e environment; (2) under conditions indicative of a release to t he environment; or (3) under condit ions that pose a 
mater ial t hreat of a future release to the environment. De-minimis conditions are not recognized environmental 

conditions . 

Petroleum Products-Petroleum products are included with in the scope of th is pract ice because they are of concern 
with respect to many parcels of commercial real estate and current custom and usage is to include an inquiry into the 
presence of petroleum produ cts whe n doing an environmental site assessment of commercial real estate . Inclusion 
of petro leum produc ts withi n the scope of this practice is not based upon the applicability, if any, of CERCLA to 

pet roleum products. 

Hazardous Substances - A substance defined as a hazardous substance pursuant t o CERCLA 42 USC §9601(14), as 
interpret ed by Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulat ions and th e courts, which includes: (i) any 
substances designated pursuant to section 1321(b)(2)(A) ofTitle 33, (ii) any element, compound, mixture, solution, or 
substance designated pursuant to 42 USC §9602, (iii) any hazardous waste having the characteristics ident ified under 
or listed pursuant to section 3001 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 USC §6921) (but not including any waste for 
wh ich regulation, under the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 USC §6901 et seq), has been suspended by Act of Congress), 
(iv) any toxic polluta nt listed under section 112 of the Clean Air Act {42 USC §7412), (v) any imminently hazardou s 

Page 12 Octobe r 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase 1 ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 3206S 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 

AE&E~• 1 

chemical substan ce or mixture with respect to which the Administrator (of EPA) has taken action pursuant to section 

2606 of Title 15, and (vi) any other substance regulated by the state. 

No additional special terms and condit ions, apart from the contractual agreements that are delineated within our 
Proposal were executed in the performance of this project. Additional acronyms and definitions are detailed in 

Appendix J. 

11.3 Limitations and Exceptions of Assessment 

This Phase I ESA has been conducted to permit formulation of an opin ion as to the presence or likely presence of 
recognized environmental conditions in connection with the subject property. Opinions relative to the recognized 
environmental cond itions potential given in this report are based upon information derived from the most recent 
subject property reconna issance and from other activities described herein. The client is herewith advised that the 
conditions observed by AE&E are subject to change. The finding s and opinions conveyed via this Phase I ESA report 
are based on info rmation obtained from a variety of sources that AE&E believes are rel iable. Nonethe less, AE&E 
cannot, and does not, guarantee the authenticity or reliability of the information it has relied upon. 

AE&E has endeavored to meet what it believes is the applicable standard of care observed by consultants performin g 
environmental site assessments contemporaneously in the geographical area of the project and, in so doing , is 
obliged to advise the client of Phase I ESA limitation s. AE&E believes that providing information about limitations is 
essential to help the client identify and thereby manage its risks. Because standards of care can be identified only 
through retrospective inquiry, AE&E has assumed that the standard of care is articulated by ASTM Standard E 1527-
13 as interpreted herein. As stated within ASTM Standard E 1527-13, no environmenta l site assessment can wholly 
eliminate uncertainty regardi ng the potential for recognized environmental conditions in connect ion with a property . 
Performance of practice ASTM Standard E 1527-13 is intended to reduce, but not eliminate, uncerta inty regarding the 
potential for recognized environmenta l conditions in connectio n with a property, and recognizes reasonable limits of 
time and cost. In addition, per ASTM Standard E 1527-13, discretionary physical setting sources shall be sought and 
reviewed only when conditions have been identified in which hazardous substances or petroleum products are likely 

to migrate to the property or from or within the property into the soil or groundwater. 

ASTM Standard E 1527-13 requires consu lting historical sources to develop a history of all obvious uses of the subject 
property from the present, back to the subject property's obvious first developed use, or back to 1940, whichever is 
earlier. To accomplish this task, ASTM Standard E 1527-13 requires reviewing only as many of the standard histor ical 
sources listed in the ASTM Standard E 1527-13 that are necessary, reasonably ascertainable , and likely to be useful 

(defined as data failure if not possible). 

In our experience, aerial photographs, fire insurance maps, interviews with parties knowledgeable about the subject 
property history, building and zoning records, property assessor record cards and, to a lesser extent, recorded land 
titl es are typically the standard historica l sources likely to yield information which fu lfills ASTM Standard E 1527-13 as 
related to identifying the first developed subject property use and adjoining property uses which are considered 
environmentally sensitive. Past experience in utilizing the remaining standard historical sources, as delineated in the 
standard, has not been, in the opinion of the undersigned authors, sufficient ly useful, accurate, or complete in terms 

of satisfying the standard, hence, our selection of histori cal resources. 

It should be noted that the client is the only intended beneficiary of this report. This report and its findings contained 
herein shall not , in whole or in part, be disseminated or conveyed to any other third party, nor used by any other 

party in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of AE&E and the client. 

Page 13 October 23, 2020 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel Phase I ESA 
Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project N° 20-1151-00 AE&E 
Finally, the geographic database search utilized fo r this project meets t he ASTM Standard E 1527-13 requirements for 
a government records review. The minimum search distance is defined in ASTM Standard E 1527-13. Accordingly, it 
is possible that the referenced informat ion research, while fully appropriate fo r a Phase I ESA, may not indicate the 
existence of important information sources. Assuming such sources actual ly exist, their information could not have 
been considered in the formulation of our findings and opinions . 

11.4 Limiting Conditions 

No specific on-site limiting conditions were noted dur ing the site visit that could impair AE&E's ability to meet the 

object ives of ASTM Standard E 1527-13. 

11.5 Methodolo gy 

The scope of service conducted was completed in general accordance with ASTM Standard E 1527-13, and tasks 

outlined within our proposal. 

11.6 Recommend ations 

The all appropriate inquiries regulation requires that the prospective property owner and enviro nmental professional 
take into account information collected dur ing the inqu iries in considering the degree of obviousness of the presence 
or likely presence of hazardous substances on, at, or in the subject property. They should also take int o account the 
information collected dur ing the inquiries in considering the ability to detect contamination by appropriate 
investigat ion. The all appropriate inquiries rule, however, requires that the environmental professional also provide 
in the written report an opinion regarding additional appropriate investigation that may be necessary, if any. The 
opin ion could include activities or considerations outside the scope of the all appropriate inquiries investigation that 
might help the prospect ive property owner to more fully characterize environmen tal cond itions on the prop erty. 

Page 14 Octobe r 23, 2020 



ATTACHMENTS 

Figures 

Figure 1 - Site Location Map 

Figure 2 - USGS Topographic Map 

Figure 3 - Soil Survey 

Figure 4 - Tax Map 

Appendices 

Appendix A. Tax Assessor's Card 

Appendix B. Database Report 

Appendix C. Historic Aerial Photo Inquiry 

Appendix D. Historic Fire Insurance Map Inquiry 

Appendix E. Historic City Directory Inquiry 

Appendix F. Building Department Records 

Appendix G. Photographic Survey of Existing Site Conditions 

Appendix H. Environmental Liens Search 

Appendix I. File Review 

Appendix J. Chain of Title Search 

Appendix K. Author Resumes/ Acronyms and Definitions 



FIGURES 

Figure 1 - Site Location Map 

Figure 2 - USGS Topographic Map 

Figure 3 - Soil Survey 

Figure 4 - Tax Map 



U>nnlr11:,.5 
Stoto Forest 

) 

i 
6 

Figure 1 

AREA VICINITY MAP 

Orana•1 F1elJ 
V,' ldllle iJitd 

1-nivhorn-~ta.1 
Aton 

Iii: 

... .}} , ,\f 

*
'',.,_ Pl>' ll, ,'\Tlllrl 

'•-
··-, 

f 

Go gle 
A 

LOCAL VICINITY MAP 

Q;;~ '!Ut T ~n-11~ 9 Oolileur Comrwtillon roc l "-,·.· 
9 f ' ,, 

* 

(.ul, • I' 

Go gle 

Site Location Map 

Access 
Environmental 

Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
Orange Park, Clay County, Flor ida 32065 

AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 

Source: Google Map s 

LO\'ll !.. th 
lm:,1'.')\·pn 

.-, 

1,.-•_ ...... ,. 

.. 

Hamiton 
GlenPor lt 

j 
:a 

i 
0 

e ' 





' . ~ . ' ':· O 
•- -~ I 

I JQ ,•• 

Figure 3 
USDA Soil Survey 

Eagle Landin g Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay Count y, Florida 32065 
AE&E Proj ect No. 20-1151-00 

Source: NRCS, Oay County Curren t/1989 

Access 
Environ mental 
& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



Tax Assessor's Map 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 

AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 
Source: Clay County Property Appraiser's Office -2020 aerial overlay 

Environmental 
& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



APPENDICES 



Appendix A 
Tax Assessor's Card 



10/16/2020 qPublic.net - Clay County Property Appraiser's Office - Report: 13-04-24- 005542-010-00 

@ Clay County Property Appraiser's Office 

Parcel Summary 
Parcel ID 
Location 

Address 
BrietTax 
Description' 

13-04-24-005542 -010-00 
EAGLE LANDING PKY 
Orange Park 32065 
(SUBJ CONSV ESMT OR 2390 PG 200;2473 PG 94 & 3024 PG 1275) PT 13T 4R24 & PT S7T4R25 NK/A PT OF S VILLAGE COD AS REC O R 2309 PG 241 EX 
PT EAGLE LANDING PHASE 1@0L PLANTATION PB 46 PGS 71-93; EAGLE LAND ING PHASE 2@0AK- LEAF PLANTATION PB 48 PGS 1-30 EAGLE 
LANDING PHASE 3@0AK- LEAF PLANTATION PB 50 PGS 15- 36;0 R 2837 PG 2109; EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE; SEA PINES PB 55 PGS 53-60; 
SPANISH BAY PB 55 PGS 61-68; TORREY PINES PB 55 PGS 69-79 & PRAIRIE DUNES PB 56 PGS 1-11 & 3820 PG 1911 
(Note : "The Descrip tion above is no t to be used on legal documents .) 

Property Use 

Code 
Sec/Twp/Rng 
Tax District 
Millage Rate 
Acreage 
Homestead 

Map 

CNVR/ESMT (9605) 

13/4/24 
TaxDi st001 
15.2187 
258.17 
N 

Owner Information 

EAGLE LANDING LP 
14700VILLAGESQ UARE PLACE 
M IDLOTHIAN VA 23112 

Land Information 

Land Use 

CNVR/ESMT (9605) 

Sales 

Number of Units 

258.17 

Deed 

Sale Date Sale Price Instrument Book 

12/23/2003 $20,100,000 Warranty 2309 

Deed 

Unit Type 

Conservation Easement 

Deed Sale Vacant or 
Page Qualification Improved 

241 Qualified Vacant 

Land Type 

Site 

Grantor 

AFI ASSOCIATES 
INC 

Frontage 

0 

Grantee 

Depth 

0 

EAGLE LAND ING LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP 

https://qpublic .schneide rcorp .com/Application .aspx? ApplO=830&Layerl O=15008&Page Type I O=4&Page l O=6756&Q= 1913962898& KeyValue= 13-04-2. .. 1 /2 



10/16/2020 qPublic.net - Clay County Property Appraise r's Office - Report: 13-04-24-005542 -010-00 

Recent Sales in Area 

Sale date range: 

From: 

[ 10/16/2010 

To: 

I 10/16/2020 

Sales by Neighborhood 

1500 

Feet 

Sales by Dist ance 

TRIM Notice 

13·04-24-005542-010-00 (PDF}_ 

Va luation 

+ Building Value 

+ Extra Features Value 

+ LandValue 

Land Agricultural Value 

Agricultural (Market) Value 

Just Market Value 

Total Assessed Value 

Exempt Value 

Total Taxable Value 

Maximum Save Our Homes Portability 

2020 TRIM Values 2019 Certified 2018 Certified 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$51 ,634 $51 ,634 $51,634 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$51,63 4 $51,634 $51,634 

$51 ,634 $51,634 $51,634 

$0 $0 $0 

$51,634 $51,634 $51,634 

$0 $0 $0 

20 17 Cert ified 

$0 

$0 

$51,634 

$0 

$0 

$51,634 

$51,634 

$0 

$5 1,634 

$0 

"Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value establ ished by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price. 

Property Record Card 

2020 ProP.er!;Y. Record Card (PDF). 

No data available for t he followi ng modules: Buildings, Yard Items, Photos, Sketches. 

The Clay County Property Appraiser's Offic e makes every effort to produce the most accurate information possible. No warranties. 
expressed or implied, arc provided for the data herein, its use or interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certified taxro11. 
All data is subjec t to change before the next certified taxro l l. PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PROPERTY APPRAISER MAPS ARE FOR 
ASSESSMENT PURPOSES ON LY NEITHER CLAY COUNTY NOR ITS EMPLOYEES ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR ERRORS OR OMISSION 

User Pr ivacy Poli cy 
GDPR Pr ivacy· Not ice 

Last Data Upload : 10/ 16/2020, 7:47 :23 AM Versio n 2 .3 . 91 

Developed by 

ll.,. Schneider 
.. ..,, G£OSPATIA L. 

https://qpublic .schnei dercorp.com/App lication .aspx? App ID=830&Layerl D=15008&Page TypeID =4&Pagel D=6756&Q=19 13962898&KeyValue =13-04-2... 2/2 



Appendix B 
Database Report 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
O Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Inquiry Number: 6232720.2s 
October 20, 2020 

~EDR " 

6 Armstrong Road, 4th floor 
Shelton, CT 06484 
Toll Free · 800 .352 .0050 
www.edrnet com 

FORM-LBD-DVV 



~L__ ________ r_A_B_L_e_o_F_c_o_N_TE_N_r_s _______ ___J 

SECTION PAGE 

Executive Summary. _____________________________________________________ . ES1 

Overview Map___________________________________________________________ 2 

Detail Map______________________________________________________________ 3 

Map Findings Summary. __________________________________________________ . 4 

Map Findings. __________________________________________________________ . 8 

Orphan Summary. ________________________________________________________ 9 

Government Records Searched/Data Currency Tracking_____________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ GR-1 

GEOCHECK ADDENDUM 

Physical Setting Source Addendum._________________________________________ A-1 

Physical Setting Source Summary. __________________________________________ . A-2 

Physical Setting Source Map _______________________________________________ . A-7 

Physical Setting Source Map Findings._______________________________________ A-8 

Physical Setting Source Records Searched.___________________________________ PSGR-1 

Thank you for your business. 
Please contact EDR at 1-800-352-0050 

with any questions or comments. 

Disclaimer M Copyright and Trademark Notice 

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data 
Resources, Inc. lt cannot be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surrounding properties does not exist from 
other sources. NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL 
DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL 
ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, 
ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, 
CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY 
LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any analyses, estimates, ratings, 
environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to provide, nor 
should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property. Only a Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any 
property. Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as legal advice. 

Copyright 2020 by Environmental Data Resources, lnc. All rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole 
or in part, of any report or map of Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission. 

EDA and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map} are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other 
trademarks used herein are the nronert11 of their resnective owners. 

TC6232720.2s Page 1 



~L ________ e_x_e_c_u_r,_v_e_s_u_M_M_A_R_v ________ __J 

A search of available environmental records was conducted by Environmental Data Resources, Inc (EDR). 
The report was designed to assist parties seeking to meet the search requirements of EPA's Standards 
and Practices for All Appropriate Inquiries (40 CFR Part 312), the ASTM Standard Practice for 
Environmental Site Assessments (E 1527-13), the ASTM Standard Practice for Environmental Site 
Assessments for Forestland or Rural Property (E 2247-16), the ASTM Standard Practice for Limited 
Environmental Due Diligence: Transaction Screen Process (E 1528-14) or custom requirements developed 
for the evaluation of environmental risk associated with a parcel of real estate. 

TARGET PROPERTY INFORMATION 

ADDRESS 

0 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

COORDINATES 

Latitude (North): 30.1650290 - 30" 9' 54.10" 
Longitude (West): 81.8495680 - 81' 50' 58.44" 
Universal Tranverse Mercator: Zone 17 
UTM X (Meters): 418193.9 
UTM Y (Meters): 3337196.2 
Elevation: 72 ft. above sea level 

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP ASSOCIATED WITH TARGET PROPERTY 

Target Property Map: 
Version Date: 

5656161 JACKSONVILLE HEIGHTS, FL 
2012 

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY IN THIS REPORT 

Portions of Photo from: 
Source: 

20151114 
USDA 

TC6232720.2s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1 



Target Property Address: 
0 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Click on Map ID to see full detail. 

MAP 
ID SITE NAME ADDRESS 

NO MAPPED SITES FOUND 

MAPPED SITES SUMMARY 

RELATIVE DIST (ft. & mi.) 
DATABASE ACRONYMS ELEVATION DIRECTION 

6232720.2s Page 2 



~~--------E_x_E_c_u_ri_v_E_s_u_M_M_A_R_v ________ ~•I 
TARGET PROPERTY SEARCH RESULTS 

The target property was not listed in any of the databases searched by EDR. 

DATABASES WITH NO MAPPED SITES 

No mapped sites were found in EDR's search of available ("reasonably ascertainable ") government 
records either on the target property or within the search radius around the target property for the 
following databases: 

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

Federal NPL site list 

NPL _________________________ National Priority List 
Proposed NPL _______________ Proposed National Priority List Sites 
NPL LIENS ___________________ Federal Supertund Liens 

Federal Delisted NPL site list 

Delisted NPL ________________ National Priority List Deletions 

Federal CERCL/5 list 

FEDERAL FACILITY __________ Federal Facility Site Information listing 
SEMS ________________________ Superfund Enterprise Management System 

Federal CERCL/5 NFRAP site list 

SEMS~ARCHlVE _____________ Superfund Enterprise Management System Archive 

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list 

CORRACTS __________________ Corrective Action Report 

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list 

RCRA-TSDF _________________ RCRA- Treatment, Storage and Disposal 

Federal RCRA generators list 

RCRA-LQG ___________________ RCRA- Large Quantity Generators 
RCRA-SQG __________________ RCRA- Small Quantity Generators 
RCRA-VSQG _________________ RCRA- Very Small Quantity Generators (Formerly Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity 

Generators) 

Federal institutional controls I engineering controls registries 

LUCIS ________________________ Land Use Control Information System 

TC6232720.2s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3 



~L--------E_x_E_c_u_Ti_v_E_s_u_M_M_A_R_v ________ __J, ! 

US ENG CONTROLS _________ Engineering Controls Sites List 
US INST CONTROLS ________ Institutional Controls Sites List 

Federal ERNS list 

ERNS ________________________ Emergency Response Notification System 

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCL/S 

SHWS _______________________ . Florida's State-Funded Action Sites 

State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists 

SWF/LF ______________________ Solid Waste Facility Database 

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists 

LUST_ ________________________ Petroleum Contamination Detail Report 
LAST _________________________ Leaking Aboveground Storage Tank Listing 
INDIAN LUST ________________ Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 

State and tribal registered storage tank lists 

FF TANKS ____________________ Federal Facilities Listing 
FEMA UST ___________________ Underground Storage Tank Listing 
UST __________________________ Storage Tank Facility Information 
AST __________________________ Storage Tank Facility Information 
INDIAN UST __________________ Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
TANKS _______________________ Storage Tank Facility List 

State and tribal institutional control I engineering control registries 

ENG CONTROLS ____________ Institutional Controls Registry 
INST CONTROL _____________ Institutional Controls Registry 

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites 

INDIAN VCP __________________ Voluntary Cleanup Priority Listing 
VCP~------------------------- Voluntary Cleanup Sites 

State and tribal Brownfields sites 

BROWNFIELDS ______________ Brownfields Sites Database 

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

Local Brownfield lists 

US BROWNFIELDS __________ A Listing of Brownfields Sites 

Local Lists of Landfill I Solid Waste Disposal Sites 

SWRCY ______________________ Recycling Centers 
!NDIAN OD!_ _________________ Report on the Status of Open Dumps on Indian Lands 

TC6232720.2s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 4 



~~--------E_x_E_c_u_Ti_v_E_s_u_M_M_A_R_v ________ ~I 
DEBRIS REGION g ___________ Torres Martinez Reservation !!legal Dump Site Locations 
OD1__ ________________________ Open Dump Inventory 
IHS OPEN DUMPS ___________ Open Dumps on Indian Land 

Local Lists of Hazardous waste I Contaminated Sites 

US HIST CDL _______________ Delisted National Clandestine Laboratory Register 
PRIORITYCLEANERS ________ Priority Ranking List 
Fl Sites _______________________ Sites List 
US COL _____________________ National Clandestine Laboratory Register 
PFAS______ _ ______ , PFOS and PFOA stand for perfluorooctane sultanate and perfluorooctanoic acid 

Local Land Records 

LIENS 2 ______________________ CERCLA Lien Information 

Records of Emergency Release Reports 

HMIRS _______________________ Hazardous Materials Information Reporting System 
SPILLS _______________________ Oil and Hazardous Materials Incidents 
SPILLS 90 ____________________ SPILLS 90 data from FirstSearch 
SPILLS 80 ____________________ SPILLS 80 data from FirstSearch 

Other Ascertainable Records 

RCRA NonGen / NLR _________ RCRA - Non Generators/ No Longer Regulated 
FUDS ________________________ Formerly Used Defense Sites 
DOD____ _ Department of Defense Sites 
SCRD DRYCLEANERS ______ , State Coalition for Remediation of Dryc!eaners Listing 
US FIN ASSUR _______________ Financial Assurance Information 
EPA WATCH LIST ____________ EPA WATCH LIST 
2020 COR ACTION ___________ 2020 Corrective Action Program List 
TSCA. _______________________ Toxic Substances Control Act 
TRIS _________________________ Toxic Chemical Release Inventory System 
SSTS _________________________ Section 7 Tracking Systems 
ROD _________________________ Records Of Decision 
RMP _________________________ Risk Management Plans 
RAATS _______________________ RCRA Administrative Action Tracking System 
PRP __________________________ Potentially Responsible Parties 
PADS ________________________ PCB Activity Database System 
ICIS __________________________ Integrated Compliance Information System 
FTTS _________________________ FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide 

Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act) 
MLTS ___________________ ~---- Material Licensing Tracking System 
COAL ASH DOE ______________ Steam-Electric Plant Operation Data 
COAL ASH EPA. _____________ Coal Combustion Residues Surface Impoundments List 
PCB TRANSFORMER ________ PCB Transformer Registration Database 
RADINFO ____________________ Radiation Information Database 
HIST FTTS ___________________ FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Administrative Case Listing 
DOT OPS ____________________ Incident and Accident Data 
CONSENT ___________________ Superfund (CERCLA) Consent Decrees 
!ND!AN RESERV _____________ Indian Reservations 
FUSRAP _____________________ Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program 
UMTRA_ _____________________ Uranium Mill Tailings Sites 
LEAD SMELTERS ____________ Lead Smelter Sites 

TC6232720.2s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 5 



~c_______ ________ E_x_E_c_uT_1_v_E_s_u_M_M_A_R_v ________ _J, 

US AIRS _____________________ Aerometric Information Retrieval System Facility Subsystem 
US MINES ____________________ Mines Master Index File 
ABANDONED MINES ________ Abandoned Mines 
FINDS ________________________ Facility Index System/Facility Registry System 
UXO __________________________ Unexploded Ordnance Sites 
ECHO ________________________ Enforcement & Compliance History Information 
DOCKET HWC _______________ Hazardous Waste Compliance Docket Listing 
FUELS PROGRAM ___________ EPA Fuels Program Registered Listing 
AIRS _________________________ Permitted Facilities Listing 
ASBESTOS __________________ ASBESTOS 
CLEANUP SITES _____________ OEP Cleanup Sites - Contamination Locator Map Listing 
DEDB ________________________ Ethylene Dibromide Database Results 
DRYCLEANERS _____________ . Drycleaning Facilities 
DWM CONTAM ______________ DWM CONTAMINATED SITES 
Financial Assurance __________ Financial Assurance Information Listing 
FL Cattle Dip. Vats ___________ . Cattle Dipping Vats 
HW GEN _____________________ Hazardous Waste Generators 
RESP PARTY ________________ Responsible Party Sites Listing 
SITE INV SITES ______________ Site Investigation Section Sites Listing 
TIER 2_ ______________________ Tier 2 Facility Listing 
UIC ___________________________ Underground Injection Wells Database Listing 
NPDES _______________________ Wastewater Facility Regulation Database 
MINES MRDS ________________ Mineral Resources Data System 

EDA HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS 

EDR Exclusive Records 

EDR MGP ____________________ EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plants 
EDR Hist Auto ________________ EDR Exclusive Historical Auto Stations 
EDR Hist Cleaner _____________ EDR Exclusive Historical Cleaners 

EDA RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES 

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives 

RGA HWS ____________________ Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste Facilities List 
RGA LF ______________________ Recovered Government Archive Solid Waste Facilities List 
RGA LUST ___________________ Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank 

SURROUNDING SITES: SEARCH RESULTS 

Surrounding sites were not identified. 

Unmappable {orphan) sites are not considered in the foregoing analysis. 

TC6232720.2s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 6 



l~ _______ E_x_E_c_u_T_iv_E_s_u_M_M_A_R_v _______ ~I 
There were no unmapped sites in this report. 

TC6232720.2s EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 7 



* Target Property 

"' Sites at elevations higher than 
or equal to the target property 

• Sites at elevations lower than 
the target property 

.l Manufactured Gas Plants 

[] National Priority List Sites 

Cl] Dept. Defense Sites 

SITE NAME: Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
ADDRESS: 0 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 
LAT/LONG: 30.165029 / 81.849568 

OVERVIEW MAP - 6232720.2S 

0 Indian Reservations BIA 

N Power transmission lines 

1/4 

~ Special Flood Hazard Area (1%) 

1Z21 0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard 

D National Wetland Inventory 

D State Wetlands 

1/2 

Q FL Brownfield 

This report includes Interactive Map Layers to 
display and/or hide map information. The 
legend includes only those icons for the 
default map view. 

CLIENT: Terraworx Land Group, Inc. 
CONTACT: Eric Lane 
INQUIRY#: 6232720.2s 
DATE: October 20, 2020 8:47 am 

Copyrlghtc 2020 EDA, lnc.c 2015 Tom Tom Roi. 2015. 



Target Property 
1/41111•• 

• Sites at eleva . 
or equal to th~~~s higher than 

• Sites at elev . rget property 
-'- the target p~~~n~lower than 

Manufactured G • s . . as Plants 
ens1t1ve Recept EJ N. ors 
at1onal Priority L. t . CJ] D is Sites 
ept. Defense Sites 

D lndianR ~ . eservations BIA 

Special Flood H ~ 0.2% Annual ChazardArea(1%) 
□ ance Fl d 

National Well d 
00 

Hazard 
□ an Inventor 

State Wetlands Y 

Q FL Brownfield 

SITE NAME·--=---- Th ADDRESS· . Eagle Landin p ~~~~~------ --~ ~ is report incl d .0 0 Eagle LandrngaPrakwkway Pa<ool dlSplay "'~ :. es late<aoU,e M 

LAT/ rang r dleegfend inclu~~s ~~lymtahp lnformati~.LTayheers to 

LONG, 30.16:o~:r:,L 32065 ay CU ENT· aell map ,iew. °'""°' foe llie 

___ _.::::_~~~~~~-881~49568 CONTA Toccawon< L 

-

___________ J~IN~Q~U~I.R~i- Eric Lane and Group, Inc. 
DATE: . 6232720.2s 

October 20 202 
CopyrighlC 2020 EDR ' 0 8:48 am Inc. c 2015 Tom Tom Rel. 2015 



ij MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY 

Search 
Distance Target Total 

Database (Miles) Property < 1/8 1/8-1/4 1/4-1/2 1/2 - 1 >1 Plotted 

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

Federal NPL site list 

NPL 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
Proposed NPL 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
NPL LIENS 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 

Federal Delisted NPL site list 

Delisted NPL 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 

Federal CERCL/S list 

FEDERAL FACILITY 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
SEMS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Federal CERCL/S NFRAP site list 

SEMS-ARCHIVE 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list 

CORRACTS 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list 

RCRA-TSDF 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Federal RCRA generators list 

RCRA-LQG 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
RCRA-SQG 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
RCRA-VSQG 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 

Federal institutional controls I 
engineering controls registries 

LUCIS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
US ENG CONTROLS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
US INST CONTROLS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Federal ERNS list 

ERNS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS 

SHWS 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 

State and tribal landfill and/or 
solid waste disposal site lists 

SWF/LF 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists 

LUST 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
LAST 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
INDIAN LUST 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

State and tribal registered storage tank lists 

FF TANKS 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 

TC6232720_2s Page 4 



~ MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY 

Search 
Distance Target Total 

Database (Miles) Property < 1/8 1/8-1/4 1/4-1/2 1/2 · 1 > 1 Plotted 

FEMA UST 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
UST 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
AST 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
INDIAN UST 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
TANKS 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 

State and tribal institutional 
control I engineering control registries 

ENG CONTROLS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
INST CONTROL 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites 

INDIAN VCP 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

VCP 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

State and tribal Brownfields sites 

BROWNFIELDS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

Local Brownfield lists 

US BROWNFIELDS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Local Lists of Landfill I Solid 
Waste Disposal Sites 

SWRCY 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
INDIAN OD! 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
DEBRIS REGION 9 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
OD! 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
!HS OPEN DUMPS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Local Lists of Hazardous waste I 
Contaminated Sites 

US HISTCDL TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
PRIORITYCLEANERS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
Fl Sites 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
USCDL TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
PFAS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 

Local Land Records 

LIENS 2 TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 

Records of Emergency Release Reports 

HMIRS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
SPILLS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
SPILLS 90 TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
SPILLS 80 TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 

Other Ascertainable Records 

RCRA NonGen / NLR 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 

TC6232720,2s Page 5 



~ MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY 

Search 
Distance Target Total 

Database (Miles) Property < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1 /2 - 1 >1 Plotted 

FUDS 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
DOD 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
SCRD DRYCLEANERS 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
US FIN ASSUR TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
EPA WATCH LIST TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
2020 COR ACTION 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
TSCA TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
TRIS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
SSTS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
ROD 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
RMP TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
RAATS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
PRP TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
PADS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
ICIS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
FTTS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
MLTS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
COAL ASH DOE TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
COAL ASH EPA 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
PCB TRANSFORMER TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
RADINFO TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
HISTFTTS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
DOT OPS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
CONSENT 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
INDIAN RESERV 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
FUSRAP 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
UMTRA 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
LEAD SMELTERS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
US AIRS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
US MINES 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
ABANDONED MINES 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
FINDS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
uxo 1.000 0 0 0 0 NR 0 
ECHO TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
DOCKETHWC TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
FUELS PROGRAM 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
AIRS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
ASBESTOS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
CLEANUP SITES TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
DEDB 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
DRYCLEANERS 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
DWMCONTAM 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
Financial Assurance TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
FL Cattle Dip. Vats 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
HWGEN 0.250 0 0 NR NR NR 0 
RESP PARTY 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
SITE INV SITES 0.500 0 0 0 NR NR 0 
TIER2 TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
UIC TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
NPDES TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 
MINES MRDS TP NR NR NR NR NR 0 

TC6232720.2s Page 6 



ij MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY 

Search 
Distance Target 

Database (Miles) Property 

EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS 

EDR Exclusive Records 

EDRMGP 1.000 
EDR Hist Auto 0.125 
EDR Hist Cleaner 0.125 

EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES 

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives 

RGAHWS TP 
RGALF TP 
RGA LUST TP 

- Totals -- 0 

NOTES: 

TP = Target Property 

NR = Not Requested at this Search Distance 

Sites may be listed in more than one database 

< 1/8 1/8-1/4 1/4 - 1/2 

0 0 0 
0 NR NR 
0 NR NR 

NR NR NR 
NR NR NR 
NR NR NR 

0 0 0 

Total 
1 /2 - 1 >1 Plotted 

0 NR 0 
NR NR 0 
NR NR 0 

NR NR 0 
NR NR 0 
NR NR 0 

0 0 0 

TC6232720.2s Page 7 



MaplD 
Direction 
Distance 
Elevation Site 

MAP FINDINGS 

---------------------

NO SITES FOUND 

EDR ID Number 
Database(s) EPA ID Number 

TC6232720.2s Page B 



Count: 0 records. ORPHAN SUMMARY 

City EDA ID Site Name Site Address Zip Database(s) 

NO SITES FOUND 

TC6232720.2s Page 9 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

To maintain currency of the following federal and state databases, EDA contacts the appropriate governmental agency 
on a monthly or quarterly basis, as required. 

Number of Days to Update: Provides confirmation that EDA is reporting records that have been updated within 90 days 
from the date the government agency made the information available to the public. 

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

Federal NPL site list 

NPL: National Priority List 
National Priorities List {Superfund). The NPL is a subset of CERCLIS and identifies over 1,200 sites for priority 
cleanup under the Superfund Program. NPL sites may encompass relatively large areas. As such, EDR provides polygon 
coverage for over 1,000 NPL site boundaries produced by EPA's Environmental Photographic Interpretation Center 
(EPIC) and regional EPA offices. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

NPL Site Boundaries 

Sources: 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

EPA's Environmental Photographic Interpretation Center (EPIC) 
Telephone: 202-564-7333 

EPA Region 1 
Telephone 617-918-1143 

EPA Region 3 
Telephone 215-814-5418 

EPA Region 4 
Telephone 404-562-8033 

EPA Region 5 
Telephone 312-886-6686 

EPA Region 10 
Telephone 206-553-8665 

Proposed NPL: Proposed National Priority List Sites 

EPA Region 6 
Telephone: 214-655-6659 

EPA Region 7 
Telephone: 913-551-7247 

EPA Region 8 
Telephone: 303-312-6774 

EPA Region 9 
Telephone: 415-947-4246 

A site that has been proposed for listing on the National Priorities List through the issuance of a proposed rule 
in the Federal Register. EPA then accepts public comments on the site, responds to the comments, and places on 
the NPL those sites that continue to meet the requirements for listing. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active ln Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

NPL LIENS: Federal Superfund Liens 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Federal Superfund Liens. Under the authority granted the USEPA by CERCLA of 1980, the USEPA has the authority 
to file liens against real property in order to recover remedial action expenditures or when the property owner 
received notification of potential liability. US EPA compiles a listing of filed notices of Superfund Liens. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-1 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 10/15/1991 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/02/1994 
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/30/1994 
Number of Days to Update: 56 

Federal Delisted NPL site list 

Dellsted NPL: National Priority List Deletions 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-4267 
Last EDA Contact: 08/15/2011 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/28/2011 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

The National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP) establlshes the criteria that the 
EPA uses to delete sites from the NPL. In accordance with 40 CFR 300-425.(e), sites may be deleted from the 
NPL where no further response is appropriate. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

Federal CERCL/5 list 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

FEDERAL FACILITY: Federal Facility Site Information listing 
A listing of National Priority List (NPL) and Base Realignment and Closure (BRAG) sites found in the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Information System (CERCLIS) Database where EPA Federal Facilities 
Restoration and Reuse Office is involved in cleanup activities. 

Date of Government Version: 04/03/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 04/05/2019 
Date Made Actlve in Reports: 05/14/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 39 

SEMS: Superfund Enterprise Management System 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 703-603-8704 
Last EDR Contact: 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

SEMS (Superfund Enterprise Management System) tracks hazardous waste sites, potentially hazardous waste sites, 
and remedlal activities performed in support of EPA's Superfund Program across the United States. The list was 
formerly know as CERCLIS, renamed to SEMS by the EPA in 2015. The list contains data on potentially hazardous 
waste sites that have been reported to the USEPA by states, municipalities, private companies and private persons, 
pursuant to Section 103 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA}. 
This dataset also contains sites which are either proposed to or on the National Priorities List (NPL) and the 
sites which are in the screening and assessment phase for posslb!e inclusion on the NPL. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

Federal CERCL/5 NFRAP site list 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 800-424-9346 
Last EDA Contact 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/25/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

SEMS-ARCHIVE: Supertund Enterprise Management System Archive 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-2 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

SEMS-ARCHIVE (Superfund Enterprise Management System Archive) tracks sites that have no further interest under 
the Federal Superfund Program based on available information. The list was formerly known as the CERCLIS-NFRAP, 
renamed to SEMS ARCHIVE by the EPA in 20i 5. EPA may perform a minimal level of assessment work at a site while 
lt is archived if site conditions change and/or new information becomes available. Archived sites have been removed 
and archived from the inventory of SEMS sites. Archived status indicates that, to the best of EPA's knowledge, 
assessment at a site has been completed and that EPA has determined no further steps will be taken to list the 
site on the National Priorities List (NPL), unless information indicates this decision was not appropriate or 
other considerations require a recommendation for listing at a later time. The decision does not necessarily mean 
that there is no hazard associated with a given site; it only means that based upon available information, the 
location is not judged to be potential NPL site. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list 

CORRACTS: Corrective Action Report 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 800-424-9346 
Last EDA Contact: 10/06/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/25/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

CORRACTS identifies hazardous waste handlers with RCRA corrective action activity. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 87 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 800-424-9346 
Last EDA Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list 

RCRA-TSDF: RCRA - Treatment, Storage and Disposal 
RCRAlnfo is EPA's comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act (AGRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database 
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste 
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (AGRA). Transporters are individuals or entities that 
move hazardous waste from the generator offsite to a facility that can recycle, treat, store, or dispose of the 
waste. TSDFs treat, store, or dispose of the waste. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

Federal RCRA generators list 

RCRA-LQG: RCRA - Large Quantity Generators 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: (404) 562-8651 
Last EDA Contact 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

RCRAlnfo is EPA's comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act (AGRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database 
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste 
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (AGAA). Large quantity generators (LQGs) generate 
over 1,000 kilograms (kg) of hazardous waste, or over 1 kg of acutely hazardous waste per month. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: (404) 562-8651 
Last EDA Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-3 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

RCRA-SQG: RCRA -Small Quantity Generators 
RCRAlnfo is EPA's comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act (RCAA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database 
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste 
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Small quantity generators (SQGs) generate 
between 100 kg and 1,000 kg of hazardous waste per month. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: (404) 562-8651 
Last EDR Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

RCRA-VSQG: RCRA - Very Small Quantity Generators (Formerly Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators) 
RCRAlnfo is EPA's comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database 
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste 
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Very small quantity generators (VSQGs) generate 
less than 100 kg of hazardous waste, or less than 1 kg of acutely hazardous waste per month. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: (404) 562-8651 
Last EDR Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Federal institutional controls I engineering controls registries 

LUCIS: Land Use Control Information System 
LUCIS contains records of land use control information pertaining to the former Navy Base Realignment and Closure 
properties. 

Date of Government Version: 05/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 30 

Source: Department of the Navy 
Telephone: 843-820-7326 
Last EDR Contact: 08/04/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/23/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

US ENG CONTROLS: Engineering Controls Sites List 
A listing of sites with engineering controls in place. Engineering controls include various forms of caps, building 
foundations, liners, and treatment methods to create pathway elimination for regulated substances to enter environmental 
media or effect human health. 

Date of Government Version: 02/13/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/15/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 85 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 703-603-0695 
Last EDA Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

US INST CONTROLS: Institutional Controls Sites List 
A listing of sites with institutional controls in place. Institutional controls include administrative measures, 
such as groundwater use restrictions, construction restrictions, property use restrictions, and post remediation 
care requirements intended to prevent exposure to contaminants remaining on site. Deed restrictions are generally 
required as part of the institutional controls, 

Date of Government Version: 02/i3/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 02/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/15/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 85 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 703-603-0695 
Last EDR Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-4 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Federal ERNS list 

ERNS: Emergency Response Notification System 
Emergency Response Notification System. EANS records and stores information on reported releases of oil and hazardous 
substances. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 87 

Source: National Response Center, United States Coast Guard 
Telephone: 202-267-2180 

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS 

SHWS: Florida's State-Funded Action Sites 

Last EDA Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

State Hazardous Waste Sites. State hazardous waste site records are the states' equivalent to CERCLIS. These sltes 
may or may not already be listed on the federal CERCLIS list. Priority sites planned for cleanup using state funds 
(state equivalent of Superfund) are identified along with sites where cleanup will be paid for by potentially 
responslble parties. Available information varies by state. 

Date of Government Version: 01/13/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/28/2020 
Number of Days lo Update: 69 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-488-0190 
Last EDR Contact: 08/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists 

SWF/LF: Solid Waste Facility Database 
Solid Waste Facilities/Landfill Sites. SWF/LF type records typically contain an inventory of solid waste disposal 
facilities or landfills in a particular state. Depending on the state, these may be active or inactive facilities 
or open dumps that failed to meet RCRA Subtitle D Section 4004 criteria for solid waste landfills or disposal 
sites. 

Date of Government Version: 07/13/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/14/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/0i/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 79 

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists 

LUST: Petroleum Contamination Detail Report 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-922-7121 
Last EDA Contact: i 0/13/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/25/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Leaking Underground Storage Tank Incident Reports. LUST records contain an inventory of reported leaking underground 
storage tank incidents. Not all states maintain these records, and the information stored varies by state. 

Date of Government Version: 07/27/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/27/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/07/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 72 

LAST: Leaking Aboveground Storage Tank Listing 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8839 
Last EDA Contact: 07/27/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

The file for Leaking Aboveground Storage Tanks. Please remember STCM does not track the source of the discharge 
so the agency provides a llst of facilities with an aboveground tank and an open discharge split by facilities 
with aboveground tanks only and facilities with aboveground and underground tanks. 

Date of Government Version: 07/23/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/24/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/06/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 74 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245•8799 
Last EDR Contact 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: i 1/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-5 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

!NDIAN LUST A4: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
LUSTS on Indian land in Florida, Mississippi and North Carolina. 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/26/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

Source: EPA Region 4 
Telephone: 404-562-8677 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

!NDIAN LUST R7: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
LUSTS on Indian land in Iowa, Kansas, and Nebraska 

Date of Government Version: 04/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 7 
Telephone: 913-551-7003 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

!NDIAN LUST RS: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
Leaking underground storage tanks located on Indian Land in Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin. 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/"12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA, Region 5 
Telephone: 312-886-7439 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

1ND!AN LUST R6: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
LUSTs on Indian land in New Mexico and Oklahoma. 

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 6 
Telephone: 214-665-6597 
Last EDR Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

INDlAN LUST RB: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
LUSTs on Indian land in Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming. 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 8 
Telephone: 303-312-6271 
Last EDR Contact 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

INDIAN LUST R1: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
A listing of leaking underground storage tank locations on Indian Land. 

Date of Government Version: 04/29/2020 
Date Data Arrlved at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 1 
Telephone: 617-9i8-1313 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

IND!AN LUST R1 O: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
LUSTs on Indian !and in Alaska, Idaho, Oregon and Washington. 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 1 O 
Telephone: 206-553-2857 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-6 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

INDIAN LUST R9: Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
LUSTs on Indian land in Arizona, Callfornia, New Mexico and Nevada 

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

State and tribal registered storage tank lists 

FEMA UST: Underground Storage Tank Listing 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 415-972-3372 
Last EDR Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

A listing of all FEMA owned underground storage tanks. 

Date of Government Version: 02/01/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 82 

FF TANKS: Federal Facilities Listing 
A listing of federal facilities with storage tanks. 

Date of Government Version: 06/18/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/30/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 11 

UST: Storage Tank Facility Information 

Source: FEMA 
Telephone: 202-646-5797 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8250 
Last EDA Contact: 09/16/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Registered Underground Storage Tanks. UST's are regulated under Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and Recovery 
Act (RCRA) and must be registered with the state department responsible for administering the UST program. Available 
information varies by state program. 

Date of Government Verslon: 08/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/10/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/08/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 29 

AST: Storage Tank Facility Information 
Registered Aboveground Storage Tanks. 

Date of Government Version: 08/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/10/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/08/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 29 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8839 
Last EDA Contact: 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8839 
Last EDA Contact: 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

INDIAN UST R9: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian 
land in EPA Region 9 (Arizona, California, Hawali, Nevada, the Paclfic Islands, and Tribal Nations). 

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 9 
Telephone: 415-972-3368 
Last EDA Contact: 07/23/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: "11/01/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-7 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

IND!AN UST R10: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on !ndian 
land in EPA Region i a (Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington, and Tribal Nations). 

Date of Government Version: 04/i4/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 10 
Telephone: 206-553-2857 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

INDIAN UST RS: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on lndlan 
land in EPA Region 5 (Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin and Tribal Nations). 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 5 
Telephone: 312-886-6136 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

!NDIAN UST R7: Underground Storage Tanks on lndlan Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian 
land in EPA Region 7 (Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska, and 9 Tribal Nations). 

Date of Government Version: 04/03/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA Region 7 
Telephone: 913-551-7003 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

INDIAN UST R1: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian 
land in EPA Region 1 (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont and ten Tribal 
Nations). 

Date of Government Version: 04/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: EPA, Region 1 
Telephone: 617-918-1313 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

INDlAN UST R4: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian 
land in EPA Region 4 (Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee 
and Tribal Nations) 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/26/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

Source: EPA Region 4 
Telephone: 404-562-9424 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

lND!AN UST RB: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian 
land in EPA Region 8 (Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming and 27 Tribal Nations). 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 85 

Source: EPA Region B 
Telephone: 303-312-6137 
Last EDA Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-8 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

!ND!AN UST R6: Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land 
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian 
land in EPA Region 6 (Louisiana, Arkansas, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas and 65 Tribes). 

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

TANKS: Storage Tank Facility List 

Source: EPA Region 6 
Telephone: 214-665-7591 
Last EDR Contact: 07/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/02/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

This listing includes storage tank facilities that do not have tank information. The tanks have either be closed 
or removed from the site, but the facillties were still registered at some point in history. 

Date of Government Version: 08/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08t10/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/08/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 29 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8841 
Last EDA Contact: 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

State and tribal institutional control I engineering control registries 

ENG CONTROLS: Institutional Controls Registry 
The registry is a database of al! contaminated sites in the state of Florida which are subject to engineering 
controls. Engineering Controls encompass a variety of engineered remedies to contain and/or reduce contamination, 
and/or physical barriers intended to limit access to property. ECs include fences, signs, guards, landfill caps, 
provision of potable water, slurry walls, sheet pile (vertical caps), pumping and treatment of groundwater, 
monitoring wells, and vapor extraction systems. 

Date of Government Version: 06t19/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/29/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/16/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 79 

lnst Control: Institutional Controls Registry 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8927 
Last EDA Contact 09/29/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

The registry ls a database of all contaminated sites in the state of Florida which are subject to institutional 
and engineering controls. 

Date of Government Version: 06/19/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/30/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/16/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites 

VCP: Voluntary Cleanup Sites 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8927 
Last EDA Contact: 09/29/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Listing of closed and active voluntary cleanup sites. 

Date of Government Version: 05/13/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 21 

!ND!AN VCP R7: Voluntary Cleanup Prlorlty Usitng 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8705 
Last EDA Contact: 08/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

A listing of voluntary cleanup priority sites located on Indian Land located in Region 7_ 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-9 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 03/20/2008 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/22/2008 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2008 
Number of Days to Update: 27 

lNDIAN VCP R1: Voluntary Cleanup Priority Listing 

Source: EPA, Region 7 
Telephone: 913-551-7365 
Last EDR Contact: 04/20/2009 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2009 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

A listing of voluntary cleanup priority sltes located on Indian Land located in Region 1. 

Date of Government Version: 07/27/2015 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 09/29/2015 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/18/2016 
Number of Days to Update: 142 

State and tribal Brownfields sites 

BROWNF!ELDS: Brownfie!ds Sites Database 

Source: EPA, Region 1 
Telephone: 617-918-1'102 
Last EDA Contact 09/16/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Brownfields are defined by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as abandoned, idled, or 
underused industrial and commercial facilities where expansion or redevelopment is compllcated by real or perceived 
environmental contamlnatlon. 

Date of Government Version: 06/26/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/29/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/"19/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 51 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8927 
Last EDA Contact: 09/29/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

BSRA: Brownfield Site Rehabilitation Agreements Listing 
The BSRA provides DEP and the public assurance that site rehabilitation will be conducted in accordance with Florida 
Statutes and DEP's Contaminated Site Cleanup Criteria rule. In addition, the BSRA provides limited liability protection 
for the voluntary responsible party. The BSRA contains various commitments by the voluntary responsible party, 
including milestones for completion of site rehabilitation tasks and submittal of technical reports and plans. 
!t also contains a commitment by DEP to review technical reports according to an agreed upon schedule. Only those 
brownfield sites with an executed BSRA are eligible to apply for a voluntary cleanup tax credit incentive pursuant 
to Section 376.30781, Florida Statutes. 

Date of Government Version: 02/05/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/31/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8934 
Last EDR Contact: 09/29/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

BROWNFIELDS AREAS: Brownfields Areas Database 
A "brownfield area" means a contiguous area of one or more brownfield sites, some of which may not be contaminated, 
that has been designated as such by a local government resolution. Such areas may include all or portions of community 
redevelopment areas, enterprise zones, empowerment zones, other such designated economically deprived communities 
and areas, and Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) designated brownfield pilot projects. This !ayer provides 
a polygon representation of the boundaries of these designated Brownfield Areas in Florida. 

Date of Government Version: 06/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/29/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/19/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 51 

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS 

Local Brownfield lists 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8934 
Last EDA Contact: 09/29/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-10 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

US BROWNFlELDS: A Listing of Brownfields Sites 
Brownfields are real property, the expansion, redevelopment, or reuse of which may be complicated by the presence 
or potential presence of a hazardous substance, pollutant, or contaminant. Cleaning up and reinvesting in these 
properties takes development pressures off of undeveloped, open land, and both improves and protects the environment 
Assessment, Cleanup and Redevelopment Exchange System {ACRES) stores information reported by EPA Brownfields 
grant recipients on brownfields properties assessed or cleaned up with grant funding as well as information on 
Targeted Brownfie!ds Assessments performed by EPA Regions. A listing of ACRES Brownfield sites ls obtained from 
Cleanups in My Community. Cleanups in My Community provides information on Brownfields properties for which information 
is reported back to EPA, as well as areas served by Brownfie!ds grant programs. 

Date of Government Version: 06/01/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/02/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 7 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-566-2777 
Last EDR Contact 09/15/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/28/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Local Lists of Landfill I Solid Waste Disposal Sites 

SWRCY: Recycling Centers 
A listing of recycling centers located in the state of Florida. 

Date of Government Version: 12/03/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 01/15/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/14/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 58 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8718 
Last EDA Contact: 1Ot15/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/24/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

INDIAN OD!: Report on the Status of Open Dumps on Indian Lands 
Location of open dumps on Indian land. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/'I 998 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/03/2007 
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/24/2008 
Number of Days to Update: 52 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 703-308-8245 
Last EDR Contact: 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

DEBRIS REGION 9: Torres Martinez Reservation Illegal Dump Site Locations 
A listing of illegal dump sites location on the Torres Martinez Indian Reservation located in eastern Riverside 
County and northern Imperial County, Callfornia. 

Date of Government Version: 01/12/2009 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/07/2009 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/21/2009 
Number of Days to Update: 137 

ODI: Open Dump Inventory 

Source: EPA, Region 9 
Telephone: 415-947-4219 
Last EDA Contact: 10/13/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 02/01/2021 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

An open dump is defined as a disposal facility that does not comply with one or more of the Part 257 or Part 258 
Subtitle D Criteria. 

Date of Government Version: 06/30/1985 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/09/2004 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2004 
Number of Days to Update: 39 

!HS OPEN DUMPS: Open Dumps on Indian Land 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 800-424-9346 
Last EDR Contact: 06/09/2004 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

A listing of all open dumps located on Indian Land in the United States. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-11 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 04/01/2014 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/06/2014 
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015 
Number of Days to Update: 176 

Source: Department of Health & Human Serivces, Indian Health Service 
Telephone: 301-443-1452 
Last EDA Contact 07/31/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Local Lists of Hazardous waste I Contaminated Sites 

US HIST COL: National Clandestine Laboratory Register 
A listing of clandestine drug lab locations that have been removed from the DEAs National Clandestine Laboratory 
Register. 

Date of Government Version: 03/18/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 82 

PR!ORlTYCLEANERS: Priority Ranking List 

Source: Drug Enforcement Administration 
Telephone: 202-307-1000 
Last EDR Contact: 08/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

The Florida Legislature has established a state-funded program to cleanup properties that are contaminated as 
a result of the operations of a drycleaning facility. 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/12/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/28/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

FL SITES: Sites List 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8927 
Last EDA Contact 08/10/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/23/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

This summary status report was developed from a number of lists including the Eckhardt list. the Moffit list, 
the EPA Hazardous Waste Sites list, EPA's Emergency & Remedial Response information System list (RCRA Section 
3012) & existing department lists such as the obsolete uncontrolled Hazardous Waste Sites llst. This list is 
no longer updated. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/1989 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/09/1994 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/04/1994 
Number of Days to Update: 87 

us COL: Clandestine Drug Labs 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8705 
Last EDA Contact: 03/24/1994 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

A listing of clandestine drug lab locations. The U.S. Department of Justice ("the Department") provides this 
web site as a public service. It contains addresses of some locations where law enforcement agencies reported 
they found chemicals or other items that indicated the presence of either clandestine drug laboratories or dumpsites. 
!n most cases, the source of the entries is not the Department, and the Department has not verified the entry 
and does not guarantee its accuracy. Members of the public must verify the accuracy of all entries by, for example, 
contacting local law enforcement and local health departments. 

Date of Government Version: 03/18/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 82 

Source: Drug Enforcement Administration 
Telephone: 202-307-1000 
Last EDA Contact 08/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

PFAS: PFOS and PFOA stand for perf!uorooctane sultanate and perfluorooctanoic acld 
PFOS and PFOA stand for pertluorooctane sultanate and perfluorooctanoic acid, respectively. Both are fluorinated 
organic chemicals, part of a larger family of compounds referred to as perfluoroalky! substances (PFASs). 

Date of Government Version: 03/17/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/18/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 30 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8690 
Last EDR Contact: 08/04/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GA-12 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Local Land Records 

LIENS 2: CERCLA Lien Information 
A Federal CERCLA ('Supertund') lien can exist by operation of law at any site or property at which EPA has spent 
Superfund monies. These monies are spent to investigate and address releases and threatened releases of contamlnation. 
CERCLIS provides information as to the identity of these sites and properties. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

Records of Emergency Release Reports 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-6023 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 01/i 1/202'1 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

HMIRS: Hazardous Materials Information Reporting System 
Hazardous Materials Incident Report System. HM!RS contains hazardous material spill incidents reported to DOT. 

Date of Government Version: 06/22/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/23/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 86 

SP!LLS: Oil and Hazardous Materials Incidents 

Source: U.S. Department of Transportation 
Telephone: 202-366-4555 
Last EDA Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Statewide oil and hazardous materials inland incidents. 

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/01/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/16/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

SPILLS 90: SP!LLS90 data from FirstSearch 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-201 O 
Last EDA Contact: i0/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Spills 90 includes those spill and release records available exclusively from FirstSearch databases. Typically, 
they may include chemical, oil and/or hazardous substance spills recorded after i 990. Duplicate records that are 
already included in EDA incident and release records are not included ln Spills 90. 

Date of Government Version: 12/10/2012 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/03/2013 
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/04/2013 
Number of Days to Update: 60 

SPILLS 80: SPILLS80 data from FirstSearch 

Source: FirstSe.arch 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: 01/03/2013 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

Spills 80 includes those spill and release records available from FirstSearch databases prior to 1990. Typically, 
they may include chemical, oil and/or hazardous substance spills recorded before 1990. Duplicate records that 
are already included in EDA incident and release records are not included in Spills 80. 

Date of Government Version: 09/01/2001 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 01/03/2013 
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/06/2013 
Number of Days to Update: 62 

Other Ascertainable Records 

Source: FirstSearch 
Telephone: N/A 
Last EDA Contact: 01/03/2013 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

AGRA NonGen / NLR: AGRA - Non Generators/ No Longer Regulated 
RCRA!nfo is EPA's comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act (AGAA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database 
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste 
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Non-Generators do not presently generate hazardous 
waste. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-13 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

FUDS: Formerly Used Defense Sites 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: (404) 562-8651 
Last EDA Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

The listing includes locations of Formerly Used Defense Sites properties where the US Army Corps of Engineers 
is actively working or will take necessary cleanup actions. 

Date of Government Version: 05/13/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/18/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 86 

DOD: Department of Defense Sites 

Source: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
T e!ephone: 202-528-4285 
Last EDR Contact: 08/13/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

This data set consists of federally owned or administered lands, administered by the Department of Defense, that 
have any area equal to or greater than 640 acres of the United States, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2005 Source: USGS 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/10/2006 Telephone: 888-275-8747 
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/11/2007 Last EDR Contact: 10/13/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 62 Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/25/2021 

Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

FEDLAND: Federal and Indian Lands 
Federally and Indian administrated lands of the United States. Lands included are administrated by: Army Corps 
of Engineers, Bureau of Reclamation, National Wild and Scenic River, National Wildlife Refuge, Public Domain Land, 
Wilderness, Wllderness Study Area, Wildlife Management Area, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Bureau of Land Management, 
Department of Justice, Forest Service, Fish and Wildlife Service, National Park Service. 

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/11/2018 
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/06/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 574 

Source: U.S. Geological Survey 
Telephone: 888-275-8747 
Last EDR Contact: 10/08/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: NIA 

SCRO DRYCLEANERS: State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners Listing 
The State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners was established in 1998, with support from the U.S. EPA Office 
of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation. It is comprised of representatlves of states with established 
drycleaner remediation programs. Currently the member states are Alabama, Connecticut, Florida, Illinois, Kansas, 
Minnesota, Missouri, North Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, and Wisconsin. 

Date of Government Version: 01/01/2017 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/03/2017 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/07/2017 
Number of Days to Update: 63 

us FIN ASSUR: Financial Assurance Information 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 615-532-8599 
Last EDR Contact: 08/05/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/23/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

All owners and operators of facilities that treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste are required to provide 
proof that they will have sufficient funds to pay for the clean up, closure, and post-closure care of their facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 06/15/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/10/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 80 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-566-1917 
Last EDR Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-14 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

EPA WATCH LIST: EPA WATCH LIST 
EPA maintains a ''Watch List" to facilitate dialogue between EPA, state and local environmental agencies on enforcement 
matters relating to facilities with alleged violations identified as either significant or high priority. Being 
on the Watch List does not mean that the facility has actually violated the law only that an investigation by 
EPA or a state or local environmental agency has led those organizations to allege that an unproven violation 
has in fact occurred. Being on the Watch List does not represent a higher level of concern regarding the alleged 
violations that were detected, but instead indicates cases requiring additional dialogue between EPA, state and 
local agencies - primarily because of the length of time the alleged violation has gone unaddressed or unresolved. 

Date of Government Version: 08/30/2013 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/21/2014 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/17/2014 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 617-520-3000 
Last EDA Contact: 07/31/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/16/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

2020 COR ACTION: 2020 Corrective Action Program List 
The EPA has set ambitious goals for the RCRA Corrective Action program by creating the 2020 Corrective Action 
Universe. This RCRA cleanup baseline includes facilities expected to need corrective action. The 2020 universe 
contains a wide variety of sites. Some properties are heavily contaminated while others were contaminated but 
have since been cleaned up. Still others have not been fully Investigated yet, and may require !itt!e or no remediation. 
inclusion ln the 2020 Universe does not necessarily imply failure on the part of a facility to meet its RCRA obligations. 

Date of Government Version: 09/30/2017 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/08/2018 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/20/2018 
Number of Days to Update: 73 

TSCA: Toxic Substances Control Act 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 703-308-4044 
Last EDA Contact: 08/06/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/16/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Toxic Substances Control Act. TSCA identifies manufacturers and importers of chemical substances included on the 
TSCA Chemical Substance Inventory list. It includes data on the production volume of these substances by plant 
site. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2016 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/17/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/10/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 85 

TRIS: Toxic Chemical Release Inventory System 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-260-5521 
Last EDA Contact: 09/18/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/28/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Every 4 Years 

Toxic Release Inventory System. TRIS identifies facilities which release toxic chemicals to the air, water and 
land in reportable quantities under SARA Title Ill Section 313. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 02/05/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/24/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 79 

SSTS: Section 7 Tracking Systems 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-566-0250 
Last EDA Contact: 08/14/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

Section 7 of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, as amended (92 Stat. 829) requires al! 
registered pesticide-producing establishments to submit a report to the Environmental Protection Agency by March 
1st each year. Each establishment must report the types and amounts of pesticides, active ingredients and devices 
being produced, and those having been produced and sold or distributed in the past year. 

Date of Government Version: 07/20/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/08/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 79 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-4203 
Last EDA Contact: 10/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 02/01/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-15 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

ROD: Records Of Decision 
Record of Decision. ROD documents mandate a permanent remedy at an NPL (Superfund) site containing technical 
and health information to aid in the cleanup. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

AMP: Risk Management Plans 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 703-416-0223 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/14/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

When Congress passed the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990, it required EPA to publish regulations and guidance 
for chemical accident prevention at facillties using extremely hazardous substances. The Risk Management Program 
Rule (RMP Rule) was written to implement Section 112(r) of these amendments. The rule, which built upon existing 
industry codes and standards, requires companies of al! sizes that use certain flammable and toxic substances 
to develop a Rlsk Management Program, which includes a(n): Hazard assessment that details the potential effects 
of an accidental release, an accident history of the last five years, and an evaluation of worst-case and alternative 
accidental releases; Prevention program that includes safety precautions and maintenance, monitoring, and employee 
training measures; and Emergency response program that spells out emergency health care, employee training measures 
and procedures for informing the public and response agencies (e.g the fire department) should an accident occur. 

Date of Government Version: 01/31/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/13/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/03/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 82 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-8600 
Last EDR Contact 10/14/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 02/01/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

RAATS: RCRA Administrative Action Tracking System 
RCRA Administration Action Tracking System. RAATS contains records based on enforcement actions issued under RCRA 
pertaining to major violators and includes administrative and civll actions brought by the EPA For administration 
actions after September 30, 1995, data entry in the RAATS database was discontinued. EPA will retain a copy of 
the database for hlstorical records. lt was necessary to terminate RAATS because a decrease in agency resources 
made it impossible to continue to update the information contained in the database. 

Date of Government Version: 04/17/1995 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/03/1995 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/07/1995 
Number of Days to Update: 35 

PRP: Potentially Responsible Parties 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-4104 
Last EDR Contact 06/02/2008 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact 09/01/2008 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

A listing of verified Potentla!ly Responsible Parties 

Date of Government Version: 04/27/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/06/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 34 

PADS: PCB Activity Database System 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-6023 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact 11/16/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

PCB Activity Database. PADS Identifies generators, transporters, commercial starers and/or brokers and disposers 
of PCB's who are requlred to notify the EPA of such activities. 

Date of Government Version: 10/09/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/11/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/20/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 70 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-566-0500 
Last EDR Contact: 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-16 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

ICIS: Integrated Compliance Information System 
The Integrated Compliance Information System {IC!S) supports the information needs of the national enforcement 
and compllance program as well as the unique needs of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
program. 

Date of Government Version: i 1/18/2016 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 11/23/2016 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/10/2017 
Number of Days to Update: 79 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-2501 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact Di /18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

FTTS: FlFRA/TSCA Tracking System - F!FRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Aodenticide Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act) 
FTTS tracks administrative cases and pesticide enforcement actions and compliance activities related to FIFRA, 
TSCA and EPCRA (Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act). To maintain currency, EDR contacts the 
Agency on a quarterly basis. 

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2009 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/16/2009 
Date Made Active ln Reports: 05/11/2009 
Number of Days to Update: 25 

Source: EPA/Office of Prevention, Pesticides and Toxic Substances 
Telephone: 202-566-1667 
Last EDR Contact: 08/18/2017 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/04/2017 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

FTTS INSP: FlFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FlFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act) 
A listing of FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) inspections and enforcements. 

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2009 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/16/2009 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/11/2009 
Number of Days to Update: 25 

MLTS: Material Licensing Tracking System 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-566-1667 
Last EDR Contact: 08/18/2017 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/04/2017 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

MLTS is maintained by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and contains a list of approximately 8,100 sites which 
possess or use radioactive materials and which are subject to NRG licensing requirements. To maintain currency, 
EDR contacts the Agency on a quarterly basis. 

Date of Government Version: 08/05/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/10/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/08/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 59 

Source: Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Telephone: 301-415-7169 
Last EDR Contact: 10/13/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/31/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

COAL ASH DOE: Steam-Electric Plant Operatlon Data 
A listing of power plants that store ash in surface ponds. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/04/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/15/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 42 

Source: Department of Energy 
Telephone: 202-586-8719 
Last EDR Contact: 09/04/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/14/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

COAL ASH EPA: Coal Combustion Residues Surface Impoundments List 
A listing of coal combustion residues surface impoundments with high hazard potential ratings. 

Date of Government Version: 01/12/2017 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/05/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/11/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 251 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDR Contact: 08/31/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/14/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-17 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

PCB TRANSFORMER: PCB Transformer Registration Database 
The database of PCB transformer registrations that includes all PCB registration submittals. 

Date of Government Version: 09/13/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 11/06/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/10/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 96 

RADINFO: Radlation Information Database 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-566-0517 
Last EDA Contact: 08/06/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 11/16/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

The Radiation Information Database (RADINFO) contains information about facilities that are regulated by U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations for radiation and radioactivity. 

Date of Government Version: 07/01/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/01/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/23/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-343-9775 
Last EDA Contact: 09/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

HIST FTTS: FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Administrative Case Listing 
A complete administrative case listing from the FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) for all ten EPA regions. The 
information was obtained from the National Compliance Database (NCDB). NCDB supports the implementation of FIFRA 
(Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act) and TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act). Some EPA regions 
are now closing out records. Because of that, and the fact that some EPA regions are not providing EPA Headquarters 
with updated records, it was decided to create a HIST FTTS database. It included records that may not be included 
in the newer FTTS database updates. This database is no longer updated. 

Date of Government Version: 10/19/2006 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/01/2007 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2007 
Number of Days to Update: 40 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-2501 
Last EDR Contact 12/17/2007 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/17/2008 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

HIST FTTS INSP: FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Inspection & Enforcement Case Listing 
A complete inspection and enforcement case listing from the FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) for all ten EPA 
regions. The information was obtained from the National Compliance Database (NCDB). NCDB supports the implementation 
of FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act) and TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act). Some 
EPA regions are now closing out records. Because of that, and the fact that some EPA regions are not providing 
EPA Headquarters with updated records, it was decided to create a HIST FTTS database. lt included records that 
may not be included in the newer FTTS database updates. This database is no longer updated. 

Date of Government Version: 10/19/2006 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/01/2007 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2007 
Number of Days to Update: 40 

DOT OPS: Incident and Accident Data 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-2501 
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2008 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/17/2008 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

Department of Transporation, Office of Pipeline Safety Incident and Accident data. 

Date of Government Verslon: 01/02/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 01/28/2020 
Date Made Active ln Reports: 04/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 80 

CONSENT: Superfund (CERCLA) Consent Decrees 

Source: Department of Transporation, Office of PipeHne Safety 
Telephone: 202-366-4595 
Last EDA Contact: 0712712020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Major legal settlements that establish responsibility and standards for cleanup at NPL (Superfund) sltes. Released 
periodically by United States Dlstrict Courts after settlement by parties to litigation matters. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-18 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/15/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/21/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 6 

BRS: Biennial Reporting System 

Source: Department of Justice, Consent Decree Library 
Telephone: Varies 
Last EDR Contact 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

The Biennial Reporting System ls a national system administered by the EPA that collects data on the generation 
and management of hazardous waste. BRS captures detailed data from two groups: Large Quantity Generators (LOG) 
and Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2015 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 02/22/2017 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/28/2017 
Number of Days to Update: 2i8 

INDIAN RESERV: lndlan Reservations 

Source: EPA/NTlS 
Telephone: B00-424-9346 
Last EDR Contact: 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Biennially 

This map layer portrays Indian administered lands of the United States that have any area equal to or greater 
than 640 acres. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2014 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/14/2015 
Date Made Active in Reports: 0"1/10/2017 
Number of Days to Update: 546 

Source: USGS 
Telephone: 202-208-3710 
Last EDA Contact: 10/06/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

FUSRAP: Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program 
DOE established the Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program (FUSRAP) in 1974 to remediate sites where 
radioactive contamination remained from Manhattan Project and early U.S. Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) operations. 

Date of Government Version: 08/08/2017 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 09/1112018 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/14/2018 
Number of Days to Update: 3 

UMTRA: Uranium Mill Tailings Sites 

Source: Department of Energy 
Telephone: 202-586-3559 
Last EDR Contact: 07/28/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/16/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Uranium ore was mined by private companies for federal government use in national defense programs. When the mills 
shut down, large piles of the sand-like material (mill tailings) remain after uranium has been extracted from 
the ore. Levels of human exposure to radioactive materials from the plies are low; however, in some cases tailings 
were used as construction materials before the potential health hazards of the tailings were recognized. 

Date of Government Version: 08/30/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: i 1/15/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/28/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 74 

LEAD SMELTER 1: Lead Smelter Sites 
A listing of former lead smelter site locations. 

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/25/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 22 

LEAD SMELTER 2: Lead Smelter Sites 

Source: Department of Energy 
Telephone: 505-845-0011 
Last EDA Contact: 08/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 703-603-8787 
Last EDA Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/1 i/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

A list of several hundred sites in the U.S. where secondary lead smelting was done from 1931 and 1964. These sites 
may pose a threat to public health through ingestion or inhalation of contaminated soil or dust 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-19 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 04/05/2001 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 10/27/2010 
Date Made Active ln Reports: 12/02/2010 
Number of Days to Update: 36 

Source: American Journal of Public Health 
Telephone: 703-305-6451 
Last EDR Contact: 12/02/2009 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact N/A 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

US AIRS (AFS): Aerometric Information Retrieval System Facility Subsystem (AFS) 
The database ls a sub-system of Aerometric Information Retrieval system (AIRS). AFS contains compliance data 
on air pollution point sources regulated by the U.S. EPA and/or state and local air regulatory agencies. This 
information comes from source reports by various stationary sources of air po!lutlon, such as electric power plants, 
steel mills, factories, and universities, and provides information about the air pollutants they produce. Action, 
air program, air program pollutant, and general level plant data. It is used to track emissions and compliance 
data from industrial plants. 

Date of Government Version: 10/12/2016 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 10/26/2016 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/03/2017 
Number of Days to Update: 1 00 

US A!RS MINOR: Air Facility System Data 
A !istlng of minor source facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 10/12/2016 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 10/26/2016 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/03/2017 
Number of Days to Update: 100 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-2496 
Last EDA Contact: 09/26/2017 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/08/2018 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-2496 
Last EDA Contact: 09/26/2017 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/08/2018 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

MINES VIOLATIONS: MSHA Violation Assessment Data 
Mines violation and assessment information. Department of Labor, Mine Safety & Health Administration. 

Date of Government Version: 05/28/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/28/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

US MINES: Mines Master Index File 

Source: DOL, Mine Safety & Health Admi 
Telephone: 202-693-9424 
Last EDA Contact: 09/10/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/14/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Contains all mine identification numbers issued for mines active or opened since 1971. The data also includes 
violation information. 

Date of Government Version: 05/01/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 84 

Source: Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration 
Telephone: 303-231-5959 
Last EDA Contact: 08/25/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

US MINES 2: Ferrous and Nonferrous Metal Mines Database Listing 
This map layer includes ferrous (ferrous metal mines are facilities that extract ferrous metals, such as iron 
ore or molybdenum) and nonferrous (Nonferrous metal mines are facilities that extract nonferrous metals, such 
as gold, silver, copper, zinc, and lead) metal mines in the United States. 

Date of Government Version: 05/06/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/27/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

Source: USGS 
Telephone: 703-648-7709 
Last EDA Contact: 08/28/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-20 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

US MINES 3: Active Mines & Mineral Plants Database Usting 
Active Mines and Mlneral Processing Plant operations for commodities monitored by the Minerals Information Team 
of the USGS. 

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2011 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/08/2011 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/13/2011 
Number of Days to Update: 97 

ABANDONED MINES: Abandoned Mines 

Source: USGS 
Telephone: 703-648-7709 
Last EDA Contact: 08/28/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

An inventory of land and water impacted by past mining (primarily coal mining) is maintained by OSMRE to provide 
Information needed to implement the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 (SMCRA). The inventory 
contains information on the location, type, and extent of AML lmpacts, as well as, information on the cost associated 
with the reclamation of those problems. The inventory is based upon field surveys by State, Tribal, and OSMRE 
program officials. It is dynamic to the extent that it is modified as new problems are identified and existing 
problems are reclaimed. 

Date of Government Version: 06/22/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/10/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 80 

Source: Department of Interior 
Telephone: 202-208-2609 
Last EDA Contact 09/16/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 12/21/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

FINDS: Facility Index System/Facility Registry System 
Facility Index System. FINDS contains both facillty information and 'pointers' to other sources that contain more 
detail. EDA includes the following FINDS databases in this report PCS (Permit Compliance System), AlRS (Aerometric 
Information Retrieval System), DOCKET (Enforcement Docket used to manage and track information on civll judicial 
enforcement cases for all environmental statutes), FURS (Federal Underground Injection Control), C-DOCKET (Criminal 
Docket System used to track criminal enforcement actions for all environmental statutes), FFIS (Federal Facilities 
Information System), STATE (State Environmental Laws and Statutes), and PADS (PCB Activity Data System). 

Date of Government Version: 02/03/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 03/03/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/28/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 86 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: (404) 562-9900 
Last EDR Contact 09/15/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 12/14/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

DOCKET HWC: Hazardous Waste Compliance Docket Listing 
A complete llst of the Federal Agency Hazardous Waste Compllance Docket Facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 05/31/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/26/2018 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/05/2018 
Number of Days to Update: 71 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-0527 
Last EDA Contact: 08/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

ECHO: Enforcement & Compliance History Information 
ECHO provides integrated compliance and enforcement information for about 800,000 regulated facilities nationwide. 

Date of Government Version: 06/27/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/02/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/28/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 88 

UXO: Unexploded Ordnance Sites 
A listing of unexploded ordnance site locations 

Source: Environmental Protection Agency 
Telephone: 202-564-2280 
Last EDR Contact: 10/06/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-21 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/02/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

Source: Department of Defense 
T e!ephone: 703-704-1564 
Last EDA Contact: 10/08/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/25/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

FUELS PROGRAM: EPA Fuels Program Registered Listing 
Thls Hsting includes facilities that are registered under the Part 80 (Code of Federal Regulations) EPA Fuels 
Programs. A!I companies now are required to submit new and updated registrations. 

Date of Government Version: 05/18/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/19/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/03/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 76 

AIRS: Permitted Facilities Listing 
A listing of Air Resources Management permits. 

Date of Government Version: 07/20/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/07/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

ASBESTOS: Asbestos Notification Listing 
Asbestos sites 

Date of Government Version: 05/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/08/2020 
Date Made Active ln Reports: 07/22/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 75 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 800-385-6164 
Last EDR Contact 08/17/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-921-9558 
Last EDA Contact: 07/17/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: i 1/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-717-9086 
Last EDA Contact 08/11/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

CLEANUP SITES: DEP Cleanup Sites - Contamination Locator Map Listing 
Thls listing includes the locations of waste cleanup sites from various programs. The source of the cleanup site 
data includes Hazardous Waste programs, Site Investigation Section, Compllance and Enforcement Tracking, Dryc!eaning 
State Funded Cleanup Program (possibly other state funded cleanup), Storage Tank Contamination Monitoring. 

Date of Government Version: 05/26/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/26/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/07/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 73 

DEDB: Ethylene Dibromide Database Results 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 866-282-0787 
Last EDA Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Ethylene dibromide (EDS), a soil fumigant, that has been detected in drinking water wells. The amount found 
exceeds the maximum contaminant level as stated in Chapter 62-550 or 520. It is a potential threat to public health 
when present in drinking water. 

Date of Government Version: 09/11/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 09/15/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/18/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 3 

DRYCLEANERS: Drycleaning Facilities 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8335 
Last EDR Contact: 09/10/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/28/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

The Drycleaners database, maintained by the Department of Environmental Protection, provides information about 
permitted dry cleaner facilities. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-22 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 07/20/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/06/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

DWM CONT AM: DWM CONTAMINATED SITES 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8927 
Last EDA Contact: 10/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 02/01/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

A listing of active or known sites. The llsting includes sites that need cleanup but are not actively being working 
on because the agency currently does not have funding (prlmarlly petroleum and dryc!eaning)_ 

Date of Government Version: 07/14/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: D7 /17 /2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/02/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-7503 
Last EDR Contact 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Financial Assurance 1: Financial Assurance Information Listing 
A list of hazardous waste facilities required to provide financlal assurance under RCRA 

Date of Government Version: 07/22/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/22/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/06/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 76 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8793 
Last EDA Contact: 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Financial Assurance 2: Financial Assurance Information Listing 
A listing of financial assurance information for solid waste facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 01/24/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/28/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/09/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 72 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8743 
Last EDA Contact: 10/06/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Financial Assurance 3: Financial Assurance Information Listing 
A listing of financial assurance information for storage tanks sites. 

Date of Government Version: 08/08/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/i0/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/04/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 25 

FL Cattle Dip. Vats: Cattle Dipping Vats 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8853 
Last EDR Contact: 07/21/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

From the 1910's through the 1950's, these vats were filled with an arsenic solution for the control and eradication 
of the cattle fever tick. Other pesticides, such as DDT, were also widely used. By State law, an cattle, horses, 
mules, goats, and other susceptible animals were required to be dipped every 14 days. Under certain circumstances, 
the arsenic and other pesticides remaining at the site may present an environmental or public health hazard. 

Date of Government Version: 09/27/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 01/10/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/11/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 32 

HW GEN: Hazardous Waste Generators 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-4444 
Last EDA Contact 10/09/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

Small Quantity Hazardous Waste Generators are regulated under the federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
(RCRA) and applicable state regulations as generators of hazardous wastes in quantitles greater than 100 Kg 
but less than 1,000 Kg in any one calendar month. Large Quantity Generators of Hazardous Waste are tracked in 
this coverage based on their notification to the Department of Environmental Protection as to their handler status, 
or based on inspections conducted at their facilities. These facilities are regulated under the federal Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) and applicable state regulations as generators of hazardous wastes in quantities 
equal to or greater than 1,000 Kg in any one calendar month. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-23 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

Date of Government Version: 06/20/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/23/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/08/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

RESP PARTY: Responsible Party Sites Listing 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8758 
Last EDR Contact 09/22/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

· Open, inactive and closed responsible party sites 

Date of Government Version: 06/22/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/29/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/16/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 79 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8758 
Last EDA Contact: 09/29/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 01/11/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

SITE INV SITES: Site Investigation Section Sites Listing 
Statewide coverage of Site Investigation Section (SIS) sites. Site Investigation is a Section within the Bureau 
of Waste Cleanup, Division of Waste Management. SIS provides technical support to FDEP Dlstrlct Waste Cleanup 
Programs and conducts contamination assessments throughout the state. 

Date of Government Version: 05/18/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/18/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/03/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

TIER 2: Tier 2 Facility Listing 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850"245"8953 
Last EDA Contact: 08/17/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

A listing of facilities which store or manufacture hazardous materials that submit a chemical inventory report. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 06/05/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/19/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 75 

U!C: Underground Injection Wells Database Listing 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-413-9970 
Last EDA Contact: 09/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/21/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

A listing of Class I wells. Class I wells are used to inject hazardous waste, nonhazardous waste, or municipal 
waste below the lowermost USDW. 

Date of Government Version: 07/16/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/16/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/07/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 83 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8655 
Last EDA Contact: 10/13/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 02/01/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

WASTEWATER: Wastewater Facility Regulation Database 
Domestic and industrial wastewater facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 07/31/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/03/2020 
Date Made Active ln Reports: 10/19/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 77 

PCS ENF: Enforcement data 
No description is available for this data 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2014 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 02/05/2015 
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/06/2015 
Number of Days to Update: 29 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8600 
Last EDA Contact: 08/03/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/16/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-2497 
Last EDA Contact: 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-24 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

PCS INACTIVE: Listing of Inactive PCS Permits 
An inactive permit is a facmty that has shut down or is no longer discharging. 

Date of Government Version: 11/05/2014 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/06/2015 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/06/2015 
Number of Days to Update: 120 

PCS: Permit Compliance System 

Source: EPA 
Telephone: 202-564-2496 
Last EDA Contact: 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

PCS is a computerized management information system that contains data on National Pollutant Dlscharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) permit holding facilities. PCS tracks the permit, compliance, and enforcement status of NPDES 
facilities. 

Date of Government Version: 07/14/2011 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 08/05/2011 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/29/2011 
Number of Days to Update: 55 

M!NES MADS: Mineral Resources Data System 
Mineral Resources Data System 

Date of Government Version: 04/06/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 10/21/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/24/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 3 

EDA HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS 

EDR Exclusive Records 

Source: EPA, Office of Water 
Telephone: 202-564-2496 
Last EDA Contact: 10/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Source: USGS 
Telephone: 703-648-6533 
Last EDA Contact: 08/28/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

EDA MGP: EDA Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plants 
The EDA Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plant Database includes records of coal gas plants (manufactured gas plants) 
compiled by EDA's researchers. Manufactured gas sites were used in the United States from the 1800's to 1950's 
to produce a gas that could be distributed and used as fuel. These plants used whale oil, rosin, coal, or a mixture 
of coal, oil, and water that also produced a significant amount of waste. Many of the byproducts of the gas production, 
such as coal tar (oily waste containing volatile and non-volatile chemicals), sludges, oils and other compounds 
are potentially hazardous to human health and the environment. The byproduct from this process was frequently 
disposed of directly at the plant site and can remain or spread slowly, serving as a continuous source of soil 
and groundwater contamination. 

Date of Government Version: N/A 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: NIA 
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A 
Number of Days to Update: N/A 

Source: EDA, Inc. 
Telephone: N/A 
Last EDA Contact: N/A 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact N/A 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

EDA Hlst Auto: EDA Exclusive Historical Auto Stations 
EDA has searched selected national collections of business directories and has collected listings of potential 
gas station/filling station/service station sites that were available to EDA researchers. EDR's review was limited 
to those categories of sources that might, in EDA's opinion, include gas station/filling station/service station 
establishments. The categories reviewed included, but were not limited to gas, gas station, gasoline station, 
filling station, auto, automobile repair, auto service station, service station, etc. This database falls within 
a category of information EDA classifies as "Hlgh Risk Historical Records", or HRHA. EDR's HRHR effort presents 
unique and sometimes proprietary data about past sites and operations that typically create environmental concerns, 
but may not show up in current government records searches. 

Date of Government Version: NIA 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: NIA 
Date Made Active in Reports: NIA 
Number of Days to Update: NIA 

Source: EDA, Inc. 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: N/A 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact N/A 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

TC6232720.2s Page GA-25 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

EDA Hist Cleaner: EDR Exclusive Historical Cleaners 
EDA has searched selected national collections of business directories and has collected listings of potential 
dry cleaner sites that were available to EDA researchers. EDR's review was llmlted to those categories of sources 
that might, in EDR's opinion, include dry cleaning establishments. The categories reviewed included, but were 
not limited to dry cleaners, cleaners, laundry, laundromat, cleaning/laundry, wash & dry etc. This database falls 
within a category of information EDA classifies as "High Risk Historical Records", or HRHR. EDR's HAHR effort 
presents unique and sometimes proprietary data about past sites and operations that typically create environmental 
concerns, but may not show up in current government records searches. 

Date of Government Version: NIA 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: NIA 
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A 
Number of Days to Update: N/A 

EDA RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES 

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives 

Source: EDR, Inc. 
Telephone: N/A 
Last EDR Contact: NIA 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

RGA HWS: Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste Facilities List 
The EDA Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste database provides a list of SHWS incidents derived 
from historical databases and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. Compiled 
from Records formerly available from the Department of Environmental Protection in Floridia. 

Date of Government Version: NIA 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013 
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/30/2013 
Number of Days to Update: 182 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: 06/01/2012 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

RGA LF: Recovered Government Archive Solid Waste Facilities List 
The EDR Recovered Government Archive Landfill database provides a llst of landfills derived from historical databases 
and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. Compiled from Records formerly avallable 
from the Department of Environmental Protection in Floridia. 

Date of Government Version: NIA 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013 
Date Made Active In Reports: 01/10/2014 
Number of Days to Update: 193 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact: 06/01/2012 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: N/A 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

RGA LUST: Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank 
The EDR Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank database provides a list of LUST incidents 
derived from historical databases and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. 
Compiled from Records formerly available from the Department of Environmental Protection in Floridia. 

Date of Government Version: N/A 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/01/2013 
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/30/2013 
Number of Days to Update: 182 

COUNTY RECORDS 

ALACHUA COUNTY: 

FACILITY LIST ALACHUA: Facility List 
List of all regulated facilities in Alachua County. 

Date of Government Version: 05/26/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/27/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/07/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 72 

BROWARD COUNTY: 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact 06/01/2012 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: NIA 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Source: Alachua County Environmental Protection Department 
T e!ephone: 352-264-6800 
Last EDR Contact 09/16/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/04/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-26 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

AST BROWARD: Aboveground Storage Tanks 
Aboveground storage tank locations in Broward County. 

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/15/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/01/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

UST BROWARD: Underground Storage Tanks 

Source: Broward County Environmental Protection Department 
Telephone: 954-818-7509 
Last EDR Contact: 08/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

All known regulated storage tanks within Broward County, including those tanks that have been closed 

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/15/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/01/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 78 

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY: 

LF HILLSBOROUGH: Hillsborough County LF 
Hillsborough county landfill sites. 

Date of Government Version: 09/04/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/06/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/06/2020 
Number of Days to Update: O 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY: 

DADE CO AP: Air Permit Sites 

Source: Broward County Envlronmental Protection Department 
Telephone: 954-818-7509 
Last EDR Contact: 08/19/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Source: Hillsborough County Environmental Protection Commission 
Telephone: 813-627-2600 
Last EDR Contact: 10/01/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Facilities that release or have a potential to release pollutants. 

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/31/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 71 

DADE CO AW: Agricultural Waste Listing 
A listing of agricultural waste sites 

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/31/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 71 

DADE co LW: Liquid Waste Transporter List 

Source: Department of Environmental Resources Management 
Telephone: 305-372-6755 
Last EDR Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Source: Miami-Dade County Division of Environmental Resources Management 
Telephone: 305-372-6715 
Last EDR Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

The Liquid Waste Transporter permit regulates the transportation of various types of liquid and solid waste, including 
hazardous waste, waste oil and oily waste waters, septic and grease trap waste, biomedical waste, spent radiator 
fluid, photo chemical waste, dry sewage sludge, and other types of non-hazardous industrial waste. The Liquid 
Waste Transporter permits needed to protect the environment and the public from improperly handled and transported 
waste. 

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/31/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 71 

Source: DERM 
Telephone: 305-372-6755 
Last EDR Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-27 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

DADE MOP: Marine Facilities Operating Permit 
What is this permit used for? Miami-Dade County Ordinance 89-104 and Section 24-18 of the Code of Miami-Dade County 
require the following types of marine facilities to obtain annual operating permits from DERM: All recreational 
boat docking facillties with ten (1 0) or more boat slips, moorings, davit spaces, and vessel tie-up spaces. 
All boat storage facilities contiguous to tidal waters in Miami-Dade County with ten (10) or more dry storage 
spaces including boatyards and boat manufacturing facilitles. 

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/31/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 71 

DADE MAE: Maimi River Enforcement 

Source: DERM 
Telephone: 305-372-3576 
Last EDA Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

The Miami River Enforcement database files were created for facilities and in some instances vessels that were 
inspected by a workgroup within the Department that was identified as the Miami River Enforcement Group. The files 
do not all necessarily reflect enforcement cases and some were created for locations that were permitted by other 
Sections within the Department. 

Date of Government Version: 06/05/2013 
Date Data Arrived at EDA; 06/06/2013 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/06/2013 
Number of Days to Update: 61 

DADE_IWP: Industrial Waste Permlt Sites 

Source: DERM 
Telephone: 305-372-3576 
Last EDA Contact 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Facillties that either generate more than 25,000 of wastewater per day to sanitary sewers or are pre-defined by 
EPA. 

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/03/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 74 

ENF: Enforcement Case Tracking System Sites 

Source: Department of Environmental Resources Management 
Telephone: 305-372-6700 
Last EDA Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

Enforcement cases monitored by the Dade County Department of Environmental Resources Management. 

Date of Government Version: 05/21/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 05/21/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/03/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 74 

SPILLS DADE: Fuel Spllls Cases 

Source: Department of Environmental Resources Management 
Telephone: 305-372-6755 
Last EDA Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

DERM documents fuel spills of sites that are not in a state program. 

Date of Government Version: 01/08/2009 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 01/13/2009 
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/05/2009 
Number of Days to Update: 23 

UST DADE: Storage Tanks 

Source: Department of Envlronmental Resources Management 
Telephone: 305-372-6755 
Last EDR Contact 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

A listing of aboveground and underground storage tank site locations. 

Date of Government Version: 02/26/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 02/26/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/30/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 63 

PALM BEACH COUNTY: 

Source: Department of Environmental Resource Management 
Telephone: 305-372-6700 
Last EDA Contact: 08/24/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/07/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-28 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

LF PALM BEACH: Palm Beach County LF 
Palm Beach County Inventory of Solid Waste Sites. 

Date of Government Version: 09/01/2011 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/20/2011 
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/10/2011 
Number of Days to Update: 20 

OTHER DATABASE($) 

Source: Palm Beach County Solid Waste Authority 
Telephone: 561-640-4000 
Last EDA Contact: 09/11/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/21/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Varies 

Depending on the geographic area covered by this report, the data provided in these specialty databases may or may not be 
complete. For example, the existence of wetlands information data in a specific report does not mean that all wetlands in the 
area covered by the report are included. Moreover, the absence of any reported wetlands information does not necessarily 
mean that wetlands do not exist in the area covered by the report. 

CT MANIFEST: Hazardous Waste Manifest Data 
Facility and manifest data. Manifest is a document that lists and tracks hazardous waste from the generator through 
transporters to a tsd facility. 

Date of Government Version: 05/12/2020 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05t12/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/27/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 76 

NJ MANIFEST: Manifest Information 
Hazardous waste manifest information. 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 04/10/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/16/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 36 

NY MANIFEST: Facility and Manifest Data 

Source: Department of Energy & Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 860-424-3375 
Last EDR Contact: 08/10/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/23/2020 
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact 10/09/2020 
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/18/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

Manifest is a document that lists and tracks hazardous waste from the generator through transporters to a TSO 
facility. 

Date of Government Version: 01/01/2019 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 04/29/2020 
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/10/2020 
Number of Days to Update: 72 

PA MANIFEST: Manifest Information 
Hazardous waste manifest information. 

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 07/19/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/10/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 53 

RI MANIFEST: Manifest information 
Hazardous waste manifest information 

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDA: 10/02/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/10/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 69 

Source: Department of Environmental Conservation 
Telephone: 518-402-8651 
Last EDA Contact: 07/31/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 11/09/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly 

Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 717-783-8990 
Last EDR Contact: 10/07/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 01/25/2021 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

Source: Department of Environmental Management 
Telephone: 401-222-2797 
Last EDA Contact: 08/11/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact 11/30/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-29 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

W! MANIFEST: Manifest Information 
Hazardous waste manifest information, 

Date of Government Version: 05/3"1/2018 
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/19/2019 
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/03/2019 
Number of Days to Update: 76 

OH/Gas Pipelines 
Source: Endeavor Business Media 

Source: Department of Natura! Resources 
Telephone: NIA 
Last EDA Contact 09/02/2020 
Next Scheduled EDA Contact: 12/21/2020 
Data Release Frequency: Annually 

Petroleum Bundle (Crude Oil, Refined Products, Petrochemicals, Gas Liquids (LPG/NGL), and Specialty 
Gases (Miscellaneous)) N = Natural Gas Bundle (Natural Gas, Gas Liquids (LPG/NGL), and Specialty Gases 
(Miscellaneous)). This map includes information copyrighted by Endeavor Business Media. This information 
is provided on a best effort basis and Endeavor Business Media does not guarantee its accuracy nor warrant its 
fitness for any partlcu!ar purpose. Such information has been reprinted with the permission of Endeavor Business 
Media. 

Electric Power Transmission Line Data 
Source: Endeavor Business Media 
This map includes information copyrighted by Endeavor Business Media. This information is provided on a best 
effort basis and Endeavor Business Media does not guarantee its accuracy nor warrant its fitness for any 
particular purpose. Such information has been reprinted with the permission of Endeavor Business Media. 

Sensitive Receptors: There are individuals deemed sensitive receptors due to their fragile immune systems and special sensitivity 
to environmental discharges. These sensitive receptors typically include the elderly, the sick, and children. While the location of all 
sensitive receptors cannot be determined, EDA indicates those buildings and facillties - schools, daycares, hospitals, medical centers, 
and nursing homes - where individuals who are sensitive receptors are likely to be located. 

AHA Hospltals: 
Source: American Hospital Association, lnc. 
Telephone: 312-280-5991 
The database includes a listing of hospitals based on the American Hospital Association's annual survey of hospitals. 

Medical Centers: Provider of Services Listing 
Source: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
Telephone: 410-786-3000 
A listing of hospitals with Medicare provider number, produced by Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services, 
a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 

Nursing Homes 
Source: National Institutes of Health 
Telephone: 301-594-6248 
Information on Medicare and Medicaid certified nursing homes in the United States. 

Public Schools 
Source: National Center for Education Statistics 
Telephone: 202-502-7300 
The National Center for Education Statistics' primary database on elementary 
and secondary public education in the United States. It is a comprehensive, annual, national statistical 
database of all public elementary and secondary schools and school districts, which contains data that are 
comparable across all states. 

Private Schools 
Source: National Center for Education Statistics 
Telephone: 202•502-7300 
The National Center for Education Statistics' primary database on private school locations in the United States. 

Daycare Centers: Department of Children & Families 
Source: Provider Information 
Telephone: 850•488-4900 

Flood Zone Data: This data was obtained from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). It depicts 100-year and 
500-year flood zones as defined by FEMA. It includes the National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) which incorporates Flood 
Insurance Rate Map {FIRM) data and 03 data from FEMA in areas not covered by NFHL. 

Source: FEMA 
Telephone: 877-336-2627 
Date of Government Version: 2003, 2015 

TC6232720.2s Page GR-30 



GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED/ DATA CURRENCY TRACKING 

NWI: National Wetlands Inventory. This data, available in select counties across the country, was obtained by EDA 
in 2002, 2005 and 201 o from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 

State Wetlands Data: Wetlands Inventory 
Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8238 

Current USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Map 
Source: U.S. Geological Survey 

STREET AND ADDRESS INFORMATION 

© 2015 TomTom North America, Inc. All rights reserved. This material is proprietary and the subject of copyright protection 
and other intellectual property rights owned by or licensed to Tele Atlas North America, Inc. The use of this material is subject 
to the terms of a license agreement You will be held liable for any unauthorized copying or disclosure of this material. 

TC6232720.2s Page GR~31 



GEOCHECK ®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE ADDENDUM 

TARGET PROPERTY ADDRESS 

EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY PARCEL 
0 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

TARGET PROPERTY COORDINATES 

Latitude (North}: 
Longitude (West}: 
Universal Tranverse Mercator: 
UTM X (Meters}: 
UTM Y (Meters}: 
Elevation: 

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP 

Target Property Map: 
Version Date: 

30.165029 -30° 9' 54.10" 
81.849568 - 81° 50' 58.44" 
Zone 17 
418193.9 
3337196.2 
72 ft. above sea !eve! 

5656161 JACKSONVILLE HEIGHTS, FL 
2012 

ED R's GeoCheck Physical Setting Source Addendum is provided to assist the environmental professional in 
forming an opinion about the impact of potential contaminant migration. 

Assessment of the impact of contaminant migration generally has two principle investigative components: 

1. Groundwater flow direction, and 
2. Groundwater flow velocity. 

Groundwater flow direction may be impacted by surface topography, hydrology, hydrogeology, characteristics 
of the soil, and nearby wells. Groundwater flow velocity is generally impacted by the nature of the 
geologic strata. 

TC6232720.2s Page A-1 



GEOCHECI<'" • PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY 

GROUNDWATER FLOW DIRECTION INFORMATION 

Groundwater flow direction for a particular site is best determined by a qualified environmental professional 
using site-specific well data. If such data is not reasonably ascertainable, it may be necessary to rely on other 
sources of information, such as surface topographic information, hydrologic information, hydrogeo!ogic data 
collected on nearby properties, and regional groundwater flow information (from deep aquifers). 

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

Surface topography may be indicative of the direction of surficia! groundwater flow. This information can be used to 
assist the environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated properties or, 
should contamination exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted. 

TARGET PROPERTY TOPOGRAPHY 
Genera! Topographic Gradient: General North 

SURROUNDING TOPOGRAPHY: ELEVATION PROFILES 

g 
C 
0 

I 
w 

g 
C 
0 

~ 
i/l 

North 

West 

Target Property Elevation: 72 ft. 

TP 

TP 
0 

South 

East 

112 1 Miles 

Source: Topography has been determined from the USGS 7.5' Digital Elevation Model and should be evaluated 
on a relative (not an absolute) basis. Relative elevation information between sites of close proximity 
should be field verified. 

TC6232720.2s Page A-2 



GEOCHECK'1 · PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY 

HYDROLOGIC INFORMATION 

Surface water can act as a hydrologic barrier to groundwater flow. Such hydro!ogic information can be used to assist 
the environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated properties or, should 
contamination exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted. 

Refer to the Physical Setting Source Map following this summary for hydrologic information (major waterways 
and bodies of water). 

FEMA FLOOD ZONE 

Flood Plain Pane! at Target Property 

12019C0065E 

Additional Panels in search area: 

Not Reported 

NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY 

NWI Quad at Target Property 
JACKSONVILLE HEIGHTS 

HYDROGEOLOGIC INFORMATION 

FEMA Source Type 

FEMA FIRM Flood data 

FEMA Source Type 

NWI Electronic 
Data Coverage 
YES - refer to the Overview Map and Detail Map 

Hydrogeologic information obtained by installation of wells on a specific site can often be an indicator 
of groundwater flow direction in the immediate area. Such hydrogeologic information can be used to assist the 
environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated properties or, should 
contamination exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted. 

Site~Specific Hydrogeo/ogica/ Data*: 
Search Radius: 1.25 miles 
Status: Not found 

AQUIFLOW® 

Search Radius: 1.000 Mile. 

EDR has developed the AQUIFLOW Information System to provide data on the genera! direction of groundwater 
flow at specific points. EDR has reviewed reports submitted by environmental professionals to regulatory 
authorities at select sites and has extracted the date of the report, groundwater flow direction as determined 
hydrogeologically, and the depth to water table. 

MAPID 
Not Reported 

LOCATION 
FROMTP 

GENERAL DIRECTION 
GROUNDWATER FLOW 

• ©1996 Site--specmc hydrogeological data gathered by CERCLIS Ale_rts, Inc .• Bainbridge Island. WA All fights reserved. All otthe lnlorma\ion andop;nions presentect are those of the cited EPA report(s). \\tltch were completed under 
a Comprehens,ve EnVEronmenlel Response Compensation and L1ab,1t1y lnformauon System (CERCUS) Investigation. TC6232720.2S Page A~3 



GEOCHECt<'l - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY 

GROUNDWATER FLOW VELOCITY INFORMATION 

Groundwater flow velocity information for a particular site is best determined by a qualified environmental professional 
using site specific geologic and soi! strata data. If such data are not reasonably ascertainable, it may be necessary 
to rely on other sources of information, including geologic age identification, rock stratigraphic unit and soil 
characteristics data collected on nearby properties and regional soil information. In general, contaminant plumes 
move more quickly through sandy-gravelly types of soils than silty-clayey types of soils. 

GEOLOGIC INFORMATION IN GENERAL AREA OF TARGET PROPERTY 

Geologic information can be used by the environmental professional in forming an opinion about the relative speed 
at which contaminant migration may be occurring. 

ROCK STRATIGRAPHIC UNIT GEOLOGIC AGE IDENTIFICATION 

Era: Cenozoic Category: Stratifed Sequence 
System: Quaternary 
Series: Pleistocene 
Code: Qp (decoded above as Era, System & Series) 

Geologic Age and Rock Stratigraphic Unit Source: P.G. Schruben, R.E. Arndt and W.J. Bawiec, Geology 
of the Conterminous U.S. at 1 :2,500,000 Scale - a digital representation of the 1974 P.B. King and H.M. Beikman 
Map, USGS Digital Data Series DDS - 11 (1994). 

DOMINANT SOIL COMPOSITION IN GENERAL AREA OF TARGET PROPERTY 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture's (USDA) Soil Conservation Service (SGS) leads the National Cooperative Soil 
Survey (NCSS) and is responsible for collecting, storing, maintaining and distributing soil survey information 
for privately owned lands in the United States. A soil map in a soi! survey is a representation of soil patterns 
in a landscape. Soil maps for STATSGO are compiled by generalizing more detailed (SSURGO) soil survey maps. 
The following information is based on Soil Conservation Service STATSGO data. 

Soil Component Name: 

Soil Surface Texture: 

Hydrologic Group: 

Soil Drainage Class: 

LEON 

fine sand 

Class B/D - Drained/undrained hydrology class of soils that can be 
drained and are classified. 

Poorly. Soils may have a saturated zone, a layer of low hydraulic 
conductivity, or seepage. Depth to water table is less than 1 foot. 

Hydric Status: Soil meets the requirements for a hydric soil. 

Corrosion Potential - Uncoated Steel: HIGH 

Depth to Bedrock Min: 

Depth to Bedrock Max: 

> 60 inches 

> 60 inches 

TC6232720.2s Page A-4 



GEOCHECf<ID - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY 

Soil Layer Information 

Boundary Classification 

Layer Upper Lower Soil Texture Class AASHTO Group Unified Soil Permeability 
Rate (in/hr) 

1 O inches 3 inches fine sand Granular COARSE-GRAINED Max: 20.00 
materials (35 SOILS, Sands, Min: 6.00 
pct or less Clean Sands, 
passing No. Poorly graded 
200), Fine sand. 
Sand. 

2 3 inches 15 inches sand Granular COARSE-GRAINED Max: 20.00 
materials (35 SOILS, Sands, Min: 6.00 
pct or less Clean Sands, 
passing No. Poorly graded 
200), Fine sand. 
Sand. 

3 15inches 30 inches sand Granular COARSE-GRAINED Max: 6.00 
materlals (35 SOILS, Sands, Min: 0.60 
pct or less Sands with fines, 
passing No. Silty Sand. 
200), Fine 
Sand. 

4 30 inches BO inches sand Granular COARSE-GRAINED Max: 20.00 
materials (35 SOILS, Sands, Min: 2.00 
pct. or less Clean Sands, 
passing No. Poorly graded 
200), Fine sand. 
Sand. 

OTHER SOIL TYPES IN AREA 

Based on Soi! Conservation Service STATSGO data, the following additional subordinant soil types may 
appear within the genera! area of target property. 

Soil Surface Textures: No Other Soil Types 

Surticial Soil Types: 

Shallow Soil Types: 

Deeper Soil Types: 

No Other Soil Types 

fine sand 

fine sand 

LOCAL/REGIONAL WATER AGENCY RECORDS 

EDR Local/Regional Water Agency records provide water well information to assist the environmental 
professional in assessing sources that may impact ground water flow direction, and in forming an 
opinion about the impact of contaminant migration on nearby drinking water wells. 

TC6232720.2s Page A-5 

Soil Reaction 
(pH) 

Max: 6.50 
Min: 3.60 

Max: 6.50 
Min: 3.60 

Max: 6.50 
Min: 3.60 

Max: 6.50 
Min: 3.60 



GEOCHECK® - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY 

WELL SEARCH DISTANCE INFORMATION 

DATABASE 

Federal USGS 
Federal FADS PWS 
State Database 

SEARCH DIST ANGE (miles) 

1.000 
Nearest PWS within i mile 
1.000 

FEDERAL USGS WELL INFORMATION 

MAPID WELL ID 

No Wells Found 

FEDERAL FROS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM INFORMATION 

MAP ID WELL ID 

No PWS System Found 

Note: PWS System location is not always the same as well location. 

STATE DATABASE WELL INFORMATION 

MAPID WELL ID 

A1 FLSJ11000061312 
A2 FLSJ11000000473 
A3 FLSJ11000015640 
A4 FLSJ11000035086 
85 FLSJ11000011204 
86 FLSJ11000013137 
87 FLSJ11000038257 
88 FLSJ11000052720 
89 FLSJ11000009649 
810 FLSJ11000031055 
811 FLSJ11000029784 
812 FLSJ11000007786 
813 FLSJ11000054237 
814 FLSJ11000053369 
815 FLSJ11000035905 

LOCATION 
FROMTP 

LOCATION 
FROMTP 

LOCATION 
FROMTP 

1/2-1 Mile SE 
1/2 -1 Mile SE 
1/2-1MileSE 
1/2 - 1 Mile SE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2 -1 Mile ESE 
1/2 -1 Mile ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile ESE 
1/2-1 Mile ESE 
1/2 -1 Mile ESE 

TC6232720.2s Page A-6 



PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP• 6232720 .2s 

N 
N 
N 
I>< 
@ 
@ 

County Boundary 

Major Roads 

Contour Lines 

Airports 

Earthquake epicenter, Richter 5 or greater 

Water Wells 

® Public Water Supply Wells 

• Cluster of Multiple Icons 

SITE NAME: 
ADDRESS: 

LAT/LONG: 

Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
0 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 
30.165029 / 81.849568 

1/4 1/2 

+ Groundwater Flow Direction 

@:I) Indeterminate Groundwater Flow at Location 

@) Groundwater Flow Varies at Location 

CHID Closest Hydrogeological Data 

• Oil , gas or related wells 

0 Sink holes 

CLIENT: Terraworx Land Group, Inc. 
CONTACT: Eric Lane 
INQUIRY#: 6232720.2s 
DATE: October 20, 2020 8:49 am 

Copyrlghte 2020 EDA, Inc. c 2015 Tom Tom Roi. 2015. 

1 Miles 



GEOCHECK®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 

Map ID 
Direction 
Distance 
Elevation 

A1 
SE 
1/2 - 1 Mlle 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

A2 
SE 
1/2- 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

A3 
SE 
1/2 - 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit 1D: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-3 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
Spencer's Grid 
Compliance 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
14-MAY-10 
31-DEC-25 
Issued 
12 
0 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Proposed Pump Capacity (GPM): 

Database EDR ID Number 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000061312 

48 
Production Well 
295221 
Combine 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
09-JUL-10 
Approval 
85.284 
0 

Undetermined Permit App Process Status: 
2500 
COMP 

Public Supply 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-1 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
Spencer's Grid 
Compliance 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
14-MAY-10 
31-DEC-25 
Issued 
12 
1000 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Active Pump Capacity (GPM): 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000000473 

48 
Production Well 
295221 
Combine 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
09-JUL-10 
Approval 
85.284 
500 

Undetermined Permit App Process Status: 
2500 
COMP 

Public Supply 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000015640 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-1 Station Type: 
N Site !D: 
Spencer's Grid 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 

40 
Production Well 
95542 
Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 

TC6232720.2s Page A-8 



GEOCHECK®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 

Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

A4 
SE 
1/2-1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

85 
ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

12-MAR-03 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
12 
1000 
FAS - Upper & Lower Florldan Aquifer 

Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Active Pump Capacity (GPM): 
Out Of Compliance Permit App Process Status: 
Public Supply 

13-FEB-07 
Approval 
31.284 
500 

2500 
CLOS 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000035086 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-1 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
218 Industrial 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
30-APR-10 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
12 
1000 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Active Pump Capacity (GPM): 
In Compliance Permit App Process Status: 
Public Supply 

41 
Production Well 
295047 
Letter Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
30-APR-10 
Approval 
31.284 
500 

2500 
CLOS 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000011204 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq#: 
OL-2 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
Spencer's Grid 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
12-MAR-03 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
12 
1000 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Active Pump Capacity (GPM): 
Out Of Compliance Permit App Process Status: 
Public Supply 

40 
Production Wen 
95542 
Modlficatlon 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
13-FEB-07 
Approval 
31.284 
500 

2500 
CLOS 

TC6232720.2s Page A-9 



GEOCHECK®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 

Map ID 
Direction 
Distance 
Elevation 

86 
ESE 
1/2-1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit 1D: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

87 
ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

88 
ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Statlon Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-2 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
Spencer's Grid 
Compliance 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
14-MAY-10 
31-DEC-25 
Issued 
12 
1000 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Active Pump Capacity {GPM): 

Database EDR ID Number 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000013137 

48 
Production Well 
295221 
Combine 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
09-JUL-10 
Approval 
85.284 
500 

Undetermined Permit App Process Status: 
2500 
COMP 

Public Supply 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database {St Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq#: 
OL-2 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
218 Industrial 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
30-APR-10 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
12 
1000 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Active Pump Capacity {GPM): 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000038257 

41 
Production Well 
295047 
Letter Modiflcation 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
30-APR-10 
Approval 
31.284 
500 

In Compliance Permit App Process Status: 
2500 
CLOS 

Publlc Supply 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq#: 
GC Mon-3 Station Type: 
Y Site ID: 
Green Cove Springs 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000052720 

40 
Monitoring Well 
98771 
Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 

TC6232720.2s Page A-10 



GEOCHECK®• PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 

Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

89 
ESE 
1/2-1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permlt Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

B10 
ESE 
1/2-1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total We!I Depth: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

12-MAR-03 Decision Made: 13-FEB-07 
31-DEC-25 Recommendation: Approval 
Closed Project Acres: 31.284 
8 Casing Depth: 0 
1000 Water Source: Not Reported 
Removed Pump Capacity (GPM): 0 
Out Of Compliance Permit App Process Status: CLOS 
Public Supply 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000009649 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St Johns River WMD) 
4 i 6 Permit Seq #: 
GC Mon-3 Station Type: 
Y Site ID: 
Orange Park Grid 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
30-APR-10 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
8 
1000 
Removed 
In Compliance 
Public Supply 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 
Water Source: 
Pump Capacity (GPM): 
Permit App Process Status: 

41 
Production Well 
295039 
Letter Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utmty Authority 
30-APR-10 
Approval 
31.284 
0 
FAS - Lower Floridan Aquifer 
0 
CLOS 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000031055 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq#: 
GC Mon-1 Station Type: 
Y Site ID: 
Green Cove Springs 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
12-MAR-03 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
2 
100 
Rem·oved 
Out Of Compllance 
Public Supply 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 
Water Source: 
Pump Capacity (GPM): 
Permit App Process Status: 

40 
Monitoring Wei! 
98771 
Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
13-FEB-07 
Approval 
31.284 
20 
Not Reported 
0 
CLOS 

TC6232720,2s Page A-11 



GEOCHECK®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 

Map ID 
Direction 
Distance 
Elevation 

811 
ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

812 
ESE 
1/2- 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

813 
ESE 
1/2 - 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
GC Mon-2 Station Type: 
Y Slte !D: 
Orange Park Grid 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
30-APR-10 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
8 
700 
Removed 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 
Water Source: 
Pump Capacity (GPM): 

Database EDR ID Number 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000029784 

41 
Production Well 
295039 
Letter Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
30-APR-10 
Approval 
31.284 
0 
FAS - Upper Floridan Aquifer 
0 

In Compliance 
Public Supply 

Permit App Process Status: CLOS 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq#: 
GC Mon-i Station Type: 
Y Site ID: 
Orange Park Grid 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
30-APR-10 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
2 
100 
Removed 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 
Water Source: 
Pump Capacity (GPM): 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000007786 

41 
Production Wei! 
295039 
Letter Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
30-APR-10 
Approval 
31.284 
20 
Surficial Aquifer 
0 

In Compliance 
Public Supply 

Permit App Process Status: CLOS 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq#: 
GC Mon-2 Station Type; 
Y Site ID: 
Green Cove Springs 
Closed 
CUP Individual (40C-2) 
12-MAR-03 
31-DEC-25 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000054237 

40 
Monitoring Well 
98771 
Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utility Authority 
13-FEB-07 
Approval 

TC6232720.2s Page A-i 2 



GEOCHECK®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 

Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

814 
ESE 
1/2- 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit !D: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

815 
ESE 
1/2- 1 Mile 
Higher 

Database: 
Official Permit ID: 
Station Name: 
Monitoring: 
Site Name: 
Permit Stage: 
Statute Description: 
Date Received: 
Permit Expiration: 
Permit Status: 
Casing Diameter: 
Total Well Depth: 
Water Source: 
Station Status: 
Compliance Status: 
Project Use: 

Closed 
8 
700 
Removed 
Out Of Compliance 
Public Supply 

Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 
Water Source: 
Pump Capacity (GPM): 
Permit App Process Status: 

31.284 
0 
Not Reported 
0 
CLOS 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000053369 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-3 Station Type: 
N Site ID: 
218 Industrial PermitType: 
Closed FL Statute: 
CUP Individual (40C-2) Permit Project Name: 
30-APR-10 Decision Made: 
31-DEC-25 Recommendation: 
Closed Project Acres: 
12 Casing Depth: 
0 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 
Proposed Pump Capacity (GPM): 
ln Compliance Permit App Process Status: 
Public Supply 

41 
Production Well 
295047 
Letter Modification 
40C-2 
C!ay County Utility Authority 
30-APR-10 
Approval 
31.284 
0 

2500 
CLOS 

FL WELLS FLSJ11000035905 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database (St. Johns River WMD) 
416 Permit Seq #: 
OL-3 Station Type: 
N Site !O: 
Spencer's Grid 
Closed 
CUP Individual {40C-2) 
12-MAR-03 
31-DEC-25 
Closed 
12 
0 
FAS - Upper & Lower Floridan Aquifer 

Permit Type: 
FL Statute: 
Permit Project Name: 
Decision Made: 
Recommendation: 
Project Acres: 
Casing Depth: 

Proposed Pump Capacity (GPM): 
Out Of Compliance Permit App Process Status: 
Public Supply 

40 
Production Well 
95542 
Modification 
40C-2 
Clay County Utillty Authority 
13-FEB-07 
Approval 
31.284 
0 

2500 
CLOS 

TC6232720.2s PageA-13 



GEOCHECK®- PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS 
RADON 

AREA RADON INFORMATION 

State Database: FL Radon 

Radon Test Results 

Zip Total Buildings % of sites>4pCi/L 

32065 
32065 
32065 

31 
6 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

Federal EPA Radon Zone for CLAY County: 3 

Note: Zone 1 indoor average level> 4 pCi/L. 
: Zone 2 indoor average level >= 2 pCi/L and <= 4 pCi/L. 
: Zone 3 indoor average level < 2 pCi/L. 

Federal Area Radon Information for CLAY COUNTY, FL 

Number of sites tested: 23 

Area 

Living Area 
Basement 

Average Activity 

0.510 pCi/L 
Not Reported 

%<4 pCi/L 

100% 
Not Reported 

Data Source 

Certified Residential Database 
Mandatory Non-Residential Database 
Mandatory Residential Database 

% 4-20 pCi/L % >20 pCi/L 

0% 0% 
Not Reported Not Reported 

TC6232720.2s PageA-14 



PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE RECORDS SEARCHED 

TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

USGS 7.5' Digital Elevation Model (DEM) 
Source: United States Geologic Survey 
EDA acquired the USGS 7.5' Digital Elevation Mode! in 2002 and updated it in 2006. The 7.5 minute DEM corresponds 
to the USGS 1 :24,000-and 1 :25,000-scale topographic quadrangle maps. The DEM provides elevation data 
with consistent elevation units and projection. 

Current USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Map 
Source: U.S. Geological Survey 

HYDROLOGIC INFORMATION 

Flood Zone Data: This data was obtained from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). !t depicts 1 DO-year and 
500-year flood zones as defined by FEMA. It includes the National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) which incorporates Flood 
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM} data and 03 data from FEMA in areas not covered by NFHL. 

Source: FEMA 
Telephone: 877-336-2627 
Date of Government Version: 2003, 2015 

NWl: National Wetlands Inventory. This data, available in select counties across the country, was obtained by EDR 
in 2002, 2005 and 201 o from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 

State Wetlands Data: Wetlands Inventory 
Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8238 

HYDROGEOLOGIC INFORMATION 

AQUIFLowR Information System 
Source: EDR proprietary database of groundwater flow information 
EDR has developed the AQUlFLOW Information System {A!S) to provide data on the general direction of groundwater 

flow at specific points. EDR has reviewed reports submitted to regulatory authorlties at select sites and has 
extracted the date of the report, hydrogeologically determined groundwater flow direction and depth to water table 
information. 

GEOLOGIC INFORMATION 

Geologic Age and Rock Stratigraphic Unit 
Source: P.G. Schruben, R.E. Arndt and W.J. Bawiec, Geology of the Conterminous U.S. at 1 :2,500,000 Scale -A digital 
representation of the "1974 P.B. King and H.M. Beikman Map, USGS Digital Data Series DDS - 11 {1994). 

STATSGO: State Soil Geographic Database 
Source: Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) 
The U.S. Department of Agriculture's (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) leads the national 
Conservation Soil Survey (NCSS) and is responsible for collecting, storing, maintaining and distributing soil 
survey information for privately owned lands in the United States. A soil map in a soil survey is a representation 
of soil patterns in a landscape. Soil maps for ST ATSGO are compiled by generalizing more detailed {SSURGO) 
soil survey maps. 

SSURGO: Soi! Survey Geographic Database 
Source: Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) 
Telephone: 800-672-5559 
SSURGO is the most detailed level of mapping done by the Natural Resources Conservation Service, mapping 
scales generally range from 1 :12,000 to 1 :63,360. Field mapping methods using national standards are used to 
construct the soi! maps in the Soi! Survey Geographic (SSURGO) database. SSURGO digitizing duplicates the 
original soi! survey maps. This level of mapping is designed for use by landowners, townships and county 
natural resource planning and management 

TC6232720.2s Page PSGR-1 



PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE RECORDS SEARCHED 

LOCAL/ REGIONAL WATER AGENCY RECORDS 

FEDERAL WATER WELLS 

PWS: Public Water Systems 
Source: EPA/Office of Drinking Water 
Telephone: 202-564-3750 
Public Water System data from the Federal Reporting Data System. A PWS is any water system which provides water to at 

least 25 people for at least 60 days annually. PWSs provide water from wells, rivers and other sources. 

PWS ENF: Public Water Systems Violation and Enforcement Data 
Source: EPA/Office of Drinking Water 
Telephone: 202-564-3750 
Violation and Enforcement data for Public Water Systems from the Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS) after 

August 1995. Prior to August 1995, the data came from the Federal Reporting Data System (FADS). 

USGS Water Wells: USGS National Water Inventory System (NWIS} 
This database contains descriptive information on sites where the USGS collects or has collected data on surface 
water and/or groundwater. The groundwater data includes information on wells, springs, and other sources of groundwater. 

STATE RECORDS 

Well Construction Permitting Database 
Source: Northwest Florida Water Management District 
Telephone: 850-539-5999 

Consumptive Use Permit Well Database 
Source: St Johns River Water Management District 
Telephone: 386-329-4841 

DEP GWIS - Generalized Water Information System Well Data 
Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-8507 
Data collected for the Watershed Monitoring Section of the Department of Environmental Protection. 

DOH and DEP Historic Study of Private Wells 
Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-559-0901 
Historic database for private supply we!ls. 

Permitted Well Location Database 
Source: South Florida Water Management District 
Telephone: 561-682-6877 

Super Act Program Well Data 
Source: Department of Health 
Telephone: 850-245-4250 
This table consists of data relating to all privately and publicly owned potable wells investigated as part of 

the SUPER Act program. The Florida Department of Health's SUPER Act Program (per Chapter 376.3071 (4)(g), 
Florida Statutes), was given authority to provide field and laboratory services, toxicological risk assessments, 
investigations of drinking water contamination complaints and education of the public. 

Water Well Location Information 
Source: Suwannee River Water Management District 
Telephone: 386-796-7211 

Water Wei! Permit Database 
Source: Southwest Water Management District 
Telephone: 352-796-7211 

TC6232720.2s Page PSGR-2 



PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE RECORDS SEARCHED 

OTHER STATE DATABASE INFORMATION 

Oil and Gas Permit Database 
Source: Department of Environmental Protection 
Telephone: 850-245-3194 
Locations of all permitted wells in the state of Florida. 

Florida Sinkholes 
Source: Department of Environmental Protection, Geological Survey 
Telephone: 
The sinkhole data was gathered by the Florida Sinkhole Research Institute, University of Florida. 

RADON 

State Database: FL Radon 
Source: Department of Health 
Telephone: 850-245-4288 
Zip Code Based Radon Data 

Area Radon Information 
Source: USGS 
Telephone: 703-356-4020 
The National Radon Database has been developed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(USEPA) and is a compilation of the EPA/State Residential Radon Survey and the National Residential Radon Survey. 
The study covers the years 1986 • 1992. Where necessary data has been supplemented by information collected at 
private sources such as universities and research institutions. 

EPA Radon Zones 
Source: EPA 
Telephone: 703-356•4020 
Sections 307 & 309 of lRAA directed EPA to list and identify areas of U.S. with the potential for elevated indoor 
radon levels. 

OTHER 

Airport Landing Facilities: Private and public use landing facilities 
Source: Federal Aviation Administration, 800·457·6656 

Epicenters: World earthquake epicenters, Richter 5 or greater 
Source: Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 

Earthquake Fault Lines: The fault llnes displayed on EDR's Topographic map are digitized quaternary faultlines, prepared 
in 1975 by the United State Geological Survey 

STREET AND ADDRESS INFORMATION 

© 2015 TomTom North America, Inc. All rights reserved. This material is proprietary and the subject of copyright protection 
and other intellectual property rights owned by or licensed to Tele Atlas North America, lnc. The use of this material is subject 
to the terms of a license agreement You will be held liable for any unauthorized copying or dlsclosure of this material. 

TC6232720.2s Page PSGR-3 



Appendix C 
Historic Aerial Photo Inquiry 



1943 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 

Source: UF Digital Collection 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



1953 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landi ng Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay Count y, Florida 32065 

AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 
Source: UF Digital Collection 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



1969 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 
AE&E Project No. 20-1151-0 0 

Source: UF Digital Collection 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



1973 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 

AE&E Projec t No. 20-1 151-00 
Source: UF Digital Collection 

Environmental 
& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



1982 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 

AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 
Source: FDOT APLUS 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



1993 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Flor ida 32065 

AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 
Source: FDOT APLUS 

Environmental 
& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



2001 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landi ng Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County , Florida 32065 
AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 

Source: FOOT APLUS 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



2010 Aerial Photograph 
Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

Orange Park, Clay County, Flor ida 32065 

AE&E Project No. 20-1151-00 
Source: FDOT APLUS 

& Engineering, Inc. 

425 Crescent Pond Drive 
St. Johns, FL 32259 



Appendix D 
Historic Fire Insurance Map Inquiry 



Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

O Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Inquiry Number: 6232720 .3 

October 20, 2020 

~EDR " 
6 A rmstrong Road, 4th floor 
Shelton , CT 06484 
Toll Free: 800.352.0050 
www .edrnet.com 



Certified Sanborn® Map Report 
Site Name: 

Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

0 Eagle Landin g Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
EDR Inquiry # 6232720.3 

Client Name: 

Terraworx Land Group, Inc. 
401 Bay St 

Green Cove, FL 32043 

Contact: Eric Lane 

10/20/20 

~EDR ' 

The Sanborn Library has been searched by EDR and maps covering the target property location as provided by Terraworx Land Group, Inc. 
were identified for the years listed below. The Sanborn Library is the largest, most complete collection of fire insurance maps. The collection 
includes maps from Sanborn, Bromley, Perris & Browne, Hopkins, Barlow, and others. Only Environmental Data Resources Inc. (EDR) is 
authorized to grant rights for commercial reproduction of maps by the Sanborn Library LLC, the copyright holder for the collection. Results 
can be authenticated by visiting www.edrnet.com/sanborn . 

The Sanborn Library is continually enhanced with newly identified map archives. This report accesses all maps in the collection as of the 
day this report was generated. 

Certified Sanborn Results: 

Certification # FCCE-4CE3-B080 

PO# 20-115 1-00 

Project Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 

UNMAPPED PROPERTY 

T his report certifies that the complete holdings of the Sanborn Library , 

LLC collec tion have been searched based on client supplie d target 

property information, and fire insurance maps covering the target property 

were not found. 

Limited Permission To Make Copies 

Sanborn® Library search results 

Certification#: FCCE-4CE3-B080 

The Sanborn Library includes more than 1.2 million 
fire insurance maps from Sanborn, Bromley, Perris & 
Browne, Hopkins, Barlow and others which track 
historical property usage in approximately 12,000 
American cities and towns. Collections searched: 

1£ Library of Congress 

·r£ University Publications of America 

[{'° EDR Private Co llection 

The Sanborn Library LLC Since 1866'M 

Terraworx Land Group, Inc. (the client} is permilted to make up to FIVE photocopies of this Sanborn Map transmitta l and each fire insurance map accompanying this 

report solely for the limited use of its customer. No one other than the client is authorized to make copies. Upon request made directly to an EDR Account Executive, 
the client may be perm itted to make a limited number of additional photocopies. This permiss ion is conditioned upon compliance by the client, its customer and their 

agents with EDR's copyright policy ; a copy of which is available upon request. 

Disclaimer - Copyright and Tradem ark Notice 
This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data Resources, Inc. It cannot 

be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surround ing properties does not ex ist from other sources . NO WARRANTY 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIF ICALLY 

DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION , MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE 
OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUM ED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABL E TO ANYONE, 

WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING, 

WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTA L 
DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS" . Any 

analyses, estimates, ratings, environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to 

provide, nor should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding , or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property . On ly a Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any property. 

Addit ionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as leQal advice. 
Copyright 2020 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. All rights reserved . Reproduction in any media or format , in whole or in part, of any report or map of 

Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission. 

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other trademarks used herein 
are the property of their respective owners. 

6232720 - 3 page 2 



Appendix E 
Historic City Directory Inquiry 



Eagle Landing Parkway 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK , FL 32065 

Inquiry Number: 6231450 .5 
October 21 , 2020 

~EDR ® Environmental Data Resources Inc 

6 Armstrong Road 
Shelton, CT 06484 
800 .352 .0050 
www .edmet.com 



~~---------T_'A_B_L_E_o_F_c_o-_N-_T-_E--N~T-s _____________ ---------_·_· ·--~---~·· 

SECTION 

Executive Summary 

Findings 

City Directory Images 

Thank you for your business. 
Please contact EDR at 1-800-352-0050 

with any questions or comments. 

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice 

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to 
Environmental Data Resources, !nc. It cannot be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and 
surrounding properties does not exist from other sources. NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE 
WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY 
DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL 
ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR 
OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON 
THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT 
PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any analyses, estimates, ratings, environmental risk 
levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to provide, nor 
should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction orforecast of, any environmental risk for any 
property. Only a Phase! Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide 
information regarding the environmental risk for any property. Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to 
be construed as legal advice. 

Copyright 2020 by Environmental Data Resources, lnc. Al! rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole or in 
part, of any report or map of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates is prohibited without prior written permission. 

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. 
All other trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners. 



c_·_· _____ E_X_E_c_u_T_I_V_E_s_u_M_M_A_R_Y_ 

DESCRIPTION 

Environmental Data Resources, lnc.'s (EDR) City Directory Report is a screening tool designed to assist 
environmental professionals in evaluating potential liability on a target property resulting from past activities. 
EDR's City Directory Report includes a search of available city directory data at 5 year intervals. 

RECORD SOURCES 

EDR's Digital Archive combines historical directory listings from sources such as Cole Information and Dun 
& Bradstreet. These standard sources of property information complement and enhance each other to 
provide a more comprehensive report. 

EDR is licensed to reproduce certain City Directory works by the copyright holders of those works. The 
purchaser of this EDR City Directory Report may include it in report(s) delivered to a customer. Reproduction 
of City Directories without permission of the publisher or licensed vendor may be a violation of copyright. 

Data by 

infoUSA 
Copyright©2008 

All Rights Reserved 

RESEARCH SUMMARY 

The following research sources were consulted in the preparation of this report. A check mark indicates 
where information was identified in the source and provided in this report. 

Year Target Street Cross Street Source 

2017 □ 0 EDR Digital Archive 

2014 □ 0 EDR Digital Archive 

2010 □ 0 EDR Digital Archive 

2005 □ □ EDR Digital Archive 

2000 □ □ EDR Digital Archive 

1995 □ □ EDR Digital Archive 

1992 □ □ EDR Digital Archive 

1989 □ □ Polk's City Directory 

1984 □ □ Polk's City Directory 

1979 □ □ Polk's City Directory 

1974 □ □ Polk's City Directory 

6231450-5 Page 1 



TARGET PROPERTY STREET 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Year CD Image 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

2005 

2000 

1995 

1992 

1989 

1984 

1979 

1974 

FINDINGS 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

EDR Digital Archive 

EDR Digital Archive 

EDR Digital Archive 

Polk's City Directory 

Polk's City Directory 

Polk's City Directory 

Polk's City Directory 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

Street not listed in Source 

6231450-5 Page 2 



CROSS STREETS 

CD Image 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

2017 

2014 

2010 

pg.A2 

pg. AS 

pg.A9 

FINDINGS 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

EDR Digital Archive 

EDR Digital Archive 

6231450-5 Page 3 



City Directory Images 



3973 
3989 
4000 
4003 
4004 
4008 
4011 
4012 
4015 
4016 
4019 
4020 
4023 
4024 
4028 
4029 
4032 
4033 
4036 
4037 
4040 
4041 
4044 
4051 
4054 
4055 
4059 

4066 
4067 
4072 
4075 
4078 
4079 
4105 
4109 
4110 
4113 

4114 
4117 
4118 
4121 
4122 
4124 
4125 
4129 
4133 
4137 
4138 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 2017 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
MACHESE, WILLIAM 
ZANDERS, MARVIN C 
CHAPPELL, JAi M 
PATEL, SONNY 
OSBECK, DAVID R 
SIFFORD, WAYNE H 
PATEL, BIJAL 
LOWERY, ADAM J 
PATEL, MAHENDRA G 
ALI, FAZAL 
SCHREIBER, CLARA H 
BREDESON, JEREMIAH S 
BORTZFIELD, REBECCA A 
HYDER, SYEDA K 
NORMAN, KAREN I 
RODRIGUEZ, OMAR 
BOUDREAU, DALE A 
SMALLING, SUSAN M 
RIDER, WILLIAM E 
COOK, HOBART 
MITCHELL, THOMAS E 
WADE, FELISHA S 
GALLOWAY, LORENZO T 
MENKE, MICHAEL J 
LANDING DR EAGLE HORTON 
MARKER, ROSA G 
SNIDER, WHITNEY M 
THAMBUGANIPALLE, JAYAPRASAD 
HARGROVE, CLAYTON C 
PATEL, RAJESH P 
BARTON, MACE D 
SCHOFF, SCOTT M 
ALBRIGHT, WILLIAM C 
WINEGEART, MICHAELE 
KNOBEL, DAVID 
BARTLETT, DON J 
STANDARD PACIFIC HOMES 
MYERS, GARY R 
MATTHEWS, DAVID A 
BLINSINGER, J 
OGUNFUWA, ADEKUNLE S 
BOLIVAR, EMETERIO N 
MORI, YUKI 
LUGO, MARIS 
LUCERO, JOSE D 
WILLIAMS, CHANDRA M 
HART, ERIC J 
KEYES, JOHN C 

6231450.5 Page: A2 



4139 
4140 
4141 
4144 
4145 
4149 
4152 
4155 
4162 
4165 
4166 
4171 
4174 
4181 
4182 
4185 
4186 
4189 
4194 
4197 
4202 
4205 
4209 
4213 
4214 
4218 
4229 
4233 
4241 
4245 
4249 
4250 
4254 
4255 
4258 
4261 

4262 
4265 
4266 
4270 
4271 
4274 
4278 
4279 
4285 
4286 
4290 
4294 
4298 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

BELTRAN, JUANITO M 
SMITH, ASHER 0 
HAM, HYUNGSUK S 
TORRUELLA, STEPHEN D 
FORD, JASON M 
BROWNE, PATRICK J 
PENN.TERRENCE 
MARCHESE, ADAM 
KANASKIE, ROBERT J 
MAPULA, DONNA P 
EASDALE, SHANNON E 
JENNINGS, LINDA B 
EVANS, CURTIS D 
KELLY, KEVIN M 
HRICKO, GARY T 
POOLE, BOBBY S 
WOODALL, CLIFFORD C 
JERNIGAN, MARC V 
WISDOM, MALON M 
MANGALINO, LEILANI G 
NORRIS, ANTHONY 
ALLEN, JASON S 
PECHILLO, ROY A 
NICHOLSON, WAYNE P 
AN, DIANAS 
RETTINGER, CHARLES E 
BROWN, KEVIN A 
ANDERSON, RACHEL M 
MACEDO, FILLIPE A 
JONES, QUENTIN 
HEJMANOWSKI, GREGORY A 
MATHEWS, KIMBERLY J 
ABDUL-HAKEEM, UMAR 
POPE, RICHARD C 
MAYES, JOHNETTE 0 
CORNERSTONE HOMES 
POWERS, STEVEN J 
GILLIAM, RYAN M 
KUNKEL, DANIEL A 
YON, ROBERT G 
GERMAIN, FRITZNER F 
FLORECE, FLORIAN P 
AMES, BETTY J 
GOODWIN, LEWIS P 
MILLER, ARCHIE P 
SCHULTZ, STEVEN J 
WERNER, ROBERT B 
BRAY-JR, ROBERT 
JACKSON, KIMBERLY 
THORP, KAREN S 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

2017 (Cont'd) 

6231450.5 Page: A3 



4301 
4302 
4305 
4306 
4309 
4310 

4313 
4314 
4317 
4321 
4325 
4329 
4332 
4333 
4336 
4340 
4341 
4344 
4347 
4348 
4352 
4355 
4356 
4359 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

SALISBURY, SHONDA A 
BRYAN, RODNEY D 
CROWDER, ROBERT R 
ELMORE, KEVIN B 
SMITH, BRIAN S 
JONES, LEE 
JUBILEE CONFERENCE CENTERS 
DIEKMAN, HOPE L 
BARNEY, RAFAEL P 
BAITAN, VIVENCIO P 
HERRICK, JOHN R 
LIN, MEI C 
DOWNING, LEWIS T 
CLAYBROOKS, JOHN G 
DAVIS, WILLIAM M 
CHANDLER, TRI NETTE T 
LYSEN, ROBERT L 
WILLIAMS, DARRON T 
EMOKIDI, LUCKY I 
MOTIWALA, BHADRESH A 
BUCHANON, CHESTER E 
LIVIOLETA, LEE F 
SHEPHARD, HILLERY C 
FITZPATRICK, JOSEPH T 
BESCRIPT, GARY W 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

2017 (Cont'd) 

6231450.5 Page: A4 



3973 
4000 
4003 
4004 
4008 
4011 
4012 
4016 
4019 
4020 
4023 
4024 
4028 
4029 
4032 
4033 
4036 
4037 
4040 
4041 
4044 
4047 
4051 
4054 
4055 
4058 
4059 

4062 
4063 
4066 
4067 
4071 
4072 
4075 
4078 
4079 
4105 
4109 
4110 
4113 

4114 
4117 
4118 
4121 
4122 
4124 
4125 
4129 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 2014 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
MACHESE, WILLIAM 
ZANDERS, MARVIN C 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
PATEL, SONNY 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
LOWERY, ADAM J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MALDONADO,SAUL 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
SIMON, PATRICK 
PHANEUF, ELIZA L 
TEPELIDIS, NICHOLAS T 
ROBINSON, KRISTOPHER D 
HULSE, GEORGE A 
BOUDREAU, DALE A 
BOECKMANN, RAINER J 
RIDER, WILLIAM E 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MITCHELL, THOMAS E 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
WADE, TREMAYNE J 
SASS, BILL H 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OSTEEN, JONATHAN R 
EAGLE LANDING DR HORTON 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
ANTONACCI, PETER L 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BING, GREGORY J 
THAMBUGANIPALLE, JAYAPRASAD 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HARGROVE, TREAMON C 
PATEL, RAJESH P 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
SCHOFF, SCOTT M 
ALBRIGHT, WILLIAM C 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
STANDARD PACIFIC HOMES 
MYERS, GARY R 
MATTHEWS, DAVID A 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OGUNFUWA, ADEKUNLE S 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
LUGO, JUAN 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 

6231450.5 Page: A5 



4133 
4137 
4138 
4139 
4140 
4141 
4145 
4148 
4149 
4152 
4155 
4158 
4162 
4165 
4166 
4170 
4171 
4174 
4178 
4181 
4182 
4185 
4186 
4189 
4190 
4193 
4194 
4197 
4198 
4201 
4202 
4205 
4206 
4209 
4210 
4213 
4214 
4217 
4218 
4221 
4222 
4225 
4226 
4229 
4230 
4233 
4234 
4237 
4238 
4241 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HART, ERICJ 
HICKMAN, RONALD R 
MORI, TAKANORI 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HAM, HYUNGSUK S 
FORD, JASON M 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BROWNE, PATRICK J 
PENN, TERRENCE 
RISKIE, ERIKA M 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KANASKIE, ROBERT J 
MAPULA, DONNA P 
EASDALE, LISA R 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
JENNINGS, HARTZEL 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KELLY, KEVIN M 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
POOLE, BOBBY S 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
WILLIAMS, CHARLES E 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MANGALINO, LEILANI G 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
ALLEN, DOUG S 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
PECHILLO, ROY A 
REDDING, BOBBY G 
NICHOLSON, WAYNE P 
KIM, YOUNGS 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BROWN, KEVIN A 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KEMP, LATOYA N 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MACEDO, ANGELA M 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

2014 (Cont'd) 

6231450.5 Page: A6 



4242 
4245 
4246 
4249 
4250 
4254 
4255 
4258 
4261 

4262 
4265 
4266 

4270 
4271 
4274 
4275 
4278 
4279 
4282 
4285 
4286 
4290 
4294 
4297 
4298 
4301 
4302 
4305 
4306 
4309 
4310 
4313 
4314 
4317 
4321 

4325 
4328 
4329 
4332 
4333 
4336 
4340 
4341 
4344 
4347 
4348 
4351 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
JONES, TRACY W 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HOFFER, KEVIN L 
ABDUL-HAKEEM, UMAR 
LAWHORN, GERALD S 
BURCHFIELD, MINDY M 
CORNERSTONE HOMES 
POWERS, STEVEN J 
GILLIAM, RYAN M 
ALLEN, JEFFREY W 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
PROVIDENCE HOMES 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
FLORECE, FLORIAN P 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
GOODWIN, LEWIS P 
MILLER, ARCHIE P 
LUCHTMAN, WILLIAM H 
SCHULTZ, STEVEN J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
CIANTEO, JUSTIN J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KNIGHT, MARSHALL J 
CRANER, JERRY D 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BRYAN, RODNEY D 
JONES, CARL C 
LUDWIG, COURTNEY R 
SMITH, BRIAN S 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BAITAN, VIVENCIO P 
HERRICK, JOHN R 
PROFESSIONAL EDUCATORS NETWORKS OFF 
LIN, MEI C 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
DOWNING, LEWIS T 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OLDS, JENNA L 
SAVAGE, PRUDENCIA E 
LYSEN, HORTENSIA M 
KING, LAKILYA 
EMOKIDI, LUCKY I 
MOTIWALA, BHADRESH A 
BUCHANON,CHESTER 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

2014 (Cont'd) 

6231450.5 Page: A7 



Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 2014 (Cont'd) 

4352 LI, JIBING 
4355 MICHAEL, MOELLER 
4356 FITZPATRICK, MONICA A 
4359 BESCRIPT, GARY W 
4360 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 

6231450.5 Page: AS 



3989 
4000 
4003 
4004 
4007 
4008 
4011 
4012 
4015 
4019 
4023 
4024 
4028 
4029 
4033 
4036 
4037 
4040 
4041 
4044 
4047 
4051 
4054 
4055 
4058 
4059 
4062 
4063 
4066 
4071 
4072 
4075 
4078 
4079 
4101 
4105 
4109 
4110 
4113 
4114 
4117 
4118 
4121 
4122 
4124 
4125 
4129 
4133 
4138 
4139 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 2010 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
MACHESE, WILLIAM 
ZANDERS, MARVIN C 
JACOBS, TAJA 
MITCHELL, TONY 
MATEL, JYOTIKA R 
HUMPHREYS, CHRIS Y 
NICHOLS, CHARLES T 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MACHER, DAVID D 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
SIMON, STEPHEN P 
SIMMONS, RICHARD L 
ARORA, SURENDRA K 
KEYS, PATTY J 
BOUDREAU, DALE A 
LANIER, PRESTON W 
RIDER, WILLIAM E 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MITCHELL, THOMAS E 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
WADE, TREMAYNE J 
SASS, BILL H 
WILLSON, WINFRED 
OSTEEN, DAVID B 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
ANTONACCI, PETER L 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BING, GREGORY J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
SHELL, BRIAN D 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MALOY, DONALD J 
SCHOFF, SCOTT M 
PATEL, PARTH D 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
DUFF, JONATHON A 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MYERS, GARY 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OGUNFUWA, ADEKUNLE 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
LUCERO, JOSE D 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MORI, TAKANORI 

6231450.5 Page: A9 



4140 
4141 
4144 
4145 
4148 
4149 
4152 
4155 
4158 
4162 
4165 
4166 
4170 
4171 
4174 
4178 
4182 
4185 
4186 
4189 
4190 
4193 
4194 
4197 
4198 
4201 
4202 
4205 
4206 
4209 
4210 
4213 
4214 
4217 
4218 
4221 
4222 
4225 
4226 
4229 
4230 
4234 
4237 
4238 
4241 
4242 
4246 
4249 
4250 
4254 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PATKI, ANJALI 
HAM,HYUNGSUK 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BROWNE, PATRICK J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KANASKIE, ROBERT J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
WAARA, CHRISTOPHER A 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
WISDOM, MALON M 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HILL, JUNIUS L 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
PECHILLO, ROY A 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KIM, YOUNGS 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MARINO, PEG J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
BROWN, KEVIN A 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
EGAN-MACEDO, MARCIA P 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HOFFER, KEVIN L 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

2010 (Cont'd) 

6231450.5 Page: A10 



4255 
4261 
4262 
4265 
4266 
4270 
4271 
4274 
4275 
4278 
4279 
4282 
4285 
4286 
4290 
4294 
4297 
4298 
4301 
4302 
4305 
4306 
4309 
4310 
4313 
4314 
4317 
4321 
4325 
4328 
4329 
4332 
4333 

4336 
4340 
4341 
4344 
4347 
4348 
4351 
4352 
4355 
4359 
4360 

Target Street Cross Street 
✓ 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
GERMAIN, FRITZNER F 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MILLER, ARCHIE P 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
SCHULTZ, STEVEN J 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
KNIGHT, WILLIAM F 
CRANER, JERRY D 
GOODEN, LAWRENCE H 
BRYAN, RODNEY D 
JONES, CARL C 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
HERRICK, JOHN R 
CALDERON, GENARA G 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
DOWNING, LEWIS T 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
ALLEN, RANDY N 
TOTAL BODY IMAGE LLC 
FRAY, PRUDENCIA E 
LYSEN, ROBERT L 
WILLIAMS, DARRON T 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MOTIWALA, BHADRESH 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
EVANS, EVANDER K 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
MICHAEL, MOELLER 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 
OCCUPANT UNKNOWN, 

Source 

EDR Digital Archive 

2010 (Cont'd) 

6231450.5 Page: A 11 



Appendix F 
Building Department Records 



Filter By Permit Status Show All V 

Parcel Number 005542-010-00 

C1iiiii Reset 

)( 

No pennits found for this search . 

This app lication's data is updated every 10 minutes. 
The last update time was: 10/ 16/ 2020, 4:10:15 PM 



Appendix G 
Photographic Survey of Existing Site Conditions 



View of subject property. 

View of subject property - soil piles. 



View of subject property - yard waste pile. 

View of subject property - soil pile #2 and typical interior. 



View of subject property - typical interior. 

View of subject property. 



View of north adjoining property. 

View of east adjoin ing property. 



View of south adjoining property. 

View of south adjoining property . 



View of south adjoin ing property - emergency generator diesel and transformer. 

View of west adjoining property beyond lake - Eagle Landing Prkwy then golf course. 



View of west adjoining property - transformers. 



Appendix H 
Environmental Liens Search 



DATE: 10-21-2020 

VONDA COLEMAN 

TERRA WORX LAND GROUP JNCORPORATED 

401 BAY STREET 

GREEN COVE SPRJNGS, FL 32043 

EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 



TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH 

126 SCEPTRE DRIVE 
ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75032 

TEL: (972) 772-4283 
FAX: (972) 772-4283 

ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN AND OTHER ACTIVITY USE LIMITATIONS (AUL) 

SEARCH 

THE ATTACHED REPORT IS BEING PROVIDED TO APPLICANT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
FACILITATING LANDOWNER OR PURCHASE DEFENSES WHICH MAY BE AVAILABLE UNDER 
THE LIABILITY ACT OF 1980. AS AMENDED IT IS PROVIDED FOR THE SOLE USE AND 
BENEFIT OF APPLICANT AND MAY NOT BE USED OR RELIED UPON BY ANY OTHER PARTY 
FOR ANY REASON. 

NOTE: THIS SEARCH REPRESENTS SURFACE CONVEYANCES ONLY. 
TOTAL LIABILITY OF TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH COMPANY 
IS LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. 

THIS REPORT WAS PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF ASSISTING IN AN 
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD INSPECTION OF THE FOLLOWING 
DESCRIBED PROPERTY. 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Parcel: 13-04-24-005542-0l 0-00, Section 13, Township 4, Range 24, Eagle Landing Parkway, 

Clay County, Orange Park, Florida. 

CURRENT OWNER 

Eagle Landing L.P. 

DATE GRANTOR GRANTEE DOCUMENT TYPE 

12-23-03 AFI Associates Incorporated Eagle Landing L.P. Warranty Deed 
File No. 2309241 

Prepared by Texas Environmental Research on 10-21-2020. 



ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN AND AUL SEARCH 

AFTER COMPLETING AN ENVIRONMENTAL LIEN AND OTHER ACTIVITY AND 

USE LIMITATION SEARCH A FINDING THAT NO ENVIRONMENTAL LIENS OR 

AUL'S HAVE BEEN FILED OF PUBLIC RECORD AND THAT IT HAS BEEN 

DETERMINED THAT THE PROPERTY RESEARCHED IN THIS REPORT 

COMPLIES WITH ASTM E 1527-13-SEC. 8.3.4.4 AND SECT1ON 6.2 

THIS REPORT MEETS OR EXCEEDS A.S.T.M. E 1527-13. 



ICR 

October 16, 2020 

c:J Florida Institutional Controls Registry 

0 0.13 

0 0.2 

1:18,056 
0.25 

0.4 

0.5 mi 

0.8 km 

Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographies, CNES/Airbus OS, 
USDA, USGS, AeroGRI O, IGN, and the GIS User Community, Esri, HERE, 
Garmin, (c) OpenStreet Map contribu lors, FDEP, DWM, Esri , HER E, Garmin , 
(c) OpenStree tMap contributors , and the GIS user community 

Map create d by Map Direct , powered by ESRI. 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection makes no warranty,expressed or implied,or assumes any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy,completeness,or usefulness of any 



Appendix I 
File Review 



Access EoJtiooom.enta.l &. Engh1eering~ lnc. 
11250 Old St. Augustine Road 
Suite 15321 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
(904} 731-IAND (5263) 

ASTM E1527-13 PHASE I ESA "ALL APPROPRIATE INQUIRY" USER QUESTIONNAIRE 

INTRODUCTION 

In orderto qualify for one ofthe Landowner Liability Protections (" LLPs") offered by the Smal l Business Liability Relied 
and Brownfields Revitalization Act of 2001 (the Brownfields Amendments"), the user must provide the following 

information (if available) to the environmental professional. Failure t o provide this informatio n could result in a 
determination that "all appropriate inquiry" is not complete. The respondent is welcome to provide supporting 
documentation as attachments. 

QUESTIONS 

G Are you aware of any environmental cleanup liens against the property that are filed or recorded under the 
federal , state, local or tribal law? If yes, please provide details and copies of support ing documents. 

Yes □ 
No [J 

G 
Are you aware of any Activity & Use Limitations (AULs} such as engineering controls, land use restrictions or 
institutional controls that are in place at the site and/or have been filed or recorded in a registry under 

federal, state, local or tribal law? If yes, plea se provide detail s and copies of supporting documents. 

EJ□ 
[:][J 

LJ 
Do you have any specialized knowledge or experience related to the property or nearby properties? For 
example, are you involved in the same line of business as the current or former occupants of the property or 
an adjoining property so that you would have specialized knowledge of th e chemical and processes used by 

this type of business? If yes, please provide details and copies of supporting documents . 

E][J The user of the report is the owner of property w hich is adjacent to the subjec t. Suc h adjacent 
property is owned and operated by the user of the report as a go lf course. 

EJ□ 



ASTM E1527-13 Phase I ESA 
All Appropriate Inquiry 
User Questionnaire AE&E(J 
[] Doest he pu,chase p,ke be;ng pa; d lo, tM, p,ope,ty ,ea,on ably ,eflectthe fa;, ma,ket value? If the 

purchase price is lower, could it be due to known or potential contamination at the property? lfno, please 
provide details and copies of supporting documents . 

E][J 
8D 

Are you aware of commonly known or reasonably ascertainable information about the property that would 
help the environmental professional to identify conditions indicative of releases or threatened releases? 

5. Specifically, do you know the past uses of the property, specific chemicals present or formerly present, spills 
or other chemical releases, or previous environmental assessments (Phase I or Phase II, etc.)/remediation? 
If yes, please provide details and copies of supporting documents if available. 

EJ□ 
8[J 
~I Are there any obvious indicators that point to the presence or likely presence of contamination at the 
~I property? If yes, please provide details and copies of supporting documents. 

EJ□ 
8[J 
[JI What is the purpose of this Phase I ESA (i.e. potential purchase, sale, refinance, new loan, etc.)? 

This Phase I ESA is being obtained in connection with a potential acquisition of the subject property in order 
to afford the user protection as an "innocent purchaser" under applicable environmental laws. 

2 



ASTM E1527·13 Phase I ESA 
All Appropriate Inquiry 
User Questionnaire 

Ci~ 
AE&Eu 

~ 
Please provide a complete and correct address for the property. In addition, real estate ID #'s or maps 

showing the property location/boundaries are helpful. 

The property is currently unimproved and has not been assigned a street address. The property 
consists of a portion of tax parcel no. 13-04-24-005542-010-00. Additional information regarding 
the location and description of the subject has been provided by the undersigned by e-mail dated 
October 6, 2020. 

~ Please provide the full name and address for each party that will rely upon the Phase I ESA Report . 

South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management ·Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

E] Please provide the current property owner contact information and identify any site contacts and how each 

can best be reached. 

Owner: Eagle Landing Limited Partnership , 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, FL 32065 
Email: rogera@eastwestc.com 

Site Contact Info: Roger Arrowsmith, cell: (904) 608-1537 

EJ Please list any special terms and conditions, which must be agreed upon by the environmental professional. 

Prior to entry upon the subject property , ,p,lease furnish the user of the report and owner of the property w ith evidence 
of the existence of commerica l genWral iia6 illtyf insurance (including personal injury liability covering) having limits of 
liabil ity for bodily injury and property damage (per occurrence and aggregate) of not less than $1 million together with 
a cert ificat e of said insurance naming the user of the report and owner of the property as additional insureds under 
such policy of insurance. 

E15Mer Questionnaire was completed by: 

£. October 19, 2020 
Date 

Attorney 
Title 

South Village Commun ity Development District 
Company 

3 



Contamination Locator Map (CLM) Embedded Map 

"' .., 

1
1: 1° , I 

October 16, 2020 

,, 

I I )lo 
l tf tin t 
, II C~,l 

,:;. 

DEP Cleanup Sites - Contamination Locator Map 

A BROWNFIELD SITES 

A PETROLEUM 

• 
L\ 

SUPERFUND 

OTHER WASTE CLEA NUP 

l ' 

0 0 .13 

0 0.2 

1 :18,056 
0.25 

0.4 

. ' 

,, ' 

0.5 mi 

0.8 km 

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, lntermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, 
FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri 
Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong). (c) OpenStreetMap contribulors, and 
the GIS User Communily, FOEP 

Map created by Map Direct, powered by ESRI. 

Florida Department of Environmenlal Protection makes no warranty.expressed or implied.or assumes any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy,compleleness,or usefulness of any 



AppendixJ 
Chain of Title Search 



Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc'! 
Chain of Title Seaxc:h Inquiry 

Project Name: Eagle Landing Parkway Parcel 
Location: Orange Park, Clay County, Florida 32065 

Recorded by: EGL 

Of: AE&E 

Date: October 16, 2020 

Summ ary of Inquiry : TerraWorx was not contracted to procure a formal Chain of Title search as 

part of t his Phase I ESA. 

Conclusions, actions t aken, required or recommend ed: NA 

Follow up required; wh en, with and by whom : NA 



Appendix K 
Author Resumes/ Acronyms and Definitions 



ACRONYM DEFINITIONS 

AST - Aboveground Storage Tank 

ASTM - American Society for Testing and Materials 

AU Ls - Activity and Use Limitations 

CERCLA - Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act 

CERCLIS - Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Index System 

CORRACTS - Corrective Action Sites (RCRA) 

EPA - Environmental Protection Agency 

ERNS - Emergency Response Notification System 

ESA - Environmental Site Assessment 

FOIA - Freedom of Information Act 

HWS - Hazardous Waste Sites 

IC/EC - Institutional Control/ Engineering Control 

LLP - Landlord Liability Prote ction 

LUST - Leaking Under ground Storage Tank 

NFRAP - No Further Remedial Action Planned 

NPL- National Priorities List 

PCBs - Polychlorinated Biphenyls 

RCRA - Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 

SWD - Solid Waste Disposal (Landfill) 

TSO - Treatment, Storage, and Disposal 

USC - United States Code 

USGS - United States Geological Survey 

UST - Underground Storage Tank 

VCP - Vo lunt ary Cleanup Program 

AE&E[) 



DEFINITIONS 

t.:i, 
AE&Eiw 

Activity and Use Limitations (AU Ls) are one indication of a past or present release of a hazardous substance or 
petroleum products. AULs are an explicit recognition by federal , tribal, state , or local regulatory agency that 
residual levels of hazardous substances or petroleum products may be present on a property , and that 
unrestricted use of the property may not be acceptable. AU Ls are important to both the user and t he use of the 
Environmental Professional. Specifically, the Environmental Professional can review agency records and IC/EC 
registries for the presence of AULs on the property to determine if a recognized environmental condition is 

present on the Subject Site . 

Approximate Minimum Search Distance (AMSD) is defined as the area for which records must be obtained and 
reviewed pursuant to ASTM Practice E 1527-13 to the limitations provided in Section 8, Records Review. This 
may include areas outside the Subject Site and is measured from the nearest Subject Site property boundary. 
The term is used in lieu of radius to include irregularly shaped properties. 

Controlled Recognized Environmental Condition is defined as a recognized environmental condition result ing 
from a past release of hazardous substances or petro leum products that has been addressed to the satisfact ion 
of the applicable regulatory authority (for example, as evidenced by the issuance of a no further action lette r or 
equivalent, or meet ing risk-based criteria established by regulatory authority), with hazardous substances or 
petroleum products allowed to rema in in place subject to the imp lementation of required controls (for example, 
property use restrictions, activity and use lim itations, institut ional controls , or engineering controls). A 
condit ion considered by the Environmental Professional to be a controlled recognized env ironmental condition 
shall be listed in the findings section of the Phase I Environmenta l Site Assessment report, and as a recognized 
environmental condition in the conc lusions section of the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment report. 

Data Gap is defined as a lack of or inabil ity to obtain information required by ASTM Practice E 1527-13 despite 
good faith efforts by the environmental professional to gather such information. Data gaps may result from 
incompleteness in any of the activities required by ASTM Practice E 1527-13, including, but not limited to site 
reconnaissance (e.g., an inability to contact the site visit) and interviews (e.g., an inability to interview the key 

site manager and regulatory officia ls). 

Due Diligence is defined as th e process of inquiring into the environmental character ist ics of a parcel of 
commercial real estate or other conditions, usually in connections w ith a commercial real estate transaction. 
The degree and kind of due di ligence vary for different properties and differing purposes. 

Environmental Controls (EC) are defined as physical modifications to a site or facility (e.g., capping, slur ry walls, 
or point of use water treatment) to reduce or elimin ate the potential for exposure to hazardous substances or 
petroleum products in soil and groundwater on the Subject Site. Engineering controls are a type of act ivity and 

use limitation (AUL). 

Environment al Lien is defined as a charge , securit y, or encumbr ance upon title to a property to secure the 
payment of a cost, damage, debt, obligation, or duty arising out of repsonse actions , cleanups, or other 
remediation of hazardous substances or petroleum products upon a property , including but not limited to liens 
imposed pursuant to CERCLA 42 USC §§9607(1) and 907(r)and similar state and local laws. 

Environmental Professional is defined as a person meeting the education , training, and experience 

requirements as set forth in 40 CFR §312.l0(b): 



DEFINITIONS 

l~ 
AE&Ei:.J 

(1) A person who possesses sufficient specific education, training, and experience necessary to exercise 
professional j udgment to develop opinions and conclusions regarding cond itions indicative of 
releases or threatened releases (see 40 CFR §312.l(c)) on, at, in, or to a property, sufficient t o meet 

the objectives and performance factors in §312.20{e) and (f). 

{2) Such a person must: (i) hold a current Professional Engineer's or Professional Geologist 's license or 
registration from a state, tribe, or U.S. territory (or the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico) and have the 
equivalent of three (3) years of full-time relevant experience; or {ii) be licensed or certifie d by t he 
federa l government, a st ate, tribe, or U.S. territo ry (or the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico) to 
perform environmental inquiries as defined in §312.21 and have the equivalent of three (3) years of 

full-time relevant experience; or {iii) have a Baccalaureate or higher degree from an accredited 
inst itu ti on of higher education in a discip line of engineering or science and the equivalent of five (5) 
years of fu ll-t ime relevant experience ; or (iv) have the equivalent of ten {10) years of full-time 

relevant experience. 

(3) An environmental professional should remain current in his or her field through part icipat ion in 

continuing education or other activities. 

(4) The definition of environmental professional prov ided above does not preempt state professiona l 
licensing or registration requ irements such as those fo r a professional geo logist, engineer, or site 
remediation professiona l. Before commencing wo rk, a person should determine the applicability of 
state professional licensing or registration laws to th e activities to be undertaken as part of the 

inqu iry identified in §312.21(b). 

(5) A person who does not qualify as an environmental professional under the foregoing definit ion may 
assist in the conduct of all appropriate inqui r ies in accordance with this part if such person is under 
t he supervision or responsible charge of a person meeting the definition of an environmental 

professional provided above when conducting such activi t ies. 

Environmental Site Assessment is defined as t he process by which a person or entity seeks to determine if a 
part icular parcel of real property (including improveme nts) is subject to recognized environmental conditions . At 
the option of t he user, an environmental site assessment may include more inquiry or, if the user is concerne d 
about qualifying for the Landowner Liability Protections (LLPs), less inquiry than that constituting all appropriate 
inquiry. An environme ntal site assessment is bot h different from and less rigorous t han an environmental 

comp liance audit . 

Fill Dirt is defined as dirt, soil, sand, or other eart h, that is obtained off-s ite, that is used to fill holes or 
depressions, create mounds, or otherwise art ificially change the grade or elevation of real property. It does not 

include mater ial that is used in limited quantities for norma l landscaping act ivities. 

Good Faith is defined as the absence of any intent ion to seek an unfair advantage or to defraud another party; 
an honest and sincere intention to fulfill one's obligations in the conduct or transaction concerned. 

Hazardous Substance is defined pursuant to CERCLA 42 USC §9601(14), as interpreted by EPA regulations and 
the court s: (A) any substance designated pursuant to Section 1321{b)(2)(A) of Title 33, (B) any element, 

compound, mixture, solution, or substance designated pursuant to Section 9602 of this title, (c) any hazardous 
waste having the characterist ics identified under or listed pursuant to Section 3001 of t he Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act {RCRA), as amended {42 USC §6921), but not including any waste the regulation 



DEFINITIONS AE&EiJ 
of which under RCRA (42§§6901 et seq.) has been suspended by Act of Congress, (D) any toxic hazardous air 
pollutant listed under Section 1317(a) of Title 33, (E) any hazardous air pollutant listed under Section 1112 of the 
Clean Air Act (42 USC §7412), and (F) any immediately hazardous chemical substance or mixture w ith respect to 
which the Admin istrator of EPA has taken action pursuant to Section 2606 of Title 15. The term does not include 
petroleum, includ ing crude oil or any fraction thereof wh ich is not otherwise specifically listed or designated as a 
hazardous substance under subparagraphs (A) through (F) of this definition. The term does not include natural 

gas, natural gas liquids, liquefied natura l gas and such synthetic gas. 

Hazardous Waste is defined as having the characteristics identifie d under or listed pursuant to section 3001 of 
RCRA, as amended (42 USC §6921) (but not including any waste the regulation of wh ich under RCRA (42 
USC§§6901-6992k) has been suspended by Act of Congress). RCRA is sometimes also identi fied as the Solid 
Waste Disposal Act. RCRA defines a "hazardous waste", at 42 USC §6903, as a solid waste , or combinat ion of 
solid wastes, which because of its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical, or infectious characteristics 
may: (A) cause, or significantly contribute to an increase in mortality or an increase in serious irreversible, or 
incapacitating reversible illness; or (B) pose a substantial present or potential hazard to human health or the 
environment when improperly t reated, stored, transported, or disposed of, or otherwise managed. 

Historical Recognized Environmental Condition is defined as a past release of any hazardous substances or 
petro leum products that has occurred in connection with the Subject Site and has been addressed to the 
satisfaction of the applicable regulatory authority or meeting unrestricted use criteria established by a 
regulatory authority, wit hout subjecting the property to any required controls (for example, property use 
restrictions, activity and use limitations, institutional control s, or engineer ing controls). Before calling the past 
release a historical recognized environmental condition, the Environmental Professiona l must determine 
wheth er the past release is a recognized environmental condition at the time the Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment is conducted (for example, if there has been a change in the regulato ry criteria). If the EP considers 

the past release to be a recognized environmental condition at the time the Phase I ESA is conducted, the 
condition shall be included in the conclusions section of the report as a recognized environmental condition . 

Instit utional Controls (IC) are defined as a legal or administrative restriction (e.g., deed restrict ions rest rictive 
covenants) on the use of, or access to , a site or facility to (1) reduce or eliminate potential exposure to 
hazardous substances or petroleum products in the soil or groundwater on the Subject Site, or (2) to prevent 
activities that could interfere with the effectiveness of a response action, in order to ensure maintenance of a 
condition of no significant risk to public health or th e environmental. An institutional control is a t ype of Activity 

and Use Limitation (AUL). 

Landown er Liability Protectio ns (LLPs) means landowner liability protections under CERCLA; those protect ions 
include the bona fide perspective purchaser liability protec tion , contiguous property owner liabi lity protectio n, 
and innocent landowner defense from CERCLA liability (see 42 USC §§9601{3S)(A), 9601(40), 9607(b), 9607(q) 

and 9607(r)). 

Major Occupants means those tenants, subtenants, or other persons or entities each of which uses at least 40% 
of th e leasable area or any anchor tenant when the Subject Site is a shopping center. 

Material Threat is defined as a physical observable or obvious th reat that is reasonably like ly to lead to a release 
that, in the opinion of the enviro nmental professional, is threatening and might result in impact to public health 
or the environm ent. An example might include an aboveground storage tank that contains a hazardous 
substance and which shows evidence of damage. The damage would represent a material threat if it is deemed 



DEFINITIONS AE&ElJ 
serious enough that it may cause or contribute to tank integrit y failure w ith a release of contents to the 

environment. 

Obvious is defined as that which is plain or evident; a condit ion or fact that could not be ignored or overlooked 

by a reasonable observer while visually or physically observing the Subject Site. 

Occupants mean those tenants, subtenants, or other persons or entities using the Subject Site or a portion of 

the Subject Site. 

Operator is defined as the person responsible for the overall operation of the facil ity . 

Ow ner general ly means the fee owner of record of the Subject Site. 

Petrol eum Exclusion means the exclusion from CERCLA liability provided in 42 USC §9601(14), as inter preted by 
the courts and EPA: "The term (hazardous substance) does not include petroleum, including crude oi l or any 
fraction thereof which is not otherwise specifically listed or designated as a hazardous substance under 
Subparagraphs (A) t hrough (F) of this paragraph , and the term does not include natural gas, natura l gas liquids, 
liquefied natural gas, and synthetic gas usable for fuel (or mixtures of natural gas, and synthetic gas)." 

Petrol eum Products mean those substances included within the meaning of the petro leum exclusion to CERCLA, 
42 USC §9601(14), as inte rpreted by the courts and EPA, that is: petroleum , including crude oi l and any fraction 

thereof which is not otherwise specifically listed or designated as a hazardous substance under Subparagraphs 
(A) through (F) or 42 USC §9601(14), natural gas, natural gas liquids, liquefied natural gas, and synthetic gas 
usable for fuel (or mixtures of natural gas, and synthetic gas). Note: the word fraction refers to certain disti llates 
of crude oil, including gasoline, kerosene, diesel oil, jet fue ls, and fuel oi l, pursuant to the Standard Definit ions of 

Petroleum Statistics . 

Phase I Environm ental Sit e Assessment is defined as the process described in Standard Practice for 
Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process, American Society for Testing 

and Materials Practice E 1527-13. 

Recognized Environm ental Conditions (RECs) is defined as the presence or likely presence of any hazardous 
substances or petroleum products in, on, or at the Subject Site: (1) due to release to the environment; (2) under 
conditions indicative of a release to the environment; or (3) under cond itions that pose a material threat of a 
future release to the environment. This term is not intended to include de minimis conditions that general ly do 
not present a mater ial risk of harm to public health or the environment and that generally would not be the 

subject of an enforcement action if brought to the attention of appropriate government agencies. 

Relevant Experience, as used in the definition of Environmental Professional in Standard Practice for 
Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process, American Society for Testing 
and Materials Pract ice E 1527-13 means participat ion in the performa nce of all appropriate inqu iries 
investigations, environmental site assessments, or other site investigations that may include enviro nmenta l 
analyses, investigations, and remed iation wh ich involve the understanding of surface and subsurface 
environmental conditions and the proc esses used to evaluate these condit ions and for which professional 
judgment was used to develop opinions regarding conditions indicat ive of releases or threatened releases to the 

Subject Site. 



DEFINITIONS 
t~ 

AE&_EmiJ 

Site Reconnaissance is defined as part of Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment Process, American Society for Test ing and Materials Practice E 1527-13 that 
addresses what should be done in connect ion with t he site v isit. The site reconnaissance includes, but is not 
limited to, the site visit done in connection with such a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment. 

Site Visit means the visit to the Subject Site during which observat ions are made constituting the site 
reconnaissance section the Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments : Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment Process, American Society for Testing and Mater ials Practice E 1527-13. 

Subject Site means the real property that is the subject of the environmental site assessmen described in 
Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process, American 

Society for Testing and Materials Practice E 1527-13. 

Vi sually and/ or Physically Observed means observations made by vision while walk ing t hrough a Subject Site 
and the structures located on it and observations made by the sense of smell, particularly observations of 
noxious or foul odors . The term "walking through" Is not mean to imply that disabled persons who cannot 

physically walk may not conduct a site visit; they may do so by the means at their disposal fo r moving through 
th e Subject Site and the structures located on it. 

User is defined as the party seeking to use Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment Process, American Society for Testing and Materials Practice E 1527-13 to 
complete an environmental site assessment of the Subject Site. A use may include, without limitation, a 
potential purchaser of the Subject Site, a potential tenant of the Subject Site, or a Subject Site manager . The user 

has specific obligations for completing a successful application of th is practice. 



MICHAEL R. LIGHT, P.E. 
Vice President/Principal Engineer- 08/2011 to present 

Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc. 

EXPERIENCE: 

9 Years Residential/Commercial Land Development Civil/Environmental Engineering 

SPECIAL TIES: 

► Site design, layout, and permitting for single-family, multi-family, and commercial civil infrastructure 
projects. 

► Design and modeling of stormwater management facilities, water distribution systems, and wastewater 
collection systems. 

► Preparation of construction plans along with necessary documentation for procurement of permits. 

► Construction cost estimates. 

► Value engineering. 

► Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans (40 CFR part 112). 

► Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments. 

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS (Environmental - 08/2011 to present): 

Verde Gardens Single Family Replat - Replatting of 60 townhome units as 27 single family lots in a 
previously permitted/constructed 115 unit townhome development. Preparation of construction drawings for 
submittal to JEA and City of Jacksonville for modification of existing construction permits. Design included lot 
layout, lot grading, abandon/relocate existing water and sewer services, new water and sewer services, and 
traffic control plan. 

Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan - Preparation of Professional Engineer 
Certified SPCC plan in accordance with Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 112 (40 CFR part 112) for 
a site contractor's equipment storage and maintenance facility with a petroleum storage capacity of 
approximately 106,000 gallons. 

Phase I/Phase II Environmental Assessments - Managed and conducted Phase I & II Environmental 
Assessments at numerous locations throughout the state of Florida. Investigative methods include inspection, 
soil boring installation and monitoring well installation. Work elements included groundwater sampling, soil 
sampling, and soil gas surveying as well as subsequent report preparation detailing field investigation findings. 

Contamination Assessments - Managed and conducted contamination assessment investigations at several 
facilities in Jacksonville, Florida. Investigations have included the assessment of soils, groundwater and 
surface waters. 

Automobile Service Stations, FL - Directed the horizontal and vertical delineation of petroleum products 
impacting soil and groundwater utilizing a Geoprobe and organic vapor analyzer. Directed the installation of 
site monitoring wells. 



REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS (Project Engineer- Pre-2011): 

Whisper Creek (620 acre, 320 lot multi-phase residential development), St. Johns County, Florida -
Design and plan preparation related to site grading and drainage. Permitting of the water distribution and 
wastewater collection systems. Successful in obtaining several construction permit modifications to adapt 
project phasing to fit the changing needs of the client with regard to economic conditions. 

Jacksonville National Cemetery Phase 1 B (52 acres), Jacksonville, Florida - Federal Cemetery project for 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs; Design, modeling, plan preparation, permitting and construction cost 
estimating related to stormwater management facilities, site grading, and erosion and sedimentation controls. 
Design and permitting of the central water and sewer systems. 

Dunn Village (28 acre retail center), Jacksonville, Florida - Design and permitting of the stormwater 
management system, water and sewer service, and site grading. 

Jacksonville National Cemetery Phase 1A (18 acres), Jacksonville, Florida - Federal Cemetery project for 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs; Design, plan preparation, permitting and construction cost estimating 
related to stormwater management facilities, site grading, and erosion and sedimentation controls. Design and 
permitting of the water treatment and distribution systems. 

Bolles School Boathouse Facility & Campus Improvements, Jacksonville, Florida - Design, permitting 
and construction administration related to site grading, drainage, and water and sewer service for a 9000-sf 
boathouse facility to serve the Bolles School crew team. Designed and coordinated construction for the 
remediation of a failing stormwater conveyance system. Designed and permitted the conversion of a septic 
wastewater collection/treatment system to a gravity sewer system. 

Fire Station 50, Jacksonville, Florida - Design and permitting related to site grading, drainage, and water 
and sewer service for a new City of Jacksonville Fire and Rescue Department facility. Adapted site conditions 
to meet future roadway construction as well as provide temporary access to new fire station until roadway 
improvements were completed. 

Bartram Park Multi-Family Unit Residential Communities, Jacksonville, Florida - Design and permitting 
related to site grading, drainage, water and sewer service for several multi-family communities constructed by 
a national homebuilder. 

EDUCATION & LICENSES: 

Education: 

► M.S. Civil Engineering, University of Florida, 2007 

► B.S. Civil Engineering, University of Florida, 2004 

Licenses: 

► Registered Florida Professional Engineer No. 70690, Jan. 2010 

► Registered Georgia Professional Engineer No. PE036546, Nov. 2011 



ERIC G. LANE 
Environmental Manager - 08/2011 to present 
Access Environmental & Engineering, Inc. 

EXPERIENCE: 

20 Years Multi-Disciplinary Geo-Environmental and Construction 

Environmental Manager - 2000 to 08/2011: Access Environmental, Inc. 

Environmental Technician -1997 to 2000: Atlanta Testing & Engineering, Inc. 

CMT Technician - 1996 to 1997: Atlanta Testing & Engineering, Inc. 

SPECIALTIES: 

► Soil and Groundwater Sampling Design for Contamination Assessment and Remediation 
► Monitoring and Recovery Well Design and Installation (auger rigs and Geoprobe} 
► Leaking Underground Storage Tank Closures, Initial Remedial Actions and FDEP Site Assessments 
► TSP, Phase I, NEPA and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments 
► Direct Injection Remediation (microbial, reductive de-chlorination, etc.} 
► Chlorinated solvent delineations 
► Asbestos/Lead Surveys 
► Asbestos/Lead Abatement Air-Monitoring 
► Earthwork Monitoring (Geotechnical and Environmental} 
► CMT Sampling/Testing for Soil Density (Proctor Analysis} and Concrete Compressive Strength 
► Asphalt Sampling/Coring for Density and Marshall Stability 
► Auger Cast and Driven Piling Installation Oversight 

REPRESENTATIVE PROJECTS: 

Telecommunication Site Development Support - Managed and Directed Phase I & II Environmental Assessments, NEPA 
Screening, Soil Resistivity Surveys, Antenna Tower lnspections1 Antenna Azimuth Aiming and Construction Testing at 
locations throughout the southeastern United States. 

Phase I/Phase II Environmental Assessments - Managed and conducted Phase I & II Environmental Assessments at 
numerous locations throughout the southeastern United States. Investigative methods include inspection, soil boring 
installation and monitoring well installation. Work elements included groundwater sampling, soil sampling, and soil gas 
surveying as well as subsequent report preparation detailing field investigation findings. 

Contamination Assessments, Project Manager -- Managed and conducted contamination assessment investigations at 
facilities throughout northern Florida. Investigations have included the assessment of soils, groundwater and surface 

waters. 

Asbestos/Lead Surveys and Air-Monitoring, FL, GA, Project Manager - Conducted surveys taking bulk samples and 
performed air-monitoring/clearance sampling during abatement activities utilizing Phase Contrast Microscopy. 
Experienced working on military installations, federal/state owned buildings, and commercial/private buildings. 



Underground Storage Tank Removals, FL, GA, Project Manager - Supervised removal of several underground storage 
tanks, including closure sampling and closure assessment report preparation. 

Dry Cleaning Facilities, FL - Conducted a delineation of several chlorinated solvent plumes using a portable gas 
chromatograph, fixed laboratory analysis, Geoprobe screen points and/or the installation of site monitoring wells. 

Automobile Service Stations, FL, GA - Directed the horizontal and vertical delineation of petroleum products impacting 

soil and groundwater utilizing a Geoprobe and organic vapor analyzer. Directed the installation of site monitoring wells. 
Performed UST removals, prepared UST Closure Assessment Reports, and conducted initial remedial actions. Prepared 

the Site Assessments for the FDEP. 

DOL Job Corp Sites, FL, CON, DEL, R.I. - Completed a Phase I ESA, NEPA identifying the recognized environmental 
conditions. Prepared the Phase I ESA, NEPA, and FONSI report which are published in the Federal Register. 

EDUCATION, CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS: 

Education: 

► B.A. Biological Sciences, Clemson University, 1995 
► Minor Environmental Sciences 

Certifications: 

► 40-Hour HazMat & HazWoper OSHA Compliance Certified 
► 40-Hour AH ERA Asbestos Contractor/Supervisor Certified 
► 8-Hour AH ERA Asbestos Contractor/Supervisor Re-certified 
► 32-Hour NIOSH 582 Phase Contrast Microscopy Certified 
► Certified Environmental Specialist, 2000 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



\ 
i 

TENTH GREEN 





,,_.11 I 

~ 
, ·:!;';.,; 





t-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BONUS POLICY 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW 

1.1 This Bonus Policy ("Policy") is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the 
evaluation of Honours Golf Company, LLC ("Honours Golf') for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the 
Management Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented ("Agreement"), by 
and between the South Village Community Development District ("District") and Honours Golf. 

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel. 

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE 

2.1 The District's Board of Supervisors ("Board") may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to award 
a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay. 

2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement. 

2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual 
Supervisor Scorecards ("Scorecards"), attached hereto as Exhibit A. Each Supervisor will use the 
Individual Supervisor Scorecard to produce an averaged individual score. The District Manager ( or any 
Supervisor) will then use the Final Score Scorecard to average the five (5) individual scores to produce an 
averaged final score ("Final Score"). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus 
compensation awarded to Honours Golf. 

2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for by 
the Agreement. For Fiscal Year 2020/2021, the maximum bonus amount is $20,160. The bonus 
compensation is set forth as follows: 

Final Score Bonus Comoensation Award 
3.0 -3.4 $5,040 
3.5 - 3.9 $10,080 
4.0-4.4 $15,120 
4.5 -5.0 $20,160 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as well. 



FISCAL YEAR ------

Exhibit A - 1 

INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

SUPERVISOR 

Evaluation Metrics 

----------

Points Awarded 

Instructions: For Metrics 1 and 2, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 5 being the 
maximum score. These scores will be averaged to produce the score for Metrics 1 and 2. For example, 
the total of the points awarded for each sub-criteria in Metric 1 will be divided by 22 to produce the 
average score. 

Metric 1: Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Facilities: 

Clubhouse Amenities 

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel 

Golf 

Restaurant & Bar 

Tennis 

Fitness 

Pool 

Facility Communications 

Golf 

Restaurant & Bar 

Tennis 

Fitness 

Pool 

Overall Food and Beverage Experience 

Food and Beverage Quality 

Food and Beverage Service 

Overall Golf Experience 

Overall Golf Course Conditions 

Condition of Greens 

Member Golf Events 

Overall Appearance of Golf Shop 

Merchandis e Selection 

Locker Room Amenities should be deleted 

Page 2 of 5 

Points 



Metric 2: 

Pool Experience 

Pool Facilities 

Tennis Experience 

Tennis Faci lities 

Fitness Experience 

Fitness Facilit ies 

Exhibit A - 1 

Non-Golf Related Member Events 

Club Experience for Families and Children 

Junior Camp Experience 

METRIC 1 SUBTOTAL ___ [ + 29 for Meh·ic 1 Score] 

Rate the number and type of desirable events for each Facility: Points 

Overall: 

Golf: 

Restaurant: 

Swim/Fitne ss: 

Tennis: 

METRIC 2 SUBTOTAL ___ [ + 4 for Metric 2 Score] 

Instructions: For Metrics 3-10, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 5 being the 
maximum score . 

Metric 3: 

Metric 4: 

Metric 5: 

Metric 6: 

Metric 7: 

Metric 8: 

Metric 9: 

Metric 10: 

Rate the maintenance of the condit ions of the grounds: 

Rate the quality of service and maintenance of sufficient staffing leve ls: 

Rate the quality of interaction with Honour s Golf and staff: 

Did Honours Golf time ly complete inspections (interna l/external)? 

Did Honours Golf complete capital projects in a timely manner? 

Did Honours Golf increase food revenues over the prior year? 

Did Honours Golf increase ADR over the prior year? 

Did Honours Golf increase resident touches over the prior year? 

METRIC 1-10 SUBTOTAL 

Page 3 of 5 

Points 

Points 

Points 

Points 

Points 

Points 

Points 

Points 

Points 



Exhibit A - I 

Individual Score Instructions: Average the scores of Metrics 1-10 to calculate the Supervisor's 
Individual Score. Once each Supervisor's Individual Score has been calculated, the District Manager 
will average together the five (5) Individual Scores to produce the Final Score. 

Individual Score (Metric 1-10 Subtotal+ 10): 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:-----------

Date: __________ _ 

Page 4 ofS 



Exhibit A- 2 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR ______ _ 

Individual Supervisor's Scores Points Awarded 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final 
Score. 

Supervisor ______________ _ 

Supervisor ______________ _ 

Supervisor ______________ _ 

Supervisor ______________ _ 

Supervisor ______________ _ 

I Fio,J S«.re, 

Final Bonus: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:-----------
Its: ___________ _ 

Page S ofS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  October 2020 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. All team members have been actively engaged sanitizing all areas of the pool deck and buildings 

prior to opening, throughout the day and after we close.   
b. Sunday, November 1st was the last day of lifeguards meaning the slide and diving boards are closed 

for the season.  Swimming pools are now swim at your own risk until Spring Break. 
c. Cabana Bar sales solid for October at $6,000, exceeding budget.  
d. Pressure washed back walk to Cabana Bar and started cleaning awnings on deck. 
e. Started replacing broken straps on lounge chairs. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Full month of key card access to workout facility without issue as well as allowing guests. 

b.  In person fitness classes have returned to a limited offering.  
c.  Replacement weight stack pins received and installed. 
d.  Smith machine linear bearing has been replaced. 
e.  Pickleball has started back with limited play inside, TJ is leading the program.  
f.  Outdoor pickleball nets and balls have been received.  Almost all pickleball clinics have been held 
outdoors since.   
g.  The construction of the tennis and pickleball pro-shop is coming together nicely.  The wall has been 
built with the windows and door installed.  Finishing trim and sheet rock is being completed this week 
with painting.  Started receiving merchandise. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Most all organized activities have been suspended for the month of October due to Covid-19.  We 
will begin to look at what activities we can host for kids. 
b.  Karen will be hosting a small art class in November where the participants will be decorating holiday 
wine bottles. 
b.  Rachael has been in contact with new residents and providing necessary documents for membership.  
18 new resident households have met with Rachael for member setup in September. 
c.  On average, 1470 email blasts continue to go out every week using the website services.  Special 
emails and communications have gone out regarding facility openings and modified operations due to 
Covid-19 concerns and restrictions. 
d.  Community Garage Sale is scheduled for Saturday, November 14th. 
e.  The Supervisor of Elections office had 9,195 people Early Vote at the Resident’s Club! 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  Remaining safe - All baskets, chairs, tables and other touch points sanitized multiple times a day. 
b.  New tennis programming which started in October has increase participation. 
c.  Senior tennis clinics are averaging 2-4 players each time. 



d.  Adult beginner is averaging 9 players. 
e.  Men’s night is averaging 7 guys. 
f.  Ladies night is bringing an average of 6 women. 
g.  Junior tennis is at the max of 12 players. 
h.  24 players attended our French Open social.  Great fun was had by all and well received with F&B’s 

involvement and offerings. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of October with 4800 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a great turnout in October. 1020 member rounds. 
c. Range activity was good over the past month with 1,150 users and $3,800 in revenue.  
d. Sales in the golf shop were solid this month with $12,200 in sales.  
e. We hosted the 1st annual Battle of the Neighborhoods. Quail Hollow won the event.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. Even with returning to full occupancy inside, we continue to see some apprehension with larger 
groups. We seems to be the case with events as well  

b. Operations have improved and we have gotten multiple compliments concerning service, as well as, 
“Best Club” recognition by Restaurant Guru Online App 

c.  Sanitization continues to be a strong focus, with the pandemic continuing.  
d. We received an inspection from the state and had very little issues, as well as being complemented by 

the supervising inspector, as to our operational practices.  
e. We have had some positive staffing additions, and have had limited turnover, but have retained a full 

staff. We have also been able to share staffing with the recreation side, which strengthens the 
operation and benefits the staff.  

f. We continue solid results against the plan in October. The club continues to do a few small events, as 
well as being able to return Trivia night to the weekly schedule. We have begun to see some golf 
tournaments with F&B as part of the event  

g. Sundays are steady football with the NFL ticket. Improved weather conditions should continue to 
benefit beverage cart revenue, especially after backing up the old cart with a rental until our new cart 
arrives in January. 

h. The holiday seasons looks to be a reduction of events compared to previous years , but remains fairly 
strong even with reduced party sizes. 

i. The “new” menu is in soft rollout, as we prepare to debut the complete version in November, as well 
as returning to a traditional menu, and move away from the paper version. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
1. The first application of fall/winter pre-emergent herbicide was applied to fairways, tees and rough to 

prevent poa annua and other winter weeds. 
2. A pre-emergent was applied to the putting greens to prevent poa annua germination. 
3. The well head to maintenance pump was replaced. There was a leak in the galvanized pipe that 

caused the pump to run continuously. 
4. All cart paths and sprinkler heads were edged 
5. Valve boxes, yardage plates, drains, bulkheads and lake banks were trimmed 
6. Front 9 lake banks were sprayed for weeds and mole crickets. Back 9 to follow in November 
7. Repaired weeping heads on 1,3,4,8,9,10,14,16,18 
8. Maintenance Facility storm drains were cleared of obstructions 
9. Sod was added to the member’s green to fill in voids 

 



Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 

treatment. Algae has been cyclical in many ponds but overall health has been good and steady.  The 
Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and adding dye where 
beneficial. 

2. Landscape and facility LED lighting replacements continue for all facilities. 
3. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets continue to be cleaned about once every 

other month now.  
4. The missing sidewalk section on Autumn Pines has been poured.  Vintage Estates has funded it. 
5. Preparing to start decorating for Christmas 2nd week of November! 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
October 1st through October 31st. 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. October irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 10/19. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything on Mondays and the flowers on Wednesdays, Fridays and 
Saturdays. The rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

c. Applied two follow up applications of herbicide to the field in front of Clubhouse and spot 
treated other turf areas to get rid of crabgrass. 

d. Detailed and trimmed all plant material on Parkway and neighborhood signs. 
e. Replaced sod in center island where a car ran through it, also along exit side by clubhouse. 
f. Weedeated and cleaned up area around new amenity area in Oakland Hills. 
g. Cleaned up beds at waterfall area at main entrance. 
h. Started landscaped enhancement in front of golf clubhouse. 
i. Will clean up island in center of lake at amenity center the 2nd week of November. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
September 30, 2020 

Governmental Fund Ty:ges 
Debt Capital 

General Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $23,534 $23,534 
Investments: 
State Board $638,781 $638,781 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

Reserve A1 $548,028 $548,028 
Reserve A2. $203,548 $203,548 
Revenue A1/A2 $422,233 $422,233 
Prepayment A 1 $12,807 $12,807 
Prepayment A2 $4,171 $4,171 
Construction $9,834 $9,834 

Serles 2016 A3 

ReserveA3 $140,665 $140,665 
Revenue A3 $139,808 $139,808 
Prepayment A3 $125,101 $125,101 
Dreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $200,281 $200,281 

Series 2019NB 
Reserve A $56,606 $56,606 
Revenue A $91,426 $91,426 
Interest B $4,692 $4,692 
Prepayment B $126,668 $126,668 
Acquisition & Construction $621,434 $621,434 

Prepaid Expenses $5,300 $0 $5,300 

TOTAL ASSETS $667,616 $1,875,753 $831,613 $3,374,981 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $31,397 $31,397 
Due to Other Funds $3,765 $3,765 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $1,875,753 $1,875,753 
Restricted for Capital Projects $831,613 $831,613 
Unassigned $632,454 $632,454 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $667,616 $1,875,753 $831,613 $3,374,981 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

AMENDED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $691,517 $691,517 $702,520 $11,004 
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $7,250 $7,250 $7,250 $0 
Interest Income $0 $0 $5,298 $5,298 
Misc Income $0 $0 $10,545 $10,545 

TOTAL REVENUES $698,767 $698,767 $725,613 $26,846 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $18,000 $18,000 $10,000 $8,000 
FICA Taxes $1,377 $1,377 $765 $612 
Engineering Fees $15,000 $15,000 $12,875 $2,125 
Arbnrage $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $0 
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $8,500 $8,500 $0 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 
Attorney Fees $40,000 $40,000 $35,319 $4,681 
Annual Audit $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $0 
Trustee Fees $15,000 $15,000 $16,143 ($1,143) 
Management Fees $49,000 $49,000 $49,000 $0 
Computer Time $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 
Telephone $500 $500 $1,497 ($997) 
Postage $1,500 $1,500 $1,097 $404 
Printing & Binding $3,300 $3,300 $1,442 $1,858 
Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $51,157 ($43,957) 
Legal Advertising $5,000 $5,000 $2,164 $2,836 
Other Current Charges $1,200 $1,200 $3,104 ($1,904) 
Office Supplies $100 $100 $46 $54 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $200 $175 $25 
Contingency $572 $572 $0 $572 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $181 549 $181 549 $208 382 ($26,833) 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 

Utilities $95,000 $95,000 $78,868 $16,132 
lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $36,000 $28,466 $7,534 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $21,640 $21,640 $0 $21,640 
Landscape - Contract $155,518 $155,518 $156,692 ($1,174) 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $30,000 $7,982 $22,018 
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $10,500 $1,505 $8,995 
Lake - Contract $30,000 $30,000 $26,005 $3,995 
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $75,000 $11,785 $63,215 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $10,000 $9,078 $922 
Security $23,200 $23,200 $28,332 ($5,132) 
Capnal Outlay ( Cottage Lots) $0 $0 $25,000 ($25,000) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $486 858 $486 858 $373 713 $113145 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $668,407 $668 407 $582 096 $86 311 

Page2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

AMENDED 

BUDGET 

$30,360 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 09/30/20 

$30360 

ACTUAL 

THRU 09/30/20 

$143,517 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out- Rec Fund 

lnterfund Transfer Out- Golf Fund 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

($15,180) 

($15,180) 

($30,360) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page3 

($15,180) ($15,180) 

($15,180) ($15,180) 

($15,180) ($30,360) 

$15,180 $113,157 

$519,297 

$632,454 

VARIANCE 

$113,157 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$113,157 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector $1,490,047 $1,490,047 $1,491,104 $1,058 

Assessments - Direct $24,874 $24,874 $24,874 $1 

Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $33,625 $33,625 

Interest Income $0 $0 $11,077 $11,077 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,514 920 $1,514,920 $1 560 681 $45 761 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $187,803 $187,803 $187,802 $0 

Special Call - 11 /1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $187,803 $187,803 $187,622 $181 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $610,000 $610,000 $610,000 $0 

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $20,000 ($20,000) 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 ($0) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 $95,245 $95,245 $95,245 $0 

Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $95,245 $95,245 $95,123 $122 

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1 507 408 $1 507 408 $1,547,105.21 ($39,697) 

Excess (deficiency} of revenues 
over (under} expenditures $7,513 $7,512 $13,575 $6,063 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $7,513 $7 512 $13,575 $6,063 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $419,182 $1,177,211 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $426,694 $1,190,786 

Page4 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 09/30/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 09/30/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 

Assessments - Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 2/1 

Special Call - 2/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 

Special Call - 5/1 

Interest Expense - 8/1 

Special Call - 8/1 

Serles 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense-11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$352,610 

$0 

$0 

$352 610 

$76,650 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$76,650 

$105,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$53,350 

$365,000 

($12,390) 

$184,535 

$172 145 

Page 5 

$352,610 

$0 

$0 

$352 610 

$76,650 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$76,650 

$105,000 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 
$53,350 

$365 000 

($12,390) 

$354,895 

$227,615 

$2,868 

$585 377 

$74,913 

$100,000 

$644 

$45,000 

$70,713 

$95,000 

$35,000 

$438 

$30,000 

$53,350 

$53,350 

$558 406 

$26,971 

$378,603 

$405 574 

VARIANCE 

$2,285 

$227,615 

$2,868 

$232 767 

$1,738 

($100,000) 

($644) 

($45,000) 

$5,938 
$10,000 

($35,000) 

($438) 

($30,000) 

$0 
$0 

($193,406) 

$39,361 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2019NB Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/20 THRU 09/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $106,332 $106,332 $107,022 $690 

Assessments - Direct (A) $117,384 $117,384 $117,384 $0 

Assessments - Direct (B} $95,200 $95,200 $42,363 ($52,837) 

Prepayments $0 $0 $510,756 $510,756 

Interest Income $0 $0 $1,933 $1,933 

TOTAL REVENUES $318,916 $318,916 $779,457 $460,541 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,940 $87,940 $87,940 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,405 $87,405 $87,940 ($535) 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $0 

Series 2019B 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $47,600 $47,600 $47,600 $0 

Principal Expense - 21 $0 $0 $60,000 ($60,000) 

Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,660 ($2,660) 

Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $190,000 ($190,000) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $47,600 $47,600 $40,600 $7,000 

Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $2,660 ($2,660) 

Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $190,000 ($190,000) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $315 545 $315 545 $754400 ($438,855) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under} expenditures $3,371 $3,371 $25,057 $21,686 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 ($2,528) ($2,528) 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 ($2,528) ($2,528) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,371 $3,371 $22,528 $19,157 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $147,030 $256,864 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $150 401 $279,392 

Page6 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 09/30/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 09/30/20 

$0 $0 $137 

$0 $0 $137 

$0 $0 $9,250 

$0 $0 $9250 

$0 $0 ($9,112) 

$0 $0 ($9,112) 

$0 $18,946 

$0 $9,834 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$137 

$137 

($9,250) 

($9,250) 

($9,112) 

($9,112) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under} expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 09/30/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PageB 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$5,625 

$250,000 

$255,625 

$318,265 

$0 

$318 265 

($62,640) 

($62,640) 

$262,984 

$200 345 

VARIANCE 

$5,625 

$250,000 

$255 625 

($318,265) 

$0 

($318,265) 

($62,640) 

($62,640) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capttal Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deftciency} of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 09/30/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$17,007 

$17 007 

$1,583,565 

$0 

$1 583 565 

($1,566,558) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $2,528 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page9 

$2,528 

($1,564,030) 

$2,185,464 

$621,434 

VARIANCE 

$17,007 

$17 007 

($1,583,565) 

$0 

($1,583,565) 

($1,566,558) 

$2,528 

$2,528 

($1,564,030) 



Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 
Less: 11/1/16 A1 

11/1/16 A2 
5/1/17 A1 
5/1/17 A2 
5/1/17 A3 

11/1/17 A1 
11/1/17 A2 
11/1/17 A3 

5/1/18 A1 
5/1/18 A2 
5/1/18 A3 
8/1/18 A3 

11/1/18 A2 
11/1/18 A3 
2/1/19 A3 
5/1/19 A1 
5/1/19 A2 
5/1/19 A3 

11/1/19 A1 
11/1/19 A2 

11/1/19 A3 
2/1/20 A3 
5/1/20 A1 
5/1/20 A2 
5/1/20 A3 
8/1/20 A3 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Reseive Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 
Less: 11/1/19 B 

2/1/20 B 
5/1/20 A 
8/1/20 B 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
$28,085,000 

2-5% 
May 1, 2046 

$28,085,000 
($30,000) 
($10,000) 

($595,000) 
($165,000) 
($100,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($155,000) 
($585,000) 
($165,000) 
($105,000) 

($35,000) 
($35,000) 

($155,000) 
($40,000) 

($655,000) 
($190,000) 
($175,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($100,000) 
($45,000) 

($630,000) 
($180,000) 
($130,000) 

($30,000) 
$23,745,000 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
$4,955,000 

4.75-5.6% 
May 1, 2049 

25% of MADS 

$4,955,000 
($60,000) 

($190,000) 
($45,000) 

($190,000) 

$4,470,000 



South Village Community Development District 
General Fund~ Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2020 

Amended Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mac Ap, May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $691,517 $0 $139,449 $436,912 $32,366 $5,472 $18,215 $6,175 $55,020 $8,910 $0 $0 $0 $702,520 

Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $7,250 $0 $0 $3,625 $0 $1,813 $0 $1,813 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,250 

Miscellaneous Income $0 $744 $439 $461 $438 $457 $793 $537 $450 $321 $253 $228 $176 $5,298 

Boundary Amendment $0 $0 $7,469 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,076 $0 $0 $0 $10,545 

Total Net Revenues $698,767 $744_ $147,357 $440,998 $32,805 $7,742 $19,008 $8,524 ~4 71 $11.,_307 $253 ____ $228 ___ $176 $]?.2.,_613 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADM/NfSTRATIVS· 

Supeivlsor Fees $18,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $10,000 

FICA Taxes $1,377 $0 $77 $77 $77 $0 $77 $77 $77 $77 $77 $77 $77 $765 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $1,375 $750 $0 $0 $2,250 $0 $0 $0 $6,025 $2,475 $12,875 

Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $1,800 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $8,500 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,500 $3,253 $1,502 $3,382 $1,810 $4,924 $3,731 $3,495 $0 $9,477 $2,245 $35,319 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $7,000 

Trustee Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,102 $0 $16,143 

Management Fees $49,000 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $49,000 

Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000 

Telephone $500 $14 $44 $33 $149 $0 $171 $135 $12 $83 $326 $53 $477 $1,497 

Postage $1,500 $189 $78 $135 $80 $198 $113 $17 $76 $0 $27 $144 $40 $1,097 

Printing & Binding $3,300 $55 $60 $143 $171 $112 $149 $24 $113 $86 $135 $135 $259 $1,442 

Insurance $7,200 $51,157 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,157 

Legal Advertising $5,000 $81 $0 $597 $207 $443 $0 $112 $276 $0 $0 $469 $0 $2,164 

Other Current Charges $1,200 $510 $342 $314 $18 $3 $487 $60 $61 $311 $61 $61 $877 $3,104 

Office Supplies $100 so $0 $3 $3 $9 $3 $0 $0 $8 $1 $9 $11 $46 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Contingency $572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative ~549 $62,337 $7,97L_____l!__!,_804 }l,,831 $9,022_______11b724 $~}_p3 $10,2~1 ___ $9_,935 $6,502 $36,225 $19,335 ~ 3 8 2 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utllities $95,000 $7,655 $8,927 $5,621 $5,020 $4,961 $6,039 $5,944 $7,614 $8,609 $5,342 $8,020 $5,118 $78,868 

lnte~ocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $28,466 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,466 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $21,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Landscape - Contract $155,518 $12,582 $12,582 $13,337 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $14,512 $12,960 $156,692 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $0 $0 $1,670 $0 $350 $0 $5,162 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800 $7,982 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,505 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,505 

Lake - Contract $30,000 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $3,905 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $0 $2,210 $26,005 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,760 $2,473 $1,552 $0 $0 $11,785 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $1,393 $1,100 $445 $0 $0 $0 $5,500 $0 $640 $0 $0 $0 $9,078 

Security $23,200 $2,225 $2,015 $2,575 $2,560 $1,925 $2,575 $2,365 $1,125 $2,000 $2,375 $900 $5,692 $28,332 

Capital Outlay- Cottage Lots $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $0 $25,000 

Total Community Appearance $486,858 $26,065 $26,834 $25,859 $51,215 $22,406 $23,784 $35,836 $33,174 $28,892 $24,438 $48,432 $26,780 $373,713 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $668,407 $88 402 $34 808 $37,662 $60,047 $31 427 $36,508 $49,309 $43,395 $38 827 $30 940 $841656 $46,115 $582,096 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out- RF ($15,180) so $0 $0 $0 ($15,180} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($15,180) 

lnterfund Transfer Out- GC ($15,180) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($15,180} $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($15,180) 

TOTAL OTHER (30,360.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30 360.00) 0.00 u.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (30,366.00) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $0 ($87,658) $1121549 $403 336 )$27 242j ($54 0451 ($17 500l ($40 784j $12 076 !$261521) ($301686} ($84 429} 1!45 939) $113115'! 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through September 30. 2020 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Prepayments 

Use ofFunds: 
Disbursements: Roads 

Stormwater 
Water 
Reclaimed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at September 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction at September 30. 2020 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at September 30, 2020 

Contracts in place at September 30, 2020 

Construction Funds available at September 30, 2020 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
September 30, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

~ 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

$ 300,345.63 

$ 300,345.63 

Maturity 

$2,208,094.98 

$21,889.21 
($6,526.50) 

$1,160,000.00 

($260,064.33) 
($580,488.99) 
($359,324.04) 
($279,230. 72) 
($291,937.46) 

($1,173,308.62) 
($55,881.97) 
($82,875.93) 

$300,345.63 

Principal 
$300,345.63 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3 $ 
Balance $ 300,345.63 

========== 

Page 1 



u!ciion 

R-,# Date Pmee Amount COi 
CCI &'3(}'16 Bryant Miller Olive I 15,00J.OO; $ 15,00J,(X) 
COi &'3Ql16 ·1:io11am & Kni~hl ········· I 96'J.OO i $ 9Sl.OO 

.. "c6i ...• &'30'16 Nabors Giblin Nicketson ··1 15,00J.OO :·$ 15,00J.OO 
COi &'3(}'16 GMS I 3),010.00 i.} 3),010.00 
COi &'3(Y16 GMS .. $ ........... 9,570.00!_$ .... 9,570.00_ 
COi &'31Y16 US Bank J 1,971.48 ! __ $ 1,971.48 
·cc, 6130'16 CaIBey~~ .. ........ I 29:l.OO; $ 2fll.00 
·co1 .. l ·, 7131/16 lm~Master .. 1 625.00 :) 625.00 

COi 7131/16 Ha::k!en EngillOOfirg ...... $ 8,210.00: $ 8,210.00 
COi 9'30'16 South Vil~ coo ........ $ 19,993.63 ;"$ 
CCI 9'3(Y16 Erwironmental Services I 689.74 J_ $. ... 689.74 
COi 9'3(Y16 NGF Consulting ...•..•••.. $ 589.71 i $ 589.71 

····2···· ··1·iY31!16 Valleocourt I 12,11237 i $ 
···3··· ... 10'31/16 .. \ialieocourt I 63,004.oo r·1 
····4· . .. ,0'31116 Valleocourt ·1 154,786.25: 

.... s .... .• 1113(Y1if. ~99.P.!11, Green, Sams .. 1 3,003.50 l 
6 11130'16 Ha::k!en Engineering ...... _$ 6,695.00 I 
7 11/30'1§ ... Ha:k!en Eng)reeim,J ..••.. $ 3,300.00 i 
8 11130'16 Halden Engineering I ~002.92 I 

···g··· 
11/30'16 Ha::k!en Engineering $ 2,622.37 ! 

10 11/30'16 Ha::k!en Engineering ...... ·1 1,305.00 t ........ 
... 11 1?J31i16 Halden Engineering I 2,751.02: 

12 12131116 -~-~-ng. Green, Sams I 321.00 i 
13 1?/31116 H~);IP.!'9, Green, Sams .i 
14 1?/31/16 Val!encourt ·1 168,045.53 i 

···1s·· ···1?131116 .. Vallencourt I 124,fi01.66 i 
16 1?/31/16 Vallercourt ·1 • 6,500.36 i 
17 1/31117. Vallercourt I 129,101.50 I 
18 3131117 Valleocourt I ..... .• 142,922.32 l 

···19 .. ... ·3131117° .. Vallencourt I 200,514.06 i 
20 f/31117 va11encoui1 . ··1 149,036.47 i 
21 f/31117 Halden Engineerirg .. f 4.7~.oo: 

···22··· ···5131111 Vallercourt 
. ··1 251,466.48 i 

23 8131/17. Vallencourt I 12S::315.92: 
24 7131117 Vallencourt I 18,100.78 i 

... 20·· .•. 8131117··· Vallencourt .i 149,036.47 i 
···2s··· ··1·(Y31117 Vallencourt 

............ ·1 
193,0'.)).00 ! .. ···25·· .. 1?/31118 .. Ha:lden Eng!neering .i 8,438.10 i 

... 21··· ... 6130'19 Valleocourt 
.... ·1 

146,280.35 i 
28 7131/19 South Village COD .... i 8,148.001 . .... 
29 7131119 H.~.ng, Green, Sams ·1 122.50 i .. 
30 3'4/20 Valleocourt $ 1e;roJ.2B: 

···31 . . ····314t20 Vallencourt .! 111,165.49 i 
···32 .. •• 31412(} •.• 

Va!lencourt I 94,89269 i 
33 4/S'20 Vallencoot ·1 151,775.62 i 

34 4/r,20 va11eocoun I 41,93).05 i 
35 419'20 Vallencourt ·1 165,829.38 : 

···35 .. 
419'20 Vallencourt $ 1ii5,254.33 : ..... ........ ... I 

31 4/S'20 Valleocourt 70,041.03; 
Total $ 3,003,11206 I 82,875.93 

south vmooe 
Community Development District 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 
0.127B:ffi)2 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 

$1135 1860550 578970 707203 
A B C D 

Reclaimed 
Rooos StoITTJWater Water Wae, 

I 

' 

' .... 

I ... 

' 

' 
I 

' 
' j $ 39,373.79 
~-$ 47,244.69 

I 5,184.00 i $ 29,9.lfi'r 
·1 5,616.00 :) 65.700.09 ·1 17,921.79 
.i 6,480.00 ~.$ ~36353 I 120,°!x'i1.26 I 127,019.76 
) 19,051.41 ; $ 63, 168.57 ) 19,656.93 j 24,010.64 

' ·1 32, 145.09 i $ 106,583.16 I 33,11i6.78 ··1 40,512.71 
) 79,863.89 l.$ 4,942.18 ) 7,fi/39.65 .. L ... ~,633.98 

19,051.41 ;·$ I 63,168.57 I 19,656.93 ..I 24,010.64 

..I 27,858.33 l) 27,58261 ) 64,614.84 

' 

.1 6,237.53 i 

.! 58,576.68: 
··r$ 52,561.11 

..... 
11 12,916.!fl 
f'I 29,147.98 $ 38,799.81 ··1 36,248.22 
11 4,762.00 $ 31,713.01 J. ... 22,794.76 . .. 
I I 11,001.46 $ 5,XB.05 

I 2fi0,C64.33 I 580,488.99 I 359,324.04 I 279,230.72 

Page 2 

0.119324871 
523798 

E 

s-
' 
I 

0.035998979 
158024 

F 
Gen Conditions/ 

Erosion/ 
Earthwork/Grassing 

·········'.······ 

' 

I 

................ 
... 

·j I 12, 1123'r 
i'i 63,004.00 i:v·· 154,786.25 

' 

$ 21,698.60 : $ 100,973.14 
$ 39,493.58 ! $ 37,860.39 

r·$ 6,500.36 
·1 57,902.54 i $ 36,07&80 

.1 45,339.65 r·$ 8,338.79 
11 19}49.51 

.1 17,783.76 i.~ 5,365.16 

$ 30,00>.21 ! $ 9,052.54 
$ 5,631.42 :. $ 25,554.81 
I 18,109.78 i .......... 
I 17,783.76 i $ 5,365.16 

.1 27,582.61 i.$ 58,993.59 

' 
I_! 146,280.35 

' 
I 
i'i 10,671.71{ 
r-1 52,588.81 
i'1 42,331.58 
I I 151,775.62 
i'i 29,013.00 
,·1 61,633.37 
11 ss;984.47 

.i 10,60257 i $ 43,XB.95 
I 291,937.46 I 1,173,308.62 

0 
0 
G 

Professional 
Fees 

Soft Costs 

) 19,993.63 

.... 
) 3,003.50 
I 6,695.00 
··1 3,300.00 
$ 2,ffi2.92 
I 2,622.37 
"$ 1,305.00 
$ 2,751.02 

J 321.00 

I 
··1 4.7~.oo 
.1 

·1 
.1..e,631.on 
I 8,438.10 

I 8,148,00 
) 1~m 

I 55,881.97 



Series 2016 A2 FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned 
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 ul-16 $0.08 
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 ug-16 $0.18 
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $560 Sep-16 $0.16 
Prepayments $1,160,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42 

$3,368,094.98 FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned 
Interest Earned $21,889.21 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05 
Operating Trans fer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05 

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05 
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71 

8131/17 $ 2uooooo Felr17 $109.51 Felr17 $123.45 Felr 17 $0.00 
2128/18 $ 10,000.00 Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00 
3/31/18 $ 110,000.00 Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00 
4/30/18 $ 30,000.00 May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00 
5/31/18 $ 2UOOOOO Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $13254 Jun-17 $0.00 
6/30/18 $ 20,000.00 Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00 
7/31/18 $ 170,000.00 Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00 
8131/18 $ 10,000.00 Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00 
9/30/18 $ 20,000.00 $838.80 $1,21536 $0.86 

10/31/18 $ 20,000.00 
11/30/18 $ 20,000.00 
12131/18 $ 20,000.00 Q~ating Trans fer Out FY ZQ18 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earued 
1/31/19 $ 30,000.00 Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91 
2128119 $ 30,000.00 Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25 
3/31/19 $ 50,000.00 Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00 
4130/19 $ 20,000.00 Jan-17 ($6,527.25 Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00 
5/31/19 $ 50,000.00 Felr17 $0.00 Felr18 $79.09 Felr18 $0.05 
6/30/19 $ 50,000.00 Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04 
7/31/19 $ 20,000.00 Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06 
8131/19 $ 70,000.00 May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06 
9/30/19 $ 20,000.00 Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07 

10/31/19 $ 30,000.00 Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07 
11/30/19 $ 20,000.00 Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08 
12131/19 $ 30,000.00 Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08 
1/31/20 $ 20,000.00 $6,526. $2,467.92 $213.67 
2129/20 $ 10,000.00 
3/31/20 $ 10,000.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned 
4/30/20 $ 20,000.00 Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 
7/31/20 $ 10,000.00 Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 
8131/20 $ 100,000.00 Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 
9/30/20 $ 100,000.00 Jan-19 $010 Jan-19 $870.95 

Felr19 $0.11 Felr19 $983.72 
Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 
Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 
5811/19 $011 5811/19 $1,137.67 
Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 
Au9-19 $0.11 Au9-19 $1,067.99 
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 

$ 1,160,000.00 $1.20 $11,499.89 

FY 2020 Interest famed FY 2020 Interest Earned 
Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68 
Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91 
Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36 
Jan-20 $007 Jan-20 $841.62 
Felr20 $0.06 Felr20 $839.13 
Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16 
Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75 
May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98 
Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46 
Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44 
Au9-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50 
Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74 

$0.46 $5,625.73 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through September 30. 2020 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 

Source of Funds: 

Use of Funds: 

Interest Earned 
Transfer In 

Disbursements: Design 
Lake Park (Amenity Area) 
Neighborhood Parks 
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) 
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System 
Utilities 
Contingency 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account al September 30, 2020 

2. Funds Available For Construction al September 30. 2020 

Book Balance of Construction Fund al September 30, 2020 

Contracts in place at September 30, 2020 

Construction Funds available al September 30, 2020 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
September 30, 2020 
Construction Fund: 

1ml 
Overnight 

Due 

$ 304,938.76 

$ 304,938.76 

Maturity 

$4,700,278.00 

$59,889.95 
$2,528.46 

($234,719.23) 
($14,250.00) 

($287.30) 
($8,171.14) 

($2,157,232.54) 
($1,382,395.12) 

$0.00 
($370,427.32) 
($290,275.00) 

$304,938.76 

Principal 
$304,938.76 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019 $ 
Balance $ 304,938.76 =k========= 

Page 1 



Function 

Req # Date Payee Amount Capfal Outlay COi 
COi I 212/Yifl ___ [Nafura Giblin _ _Lt_ __ jQ~Q99:.®. j ~ ~---~9,000.00: 

~ 
Community Deyelopment District 

Series 201S Special Assessment Bonds 

A 

Design 

B 
Lake 
Pa<!< 

(Amenity Area) 

C 

NeighOOrhood 
Packs 

COf"T" 212&19 IHoll&iCr&-Knight ~J_ ______ 5,500.QO_[ ;~soo.-00--1 

... :~~!:: ::~~11••:•!iif ~;;~,"~ ·•:••····=•jt ••~jllli•I~•··• !•~•••••!tm:l!f ::::::::·················i------'-----

D 
Neighborhood 
Monuments 
/Signage) 

E 
R°"" 
Pollds 

Stormwater System urnmes 

~~l::: ::::~~~;:~ .... -~~~w·~!~:.... J :::::::::H~~:J _____ .:a:::::::a;]tc: _____ _c_ _____ _c_ ______ ,. 
.. ~01 2128119 Unde1Wrlters Discount $ 99,100.~.j j $ 99,100.00: -----+-----1------+-----1 

G 

Contingericy 

H 
ProfllSSional 

Foos 
Soft Costs 

: . r:~;~i:~"''" JL '~:liitB!!~:: , $ 23471923, ----+-----······ :~ ~:~~~:~:~:! 1----··•+r 
~7131119 iva11encourtConstru_ctio_il_ - ! $ 66,9I~_9_HI ___ 6_6,07202; 66lQ72.Q2 

3,519.33. 
6~ 132.84 

6----r--·-4i»19 !HClPPlrig-Gree_nSaiiiS !l-- 1,106.SO]T ________ llo"tfso: ! ! $ 1,106.so 

··F+: ·~~~~~ 1~=:~ ~~~t~:~---n: ::::::::+~~:~+r:::: :J:~~~~:: 1 

9 j 7131/19---.r~™-~-~!~~~ll_ ---- ! $ 96~.32_H --------- 969-32: ! :.i • I rs 969.32 
10--1 ----,l'Jil19 ---1r1ay E1ectilc __________ -_- 1 r --------iuw:oon s,296.oo ! 5,296.00 

i····1} ::1 ::::;g:r;r. -i~l1~n~~~~1i~=i~n :.:: :::::::~~~'.tttWH: ::::::1~~'.fJ~~r ______ t:.r·········· ··1·4o;i"cis:Yli" rs 
6,546.G_Q 

13 1&30'19 !ETM Engineering _=3_l . 6,92&00 I$ 6,928.00: ! ! ! $ 6,928.00 
i4 - ! &'jly/9 ----jEt1ifE:rigineering ===:u------3,478.0o"j"f- 3,478:00: 7 ! ! i S 3,478,00 

···}i· --f-· ·~{f 0~~=c~u~5~:i=:c1ron 1 ~---::::~~;,~~H~···· ···3aI~i~~H········.. ! $ ............... 1s·2,44iliJT······ .. 229,924.s9•l :.S 
45
o.oo ! 

----------------------- -----
~&30'19 --n:TM Engineering I$ 2,714.00] $ .2..m.w_: l J $_ -- - : j -~i L ____ .p14.00 
tlf T . 613/Y19 --TE:"ifilnif&"ASsOCia\es __J "f--...... 1,09{00]] -------1.095.00: l I L i $ -r,095.0li i 

·-·~~:::1:::::~}r~:m:~:-g~:·~~~--------::J_~:::-::::::;J~~~~~:tr:::::::::~;~'.~i:~---------1···-· : J-·······i'.~·~'.~· 
~I 7131119 - [tiay·Eiect~ __ ---~ $ 49,5_30,WU_____ 49,530.QO : l $ 49,530:oo l ! -~-

··~···t····;~ri!••·••I~~~;%:::::" __ Jr•• ;,~iillff •,~t:ff!~l '-------'------:, ii6s 10 I _J1---=:Jj1ooso0 I '
1 

''":q~l 
25. ·1 7/31119 -- rsvcoo General Fu_nd 1~1 --2,s"2Q}Q_lt_ 2,620-:W .. , -- l I rr 2,620.50 

.. .:?r::,:::::rP!i.!L. ·"·oppr~,c~,,,,,-. x:::::::: ... ¥.@~p::::::::::::,..,:M:; I I ··················1 .. <:11,0.0. 

!::::i::: :::::!%~~---·· ·~-~~~i[~i:~:~~---:l:::::J~i'.iii'.irJ::::::::fi!Ii;i:! ··-+··············•---i-------i-------< ~ .. J::::::::~:~~~~@.:C-----' ·······-s-.s-3200 

.::~::1:::~[;t:::1~;ti~f;;;~ ···· Jin; : rn1~1 I .. ~ I + 1:111¥ 
··~··+···f~{-i····· ~=~~oi·~t~sni?ction _____ ··1J:1~l;-}-13~,l~!~:: i ---s------"1------ 1...:::::Jit,;,·9;'-----··...j.$ ___ 

7
•
696

·
93 

3f--! 9130'19 - -TSOuth-\il1lajetDo J_f__ 1,406:00lf-- 1,49_Q,QQJ_ I I : $ ------1:400.00 

···~ ::F·1~J;~::::rn~~~~~~~n~1:~.i~ __ Jt:::::::::J'.l~~~~IF::: :::~~~~~~:: J---... ·-·45:021.10 I Ef :::::~H~~'.~·~· 
W-l10'31i19 -!Eraand& Associates ________ !~275,0{)_[ S ________ 1,275:00; I I _l ! $- 1,275.00 

~ .... } .• .J~1i19 WSW?.J:l.~lqi~-~s . r····· .... ) .. ~~~~?:1.L ......... M~.?.~~ i I r ... ~•.!)?.~)?. 

~···t--··1[Jt~~ ·--~~~~~~o _J:::::::J§i:i~~ J-·······1sH~J~~-;'----+--------+-----+------s-----+- ____ i·~· 16~·~d:·~~· 
41 j 12/4119-----1va11erlcourt Construction_ ~-=---------LL_ 171A5S:74 -{ $ 171,45& 74 i 
42 l 12/4i197HOPPiiig Green Sams __ -::-===Jr---. ---1;988:&qr 1,988.50: 

:•-··fil ::1 ::::i¾U~-· :.1"~~~~~~=~--! ~ :::::::~~~;M~~~H::::: ··109~.~~~~~·i I f··············109~000::ff 
%f ____ ih6'2o !Eiland & Associate$- ! r--- 8_25:0{)_f_~ 825:60-! 
46 f 1/16'20 !Accisd:Colii'gTCill_AS!_OC_-_--j"s·--- ---f996.25Tf- 1,996,25: 

171~45B.74 

... ~::::f ::::r;~i····•rn:::-r~!~-t:-____ 1 :::::::::;_:~~t·H········ ··d~·,c~ii:~:----
·49---] --1/16120 !ETM Erigineeri_ng $ --------2;?y~:_Q?JS _ 2,276.02 ! 
50··-l 1116120 !ETMEnQftif)erinQ i"$ 2;007.57 I$ 2,007.87 ! 
s1·---i -1116'20 ---rirakerconsiructors is -------ss:tJct4()1.5-~no.40: .$ 58,730.40 

Tl"- 1,988.50 
!$ B10.00 

ii 825.00 
!$ 1,996.25 
·1 600.00 
, $ 2,33250 
ii 2,276.02 
:s _ ___b007.87 

Page 2 



Function 

Req# Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COi 
si--! 1/16'20 !Access Ecological Assoc rr· ··········g7f25-f $ __________ ---97{25 J 

~ 
Community Development Disjrict 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Boods 

A 

Design 
""' Pao 

(Amenity Area) 

C 

NelghOOrhood 
Parks 

D 
Ne19hixirhood 
Monuments 
(Sigr.a;ie) 

E 
Roads 
Ponds 

Stormwater System 

F 

Util~~s 

G 

Contingencv 
; $ 

H 
Profe5Sional 

F= 
Soft Costs 

971.25 

53_T ___ 27/20 I Baker constructors_ j ~M_:_~Irf 52,704-:-sar-- $ 52,7MS!i 

·•·••I• ·····!tJ••·· 1~ji~1~,· ·1••······)~i;1itr•••••••,1111•! ·>--========------- -----1L 1.~~!.!H~t •I • ti ... ;:;i~ · 
J!TR~!c· i~t~~~ ... Ji . •'~~ii i i~~~lHf . ll ,,;so;;ol • +----~i ;;;; 
:.:::[:::r:::i~~r :\:~:~?::~~ ____ At:.::: .. 4~t!n::::::::~~,~i~~t i-----· 

64 l 5112i20 ____ j_E_tti'.1_§:~ineering -_-_______ !r:=}:342.95JS _ 6,34295: 

:::::.4~:i;~:::f ........................ ~ 
$ J.i.900.00 

~T---6118120 -- !ifakei-Corisfrllci_~- j s-··-----i86;1aa.20n - --·-·1ss;1a-s:20: 186.!.188.20 

::::r::ii~i ::::1~:rlt:r~~;S~ng- - ____ ::L· ::::::H~jH[:::::: 1::~~;-~: J) __ ~J,564.4?° 
66 I 7l1fi20 -rs-akerconstructors _:_::_: _____ _] $ 17J;gs.s_;_~?1L 173,955,82 ! 173~955.82 
69 -T ·-·111at20 ____ 1"E'rM~9i~~~-~ -- lJ~_--------,to@.sa 1 $ 4,001se: 

·*~ ::1 ····Z{~~-· +~~re~~~~,:~~~ ____ J·f .. ····rlH~U~lf ···· .. 1l~~~r~- : s 
14
•??.q:

99.h 2af3a·r·· ··················+s 92~039:39 

72T81W2ti ___ [ETMEngineering ---_-_-_____________J_$ _____ (36Q.12_[$ ___ 4,360:12: 
13- r w1412o 1Rwertity - _____ - $ 2,~1~n $ 2,341.57: Ll 2,.341.57 

··~~ ·+ ···~~~::. ··f~~!E~=rs~~ ~=JI ::~:::~:N~:·~~· : ·-:::::~~~mJH -293.°561.oe ) $ s.358.2s.,_ ___ _ 

761-913'20 IETM Engin~ri_r!S I$ -4;204:32 ! $ 4,204.32 ! 

!$ 6,342.95 

'$ 3 539 31 

i$ 4,063.58 

.. ; $ 23,369.93 
,1 4,360.12 

J.L . 9,261.38 
,$ 4,113.79 
'I 4,204.32 

Total 4,457,757.65 $ 4,1§.7,48265 290,.275.00 --$ 234/19.23 J 14,.250.00 $ 287.30 $ 8.!.171.14 $ 2,157,232.54 $ 1,382,395.12 $ 370,.427.32 

Page3 



Series 2019 
Bond Proceeds 
Transfer In 

Interest Earned 

$4,700,278.00 
$2,528.46 

$4,702,806.46 
$59,889.95 

FY 20197ilterest Earned 
Oct-18 $0.00 
Nov-18 $0.00 
Dec-18 $0.00 
Jan-19 $0.00 
Feb-19 $0.00 
Mar-19 $3,279.92 
IApr-19 $4,398.34 
May-19 $4,114.03 
Jurt-19 $4,204.92 
jJu~19 $3,464.04 
!Aug-19 $2,692.60 
Sep-19 $1,663.18 

$23J17.03 

·i:y 2020 Interest Earned 
Oct-19 $1,348.14 
Nov-19 $1,086.87 
Dec-19 $840.37 
Jari-20 $517.06 
Feb-20 $377.69 
Mar-20 $229.95 
iApr-20 $112.11 

'IMay-20 $0.48 
Juri-20 $3.87 
Ju~20 $5.14 
Aug-20 $4.09 
Sep-20 $3.28 

$4~529.05 

Page4 

FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 lnlerest Earned 
Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 
No\/-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 
Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 
Jari-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 
Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 
Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 
Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 
May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 

,

1

.Jurt-19 $2,930.05 
Ju~19 $2,799.74 
Aug-19 $2,879.37 

Jun-19 $1.11 
Jul-19 $1.06 
:Aug-19 $1.09 

Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 
$1t040.56 $22.48 

FY 2020 Interest F~med 
Oct-19 $2,420.75 
Nov-19 $2,176.55 
Dec-19 $1,817.23 
;Jari-20 $1,796.67 
Feb-20 $1.751.65 
Mar-20 $1,639.05 
IApr-20 $862.40 
May-20 $13.39 
Juri-20 $3.14 
M20 $0.00 
IAug-20 $0.00 
Sep-20 $0.00 

$12~480.83 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



. . . · . . 

• 

:· ASSESSED · · . 
. 

EAGLE lANDING - UNITS (1) 

WS WB HOLDINGS, LLC {WESTBANK) 

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 

.. 
· .. . · 

• 

....... DUE/RECEIVED ·.· 

EAGLE lANDING - UNITS (1) 

WS WB HOLDINGS, LLC (WESTBANK) 

DIRECT BILLS DUE/ RECEIVED 

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2019 Assessment Receipt Summary 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

#UNITS I ._ i>EBT SER Vi CE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 
,-: ASSESSED . -. 

. 
ASSESSED . ASSESSED - - -ASSESSED 

18 18,088.02 6,786.00 -
85 

103 18,088.02 6,786.00 . 

1,409 1,077,334.49 404,172.76 352,610.36 

1,512 1,095,422.51 410,958.76 352,610.36 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

BALANCE DUE PAID 
;. 

PAID ·. PAID 
. .. 

. 18,088.02 6,786.00 . 

. 

18,088.02 6,786.00 

{26,570.17) 1,084,313.37 406,790.96 354,894.53 

. -

(26,570.17) 1,102,401.39 413,576.96 3S4,894.S3 

(1) Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/18, 25% by 2/1/19 and 25% by 5/1/19 

SUMMARY OFT AX ROLL.RECEIPTS 

DATE SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 

ClAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS 

1 11/13/2019 56,904.48 14,946.46 5,607.31 

2 11/21/2019 762,542.20 200,288.37 75,140.17 

3 12/11/2019 2,567,424.91 674,356.56 252,991.58 

4 12/18/2019 120,826.84 31,736.22 11,906.16 

5 1/22/2020 69,367.90 18,220.08 6,835.45 

6 2/21/2020 32,155.64 8,445.96 3,168.59 

7 3/17/2020 107,037.71 28,114.39 10,547.39 

8 4/17/2020 36,286.62 9,531.00 3,575.65 

9 5/14/2020 323,316.89 84,922.00 31,859.34 

10 6/11/2020 6,939.09 1,822.61 683.77 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/25/2020 45,419.08 11,929.72 4,475.55 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,128,221.36 1,084,313.37 406,790.96 

SERIES_ 2019A 

DEBT SERVICE . __ FY200&M _:· -· 
. 

ASSESSED -- ASSESSED 

1,267.00 

117,383.9S 5,983.06 

117,383.95 7,2S0.06 

106,332.73 2,161,200.85 

. 

223,716.68 2,168,450.91 

, SERIES 2019A · . 

DEBT SERVICE ._I: 
- .- PAID .. O&M PAID:-_-

. 1,267.00 

117,383.95 5,983.06 

117,383.9S 7,250.06 

107,021.SS 2,175,200.95 

224,40S.50 2,182,451.01 

SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A 

DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS 

4,891.96 1,475.21 

65,554.15 19,768.43 

220,716.14 66,558.88 

10,387.23 3,132.36 

5,963.41 1,798.32 

2,764.35 833.61 

9,201.81 2,774.89 

3,119.48 940.71 

27,794.88 8,381.79 

596.54 179.89 

3,904.58 1,177.46 

354,894.53 107,021.SS 

.·· •. •. · PERCENT COLLECTED .· .. I TOTAL I SERIES 2016Al-1 I SERIES 2016Al-2 I SERIES 2016A-3 I SERIES 2019A I 
% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 100.00% 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.65% 100.65% 100.65% 100.65% 100.65% 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.63% 100.64% 100.64% 100.65% 100.31% 

TOTAL 

AsSESSED 

26,141.02 

123,367.01 

149,508.03 

4,101,651.19 

. 

4,251,159.21 

. 

TOTAL PAID 

26,141.02 

123,367.01 

149,508.03 

4,128,221.36 

4,277,729.39 

O&M RECEIPTS 

29,983.54 

401,791.08 

1,352,801.75 

63,664.87 

36,550.64 

16,943.13 

56,399.23 

19,119.78 

170,358.88 

3,656.28 

23,931.77 

2,175,200.95 

O&M 

100.00% ti I 

100.65% 
100.65% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
October 6, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

9/1-9/30 3087-3099 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

.. FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 51,156.40 

$ 51,156.40 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

RUN 10/30/20 PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ,, ... INVOICE .......• EXPENSED TO,,, VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/04/20 00160 8/27/20 1006 202009 320-57200-34500 
8/14-9/6 SECURITY 

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/04/20 00031 

9/04/20 00060 

8/11/20 5875489 
3935-1 

8/11/20 5929377 
3935-2 

202008 320-57200-43000 
EAG LND WATER FALL 

202008 320-57200-43000 
EAG LAND STR LITES 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

8/11/20 314857 202008 310-51300-48000 
RFP CONSTRUCTION SVCS 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/04/20 00018 

9/04/20 00013 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

9/01/20 258 
SEP 

202009 310-51300-34000 
20 - MGMT FEES 

202009 310-51300-35100 
20 - IT 

202009 310-51300-31300 
20 - DISSEMINATION 

202009 310-51300-51000 
20 - SUPPLIES 

202009 310-51300-42000 
20 - POSTAGE 

202009 310-51300-42500 
20 - COPIES 

202009 310-51300-41000 
20 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

7/31/20 116964 202007 310-51300-31500 
JUL 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/04/20 00063 9/01/20 526787 202009 320-57200-46800 

SEP 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/04/20 00076 

9/18/20 00160 

8/29/20 13552 
AUG 20 

8/30/20 13589 
AUG 20 

202008 320-57200-46200 
- LANDSCAPE MAINT 

202008 320-57200-46200 
- TB EXTENSION 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

9/10/20 1007 202009 320-57200-34500 
9/7-10/7 - SECURITY 

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS CORP 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT . , , ,CHECK .... , 
AMOUNT # 

2,760.00 

2,760.00 003087 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,677.45 

98.0l 

1,775.46 003088 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

116.00 

116.00 003089 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4,083.33 

83.33 

708.33 

11.25 

40 .13 

258.90 

476.74 

5,662.01 003090 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,138.00 

3,138.00 003091 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,210.00 

2,210.00 003092 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

12,959.81 

1,551.94 

14,511.75 003093 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,932.40 

2,932.40 003094 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/20 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 09/30/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/18/20 00038 

9/18/20 00060 

9/18/20 00018 

9/18/20 00098 

9/18/20 00013 

8/31/20 AUG 20 202008 320-57200-43100 
AUG 20 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 

8/17/20 315066 202008 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 

9/15/20 259 202009 300-15500-10000 
ASSESS ROLL CERT - FY21 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

7/27/20 5943 
JUL 

8/28/20 5949 
AUG 

202007 310-51300-31100 
20 - ENGINEERING SVCS 

202008 310-51300-31100 
20 - ENGINEERING SVCS 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

7/31/20 116982 202007 310-51300-31500 
JUL 20 - COTTAGE LOTS PUR 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK .. , .. 
AMOUNT # 

3,910.78 

3,910.78 003095 

111.00 

111. 00 003096 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5,300.00 

5,300.00 003097 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4,000.00 

2,025.00 

6,025.00 003098 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,704.00 

51,156.40 

51,156.40 

2,704.00 003099 



Bill To 

Business Investment Holdings Corporation 

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
Jackso11ville Bcb, FL 32240 

Eagle Landing 
Matthew Biagetti 
475 We.q ToivnPlace 
Suire#Il4 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

0Yantity 

96 Security Guard Services - August 14ih- September 6tlt 
SafdS Tax · 

P.O.No. 

50041 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Rate 

Total 

Date 

8/27/2020 

2&.75 
6 00% 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

[006 

Project 

Amount 

2,760.00 
0.8.0. 

$2,760.00 



I ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
,. Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

.......__ Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 08/11/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
dayelectric.com ~------~ A Toucloc:~~~~~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224·4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier 

*5875489 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTHSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 1 WATERFALL fr LIGHTS 152191563 

Rate~ GS From Ta Approx Next 
Read Date 

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/08/2020 08/06/2020 09/11/20 61413 

Previous Statement Balance 

07/17/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 

Previous Balance Due on 08/03/2020 
Current Charges Billed 08/11/2020 
08/10/2020 Late Fee 
Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 13908 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$308.34 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

75321 
Aug 2019 

3,269.00 

13908 
10783 

1,500.00CR 
$1,769.00 

88.45 
1,130.72 

23.00 
242.00 

35.76 
99.49 
43.50 
14.31 
0.22 

$ 193.06 

$1,677.45 

$ 3,446.45 

29 
29 

480 
372 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship I The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wiU 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account_ 

·· ---------- ···- - ·------ --------------- --~ TTearHere·,,.-

When Paying in Per:.on: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mai!: Return this portion with your payment 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 14937 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Account Number ! included an additional amount 
as a donation to Project Share 

'"'5875489 ta help those in need. 

Phone Number 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 
(904) 637-0648 s Phone Correction 

Pavment Amount 

~ 

911 Emergency Address: 
Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 

lml•111•1l1ulll•1l(•lm1•111•Jl•1•11lfl(llm1lm1•1!11•11h 
100765-12A*61"14937.....,"""**m"*SINGLE -PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING UMJTED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05875489 

make payable lo: 
with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Previous Balance 
Must be paid by 08/03/2020 
Current Charges 
Due Date 09/01/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□□□ 3446457 

$1,769.00 

$1,677.45 

S 3,446.45 



What is Checkout? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check 

Convenience fee of $1.95 aUtornatically added at checkout 

II II IIII Ill Ill llll lllllllll I II I IIII I II II I lll lllll I I I Ill 
799366144580006371682131419890 II 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/tem1s. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



E ® Clay £lectric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Orange Park Dlstrict 

734 Blanding Blvd 
,,..,+-,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 A Touchsc:~!~:: ~II~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Account Name Service Address 

Statement Date: 08/11/2020 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~---------' clayelectrk:.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Meter No Multiplier 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 2 LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 152191565 

Rate - GS From To 
Approx t,,iext 

Read Date 
Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

GS Non-Demand 07/08/2020 08/06/2020 09/11/20 8538 

Previous Statement Balance 

07/17/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 
Previous Balance Due on 08/03/2020 

Current Charges Billed 08/11/2020 

08/10/2020 Late Fee 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 589 KWH 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02217 /KWH -$13.06 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

9127 
Aug 2019 

202.10 

102.00CR 

5.01 

47.89 

23.00 

10.25 

2.08 
5.78 

2.72 
0.83 

0.45 

$ 11.41 

589 
448 

$ 100.10 

$ 98.01 

$198.11 

29 
29 

20 
15 

If you are an adult going back to school, apply for our $1,500 Back to Your Future Scholarship! The criteria and 
applications are available online at ClayElectric.com. Applications are due Sept. 18. 

Payments received after 3 pm Will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid fn full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

TTear Here T 

----- ---------- ----When-·Payirtg·in-Pe-rson: Bring·entire-biU·with you:-
When Paying By Mail: Retum this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 14937 

Account Number I induded an additional alTIOLlnt 

59293TT 
as a donation to Project Share 
to t-,e\p those in ruied. 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 Phone Number 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 
(904) 637-D648 s Phone Correction 

Pa·-ent Amount 
911 Emergency Address: Return this coupon Write Account Number on check and 

make payable to: 
with your payment Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Previous Balance 
lml•111•1llnllf,(1Mml'lll,d'l'll111lllm1lmpllll'llh 
100765-11A'61'14937''~•-~sINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 

Must be paid by 08/03/2020 
Current Charges 

$ 100.10 

$ 98.01 

5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05929377 

Due Date 09/01/2020 
Total Amount Due 

□ 000198119 

$198.11 



;:< 
m 
N 
M 
0 
0 
0 .. 

What is Chec;kOut? 

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric 
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will 
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com 

✓ 
Check· 

;. !H<-'·)• 

Convenience fee of $1. 95 automatically added at checkout 

IIII IIII Ill lllllll lllllllll Ill I 111111111111111111111111 
799366144580006371682131434915 II 

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and 
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/tenns. After successful payment using this 
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed erecelpt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt. 



SOUTH Vlll.AGE COD C/O GMS LLC 
475 WTOWN PL# 114 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

cust#:503305 
Ad#:314857 

Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:08/11/2020 

Salesperson: Clay Lega1s 

Advertis,ement Information: 

I Des,riptlon 

iclayToday 

Payment Information: 

Classification: Bid Notices 

\ Start I Stop \ 

1 os/13/2020 I os11312020 I 

Date: 

08/11/2020 

order# 

314857 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Total Amount: 116,00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 116.00 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 11.60 

Ins. I Cost/Day Total 
1 · r---·-1-16-_-oo---~--1-1-6-.□~o 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellatfons must be made within 90 days. 

i 
Ad Copy 



REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSALS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

SERVlCES 
SOUTO VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY D.EVELOP!'!lEN'l' 
DlS1'.lUCT 

C-0:"ISTltUCTION SEltVICES 
FOR SITEWORK AND 
JNFRASl'R.UCTUR.E 

BlPROVEMENTS 
CLA V COUNTY, li'LORWA 

NQlice Is hcre:blr giv1m that tl1e south 
Vilh!fe Community Development 
District {"Di~trfet; wltl receive 
pr<iposals for the followtug: DlsMct 
praject: 

SJ,'1'1'-WORlCA~ll 
JNFn.ASTRUCTURE 

lllll'ROVE~lEl','TS 
The con!racl wJU requtre contractors 
to provide conslri.ctiou. ,11,.rv:ices fot" 
Sltowork and 11lfra.i;tructt1re 
[mproven1ent:;, a.'> more described ht 
tut< Project I11fornmtlm1 Pao:kagc, 
E":rll)lOSal Subini,;,,:1r,n Pi<d<age and 
Attachments ('Project Manuot·~ 
The Projccl. lltauual will ho aw1il.olllc 
beeinn\Jll Thursday, August 13, 2020 
at l;00 p.nL Ple&6e ~onlllct Radden 
Engtllcf.'ring. Jue. C"Dislrict 
E11ginee:r1 by o-rnall alkPUl\haddeu 
@lmddern:ngcnn1 to obtain a eopy of 
the Projeel :0.1amtal. !>"1.tould tl1cr,;i he 
an:; teclmiul Issues with tile e.ml!.!l 
r~u~ or <iow111oad, p.Je.ase e<1nll!tl 
tlie Dish-let En,glnc(!I'" at (00-I) 
2G!l•99'J9. 
ProJlosa.b'. 1vill be ev:alWJ.ted In 
aceor:tancl! with tl.u! eritetia 
iuctndoo h1 lbo P£0-Jecl. Manual l1if. 
Ql5t,•lrf tPffrIY,:5 the rlcht It, rrlrrt 
auv and slJ :nrmma15 ma!«: 
,nnrfifications tn 1ht: wnrlr a\vard the 
rnnJnrl in wllnle or !u rtsr! Wilh <lr 
without ransr: cmwitle ru the 
delivery of rhc uroicd In ehascs nd 
woil•e mh•or or teel1111u1 
irMmilarilies In abY nrnrmsal as Ii 
1Jcrcns annronrttrc iC ii deterrnlurs 
in ii~ ,iis;r:rtiM• Uta! II i"' in UJP 
P1Sfti£1'5 br# inlrn::sts tn M 10: Ally 
protest of the tenns 1111d 
speclncali-0!.1s nmst be filed \vith the 
Di:.1.rleL wtlltlll SCYt.'llly-twa ('22) bouts 
after the P:rojcel Manual ls 1nade 
av:1.llable, l<!gether wlth a prolest 
bond iu ll. form :ieeeplable trJ the 
District aud lu Ute amm.1,nt Q/ 
$10,1,100.-00.. In Ille event the J.}rotest is 
~m:::ec~s(al, tlt,;i protest lJO!ld shall be 
rel\mded to tile prot-?stor. [n the 
e1UJ.nt thee protest rs UllSU("C,C5Sful, UUl 
!lf,tJlMt holld slutll be ~pplled 
towal'ds che Dislrtt.t':s costs. expenses 
and .atlorncil's fclcs assadatml; witT1 
hearlug &1d dci'CJ1di11:i; tllc pro(csl 
r"alhafe lo tltuely tile a prot<:rt wUl 
result in a waiver at 1n·<1ceedln1:s 
und'"'" Chapter 190, [,'lorlda Statutes, 
:irtd other law·. 
Firms desiJ•iJ,g to pro"lide 
cm1slmcl.!oll ser\'kes for the 
referenced. project 1nust cfflbmlt one 
(1) orll{nal, elttil ('8) copies,. :11td one 
(1) elec:!.To11ic fop.y or tlic required 
proposal 111 a seuh:d envelope, uo 
later than 2:oa p.m. on "Tlmrsd;iy 
Augu,st n, 2020 ta A'f'l'N; Ke:itll 
Radden•CDD Englneer. Eagle 
Laodlnii; AtlWl1ity Center, 3989 Eagle 
l.Jmtlhui: Pa1J...,vay, Orange Parle, FL 
32065. '1"11.e District Euglneer will 
condncl a ,5,_pec-lal puhlll! U11!eil11g at. 
2::111.) rt.io. OU Tl111n;da}' Augt:Jst XI, 
2020 at the same location to opel\ the 
pr-0pl)Sa\s. No omdal action wlll be 
taken ;i;t l11c mccth1g. The meefitll! ls 
open to the. p1,blic nnd wm be 
e01tduded in nce-0rda11ee with the 
provlsfons: or ttlorlda law iueludlng 
hut not limlted" to Cha\1tcr 190, 
Fl,:JrldaStottttes-, 
l!a11k.lt1.!t of llfO/>lffials will be made 
on the buls or qoallftcatlons 
aecotd<Ug to u,e evaluation .:rltei:la 
c-0nta1Jted within lhc Project Manual; 
however, please note 'tha:t propos:i!s 
Jceeiv!!d 6·01u Orms failb\lf to 1neel. 
the followlug minl11m111 11.ualificallon 
~qulrements. identlfiod in the 
Pfo~el ,Mat111al ,112y not he 
coosidc.r...-d or -!!val11alt!d. 
Tise Sti«essrul Proposer wlll be 
tflQ.uited upon: award to I\Jrnlsh 11 
P&Yllltnt ru,d perfoml.O.Ilee bond for 
one Juuuired pcreent {100%) or the 
\'.alm: -0( the conlracl, witll o. Surety 
.:icceyt;:bfu to !he Uldi:icl, i11 
IICCOrdil.MC Wctil Seetlon :i:55.0:i, 
Florlda Sl:it.ut~, 
All questiou~ n:gardirig the .Project 
Manual Oz' tltiS project stu!.11 btl 
directed hl w1·\llng only to 
keithbalfdett®liaddemmg.com. No 
phone lnqulrles (liease. 

Le~ iliS'l:i publllihcd A11J,!Ust ll. 
20W Ul Cby C0'1nt.1,:~ Clay 'rod~y 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
i 001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - September 2020 
Information Technology- September 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - September 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 258 

Invoice Date: 9/1/20 

Due Date: 9/1/20 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,083.33 
83.33 

708.33 
11.25 
40.13 

258.90 
476.74 

Amount 

4,083.33 
83,33 

708.33 
1i.25 
40.13 

258.90 
476.74 

$5,662.01 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,662.01 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and counselors 

119 S. Monroe Stree~ Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850,222.7500 

August 31, 2020 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 116964 
Billed through 07/31/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07 /06/20 KSB Research golf cart ordinance authorization; prepare correspondence to board 

regarding same; prepare correspondence to day County attorney regarding 
process to designate additional phases as golf cart roads; confer with district 
engineer regarding contribution of infrastructure, 

07/06/20 EGRE 

07/07/20 KSB 

07/07/20 KEM 

07/08/20 KSB 

07/21/20 KSB 

07/21/20 JEM 

07/27/20 KSB 

07/28/20 KSB 

07 /28/20 KEM 

07 /29/20 KSB 

07/31/20 KSB 

Review Clay County golf cart resolution and related plats. 

Prepare for and attend board meeting; review issues relating to golf cart 
designation. 

Prepare combined budget and assessment notice. 

Perform meeting follow up; respond to inquiry relating ta insurance and 
indemnrfication for security contract. 

Prepare correspondence to Bovaird regarding easement; call with chairman and 
district manager regarding purchase of cottage lots. 

Review issues regarding effect of plat error affidavit. 

Prepare for and attend agenda call. 

Review proposed budget; prepare appropriations and assessment resolution; 
prepare resolution accepting contribution of infrastrucb.Jre in lieu of capita[ 
assessments; confer with district manager regarding outstanding debt. 

Prepafe appropriations resolution, assessment resolution, direct collect 
agreement and resolution regarding contribution of infrastructure. 

Continue to review matters relating to contribution in lieu of assessments; 
prepare correspondence to district engineer regarding same. 

Confer with district staff regarding restriction of entry from COVID-19 positive 
residents. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

1.10 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

4.00 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

$3,138.00 



South Vmage CDD - General Co 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Merritt, Jason E. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 

Buchanan, Katie S. 

Bill No, 116964 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 
Merritt, Jason E. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.70 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
1.30 hrs 

10.00 hrs 

0.70 hrs 
0.20 hrs 
1.30 hrs 

10.00 hrs 

225 /hr 
340 /hr 
125 /hr 
275 /hr 

225 /hr 
340 /hr 
125 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 2 

$157.50 
$68.00 

$162.50 
$2,750.00 

$3,138.00 

$3,138.00 

$157.50 
$68.00 

$162.50 
$2,750.00 

$3,138.00 

$3,138.00 



I 
I 

3543 Ste.ill, R011d 419, 'li\ifr:tc.1 Sp:ir;g:,. .. ?L 32.7GB' 
P'E: 8◊)-566--5253 

i so:~cl VTLLAGE CDU 
:;GJ'.,-fS 
·e{1::; Wt["'; .C'J"vr.i.-: i'Li\C'E 
S"UlTE 114 
S'L A.Z:GUNTL~{E, ;-":L 32092 

T-enns 

Descript;on 

LC< lc.c - 6,f,1-1-~u Cr 
"'c/t?/o.oo 

j 

INVOICE 
s2G11n 

7lS-37i 

lnvcfce Date 

Cn.!s Date 

Rep 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Paymen.ts@lakedoctors.com 

invoice Da-i:e R,;o:flocts MimL~ of 
Sewi:£c Provided 

Customer Total Balance S4,420.oo 
-.~p'j;;-;,~.;..;r.;;··y-~-.-,-i..-.k-bl-'J_( _p-•)-,.·;·-.-m---... ~,-m-.,-,-h-es_y_ou_ ';:' invoice am-;'n"ntifY~;;;;e a b~nk bill 

o~cr service. Thank ,-,out -Total Invoke $2,210.00 

To help ensure- prompt and accurate credit to your ar.count, please include: your account number and iovnitt number on your check and always 
include your remittance stub with your payment. 

Please visit www.lakedoctors..com for your local office contact information. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETIJRN 'fHfS PORTION WITil PAYMENT 

Bil!To 

.S(Ji.JTE VIILAGE CDD-
;_ Glv:ili 
1
·475 WESTTO'-hN PLACE 
I SUJTB ~ :'4 
j ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

' 

"For £rdt1ress and ;eontact updates~ ¼'lease emaii us ~r 
]?nm.tdesk@!akedoetors.com. 

The Lak-e Doctors~ Inc. 
3543 State iRoad 419 

\Vin.ter Springs, FL 32708 

0~ 

Amount Enciosed lnvoice# 526787 

Account# 715'371 

Date 9/I/2020 

Go Gr~en! Cr.,ntact us at Payments@ltle-docto-rs,oom to 
have your Jnvoices :!mailed. 

_ 1.FPA\:'TNGBYCREDITCA..._~, PH.LOUTRELOW 
!1.•fa:1,tercar<l ViSJ Ameri~ll"! Expk'-.<. 

Cad# ________________ _ 
CardV~rificafam# ____________ _ 
Exp. Daw# ______________ _ 
Print Name _______________ _ 

· Bllling Addrs!ss: Check box .if sa.'tl>! 2.s abon 

: Signatl!re -=-=-=======--



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

August Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Project: zooao 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13552 

Date: 08/29/2020 

Eagle Landing 

21 05 Harbor Lake Olive 

Fleming Island Fl 32003 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

12,959.81 

Ext Price 

12,959.81 

Invoice Total: $12,959.81 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email;cryan@treeamigosot.ddoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Pag"e 

1 of1 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

August Maintenance Amrnendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes: 

Project: 20080 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13589 

Date: 08/30/2020 

Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

1,551.94 

Ext Price 

1,551.94 

Invoice Total: $1,551.94 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Emai!:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website.: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 off 



Bil/To 

Business Investment Holdings Corporation 

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
Jacksonville Bch, FL 32240 

Eagle Landing 
Matthew Biaget:ti 
475 WestToV\nP1ace 
Suite#JI4 
St Augustine~ FL 32092 

Date 

9110/2020 

P.O. No. Terms 

50041 Due on receipt 
I 

Qoantity .Desciip!lon Rate 

102 Security Guard Seryices ~ September 7th - October 7th 28.75 
.Sales l'ro< . . . . 6.0ll% 

ilP >J 

> ·~ ecu,1 1 y 
KJC/sJ. ~o 

/{74£3:f > 
/4,.,-?// ,, 
.·/ ' ·: i....../ 

? ' / •-....,__.,..,. 

, 7-17.d.<:. 

Total 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

l007 

Project i 
i 

I 
Amount i 

2,932.50_ \ 
. O.Ofr i 

! 

' 
' 

52,932.50 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Aug-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 343.27 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 107.38 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 155.67 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 100.70 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 849.22 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,445.44 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 89.82 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 113.16 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 66.18 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 225.94 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 194.14 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 52.49 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 105.75 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 24.00 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 37.62 

Vendor#38 $ 3,910.78 
001.320.57200.43100 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Ad dress Aug-20 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 343.27 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 107.38 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 155.67 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 100.70 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 849.22 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,445.44 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 89.82 

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 113.16 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 66.18 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 225.94 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 194.14 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 52.49 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 105.75 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 24.00 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 37.62 

Vendor#38 $ 3,910.78 
001.320.57200.43100 



J.176 Okl Jeim:ags R.i)«J. Midd[d-rm:g, F!odd~ }2-068 
Plt.a5e visit u.~ on ill<-' web at \VlNw.dayi;tl.!iry;o.:g 

Homs: Mon.day· Fd.<.h.y, 8,1:.n•-)pm. '.!l.1c11~·: )G-1~1.71:. )\)9'.:.l 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer It:. 00213095 

Route #: MC05530000 Service Address: -3924~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 

Tier 2 o.o X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

70785051 1.5 09/01/20 30 19615 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor. 1.0000 

Tier 1 
ller2 
Tier3 

75.0 
25.0 
70.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit ! nterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

19785 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!zy County UtHity AuU"'!ority 
3i76 Olcl Jennings Road 
M\c!d!eburg, Fionda. 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

RiMii 
Current 
Usage 

170 

$80.52 
$59.25 
$39.00 

$164.50 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$343.27 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$343.27 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #;MC05530000 
3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 

·· ·palaornavEfaclfVeeXfensions befote-S-e~temtfer 25, · 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $343.27 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $490.90 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020, 

Bill Date 
current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 
$343.27 
09/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$343.27 

& futi, v • mr ~~-- z 1 ;;;a D 12•1 lli "'$1J1)i!IM\1lilAMii<F'i ! ,·sr 4B 
AYC0903B 
2000000540 20/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~• 
DISTRICT :"f: 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351--4761 

•11m1111hlu11ll•1•1lhl11l111111d•l•lll11l1,l11,l,l1u1l,pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OW JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00213095 8 MC □5530□00 □000034327 0000000 0925202□ 0 □ 



,-, 
C, 

~ 

" 

~,') 
~,;_;ir· 
;;·,~ ,,, .. -.. ., 
:tj 

tf:::-1 
tfi1 
1r,J 

.-,,;;., 
<) 

''-I·"' ;~\ 
C''i 
>c .. "., 

li":l. il 

i.'!J 
t';i) 
ii,','} 
t:) 
-~::;~ 
,.,.,-,., 
1.•.:-:·.: 
,, 

r. ·~.r·. 
(!,.-;.? 

:;t1 
1' .. ," ',•,·,-, =~ 
F.7.:i" 
~\~.} 

!,~;,:; 
":'.:L ·e.•: 
f;-J, 
tY:1 
~~-i~) 

;it~ 
i.'?, 
" 

,., ·i 

~:.-:j 
1":;;-) 
"'~' t: .. ) 
,.'.:; ~ 

?t~ 
.-:-1 

t{; 

{:"_: .. , 
f •• :."" r..,.-•• 
.,.,..~TC: 

(:i} 
~-:-;;.., 
r.'J1.,1 ,.-. \ 
k~j 

(t:~ 
i.:·,;1 
r:-·.' 
f/,~l 

'\.} , ... _-.. , 
Ci'.J 
f~~l 
/(;ij 
~:,\i::i 

i:r.1 

;1/•~ 
t·~) 
i'.'f) 
!•.'.!·,') 

() 
~:~~.i.1 

-~}:) 
~::} 

1,';"''·,: 

;/,i;1 
ff) 

~).1) 

,. 
~1!. 

(,,, · ri 
1"\'J 

-;· ,. ;j t,) l ) 
('1) 

i~? 
1::: 

,-· ,: } 
l._l :;T 
(.J} f.\! 

(/) 

;__;1-}~t ,:{ 
t.) ~o LJ 
(:· q ,I (i) 

' ;•, ::•ij 
;_~ 

ii:~ 
(/,) 
!.:O 
~ :._l fY: 

i·.::;~ ('(; ;;i }i fl 
~:1 6 t m 

fj (il 
r:{ 

"j 
('< ; 

(1,i 
I:~ t,.i 

1.11 
1,1 :i;) 

,;'p ::;;:J 
-,:; 
,,?! 

. ,· 
fl) (. > 

,:;:::; ~i3 

L:.i. 
(,) ,,, 
:.-.~ 
:".:) i'J', :...~l ,, 

0:, 
;-)' 

i'.<-i" 

,. 0> 
$ _! 

i7)' r,~ 
- ~ Ci' b~· ,,., . ·_ 

u .i'-'i: · ~,-, ;5. 
:',). <:n ,J, 

<\') I I) l"J) (.l .~.;, ;..,_ . 
. ',· . 

' q) 
( ·.1 
r • .i 

it 

1.ll 
'"i 

:::.:,· 

·-, 
r',:, 

q 
·17 

u ' ~ ~)) 

:J ,r1 
ri' a· 
~J tll 

' ' l(.\ r') 
(1) n:,· 

i;i:; 
._:1 
,:'j 

, ... :, 
i:r.1 
!.. 1. 

,.·1 

~\ ;;~-~ 
~:T ~'.: 

'' ~:~l 
.n~ 

,·) ~\) .. ,_;· , . !" .. 
1,(1 ::;i 

1.,1 

()_, 

t•,_;· 

" ,., 
1-.".L 
('·; 
,_p 

~;; (j 

'"hi') , .. ,,. 1-''.· 
i·~. I.Tl 

,~;-

1·,, 
i:.;.: 
~p 

·c; 
.!'"J i''.l 

(l.l (\ 1_:, 
1;) -, ') 
'"'( ,:) 
:_J: ; 
/."\.) - 1 
'-1- ([1 ;i ;.;_, C) 

ti-' 
\.LI 

' <:A' 

,··:-
1."• 

f~ 
~J 

}~i 

::< 
r.<:.l 
·c:i 
Ui 
.• !. 
C> i·, 

<~· 
·\· 

·, .. 1 -, 
,J,) 

r \" ,/; 
ch ·;,~ (·)· 

:·/) I 

!.~) 

•·+ (I) :-::i. . 
i)) I.> 

·~t :I ii p\ 

"" 

·,:_i 
l'l.l 
":':;, 

t:. 

:I ~~ 
(:") :;:.( 
n cr .. J 

... :, '! 
,. :• ('\) 
:_:-,· ,·; 
li) :;.~ 

-;. ··, ... , 
~~1 vi ~-::·: ,-;:>• 1", 

'l ••··• ~) 
q•·i ~) 

1") r 
1\1 'U 

Cc. (j)" ia 

;j m ti 
:-::1 

l.'.T 
Cll 

(f,, 

;:;:;-
' --.' (I'> U.l 

:..0 
(i;' 

:--;j~ ! 1) 

---=: )'.,"!. 

I".) 
~l-. 

; ·,'"·i 
1.1) ((l ;··l· ~, 

... 
-.'.1 

!(\ 

:3 { '· ,':, 
!~~: f\~ u, 

J,), .·: "·:: 

w 
--:, (!) 

. \ 
(~.: c3 
:=!-C""~ 

---~ (!) 

::(~ t~ 
<: 

'(.; /Yi 

r;)) ::J 
u ti 
,•.:· (Ll 
: 1· 

,;o ;::j 

•·l\ 

:-:~ 
{.i) 

f" 
:""! 

\~\ 
~.:..: ~( :~r ) \) ,-_~ 

ii~~ 
u 
··I• 

'ti 

::::{ !}~ (2 
)\) ~-, ... 

"" '' r:J. 

r.P 
(k. 
,_".) 

'.~- ~~: 
···t, 

! .. \) (\') 

~~~ ~~:) 
(f) 

(;5• t.'.l 
;.-.-:: ;:; 

/-~· :-: 
-'· !"I) 

p.:; r,) 
(') I)) 

C) 
:· J 
l'J 
:·.1 

(!";) 
u, 

&i" 

~~l ;;_~ 
lil ~-l 

(/) 
l.ll • ........, r·} 

' 1,: 

.. , 
"' q 

µ~ 
r"), 

C) 
<P 

D) 
(,'~ 
l:.'J, 

~\S 
··t (I) 
I.[) (l:l 
t'() 

~} 
--i 
(f) 
1,·) 
(fl 

w 
UJ (J,l /') 

~;. }? c:: 
:.:,- J 

Cl.. /'.:". ,_f; ~ . ;; ~, r.1; 
l.,l' CO 

- (".) 

~-J 

! ;;, 
o, N 

~j~w 
... ) ,:n ~~]. 0 

'-:• 

~~; ,~·-j 

' .~~ --~ 
\~) 
1 

::/ ~~; 
(l) . 

1\'.( ~~ 

~-
ff,,) 

w 
Ll) f l. 

,·,1· 
:')" 
<,) 

!';,\ -,· 
il) 

).~--i.,, l • l f\'/ 
( . ., () 
~~ 

' - . 1 
-':: UJ 

--'· 
"(J, 

I 
l~<..J ,.1, 

CJ --;, 
(/ \ 

~i_; ' () 

~i· •l~;· 
l(.> l11 

f:-'.~ (il 
1.1\ _r_p 

~~ H· 

;~ I 

<,) 

'' " I.~ 
\~- 00 

:;, . -. ,· ~ 
,-:, '\) 

n:, (!,l 
\ ,· t'!) 

(1 

" 
r.l• .... ) 

(ll 

f\) 0 ~~ ' ,-:- ;; . ' ~ 

/1) 

(~) 

0t '[~1 ii 'f ~ n 
(P !. J c, ,1;·.~ 0 

G) .• , ~:i~ 
~. :~ 
Pl (~l. 

;:;-;-
Vi ;1 :~ r' ~ 
J.ll ;'? j' tr/~ 

;[/ .,, 
((.) 

"' ,.:.-·~) 
'.,,,), 

j)) 

Zif 

e~ 
1:,>. 
ll'l 

?t _, 
. Zi"i 
f}) 

:::r 
,~u 
' "' p·, 

<1:r .. ,, 
r.:·1. 
i":" 
:;::. 
(;-:; 

,·n )\'f I ·,. . 1 
',.:• (il 

<:) 
(') -, 
ll) -
'.;'.: ;:,? 
f1.l U,1 
i.) 
;'~' 

,:.~· 
..... 

~ (; 
1,.J 1~,-~. 

i} 

"' . ' ,:n 
;-:;1 

ti> 

:~::r 
r"i 

"' ff) 

,-,, 
;·:-:i· 

"' u, 
(O 
fl) 

(.f 

\(. 
(i) 

'·' :::~ -~-;--
,.,:, )~) 

'·' i·1~ ,/:·; 
,:ti <3 

:,: :; II rJ 
'..,!l 

&P G;r S1 
~J 
~ej 

,-.;. 
:~r 
I~_\_ 

i'\~l 

,.I) 

p:i, 
~~\ 

. , 
;:--;: 
rp 
i'11 

:J· 
i-:l q CJ 

l\· t.: (."~ '· --c:; ~ !:'. '" ... 
1'(1 

~- (t) u.: .• , t.{t r.iS i.u 
Ii) 

~ l;_; (i:t 

I~ 
<'I) ' 

(.') 
,,::') 

u 
(.I) 

(/)' 

~} :J ~;, Z~t 
/~~. ~1.~ 

~ --~i . :, 
(!:..l 

~:-:;: 
u., 
' '·' ~'· ({) ',...: 

i.f) (!~ ' ·; 

(-3 ·-5 t: 
,: ; (") 

~I\ (i.1 

r·1 :-:'l 
···t, ., .. j. 

[!$ ~ ~i: 
·'; 1_'"";; !).) 

tJ t1: '.!5'. 
' '.,':) !:j) 

' i·3 

~,;' 
'' 
~! 
Sil 
m 
0,1 
(I~ 

<: > 
hi!:: 
,·!' 
:.:.f'· 
(!) 

~]j_'_ 
(l) 

r;~ (j) "[:'") 

c·~•· 

r-,;tt, 
:.i 
1. ;· 
'.'.~ 

~T 
'"5 
(1) 

\(,\ 

1i"i/ 
d 

9 ,,,! 

~J .,q 

,.-, 
!Y• 

' 
(,.!--. 
(.t) 

,-1, 
:2::; 
C; 
f~"! ,..;: 

.--:·)· :·:,l :.,,1 , .. 1 

r,\J !.'I. 
("!) 

• 1.,·'_l 
\'\') 
(!) 

t~:. \P 

:·.:-;
,ri 

.. ; ' .. { 
t. l (11 

(/) 
(1) 

I,\) 
. ' 

., . ~~; 

,.>· C'1 
('.j) 1":: :-:.1 ···1 

' ~ ·, 
~{ (.i~ 

!.,l 
'7 ;;.! 

: .\ 
(f,) "' 

'" (.I) 

rj 
I~ '.:~~ ... 1:1 
, . .--' !,!) (.,) 1. .. : 

;j.j ;) ,rr ~-( '.;.; ·(, 

' " (,P ,·. n 

u i:) iJ,1 r i 
(1) c· . 
·(:/ ·1; 
:-:, '('_; ~!'. (I) (i.l .-, 

·u 
(..) 
;.::i. Y) 

t'I) ()" ; 
. -, (~,\ 

:,, 

'-' t;'.J 

~J 
.;ij 

'" ::1 

'.:J 
f:l H 
' fi) /I 

,.·., 
'.~~. 

I 
P.~. 

1::: . 
\'l. I I 
t_l) 

1,n 

~-1· ·i \ 

Q. 
(,!) 1.·, 

c: 
~) 
t:n 
,:p 

!,\\ (I! ( , 

f/ ;,:{ 1:i) 
lYI ,.n 
?''.l r •. ,· 

,~"! 
;_:\ 

''(") :-~ 
~B. r~fl. ~:-; 

f;,~ ~,.::i ;;,_: 
V') . i l:J 
.':")' :,) f-, 

('.,> ,::, 

!'~{ ,';j 

ij;~ ·g 
i-S.: ;:-:; , .. · 
(l.) 

.. ·; (f; 
1:1 
;"" 
,·1) 
,.,~, 
r;) 

i/ ·-, 
> 

~; fr.: 

!.,) (r'I 
('} !' i 

·--1 
. ' 
(71 

<:ll 
' .. :, rrr 
\ ~-!. 

,i;t 

'"'< 
' > " 

, .. 
-;::, 
Ll. 

'(.J 

0 
:.;.:j ;--~~ Ji~ 
"' I..,. 

··,.:, 
. ' 
(~l .,,~ 

-, L:~ 
::·;: 
fo" 
(',) 

fl> 
ci 
('/) 

1.1) 
,p 
u., 
!,.\) 

(i{ 

t.:,,· 
~::: 

"' ~r: 
Ol 

f,-:1. 
..... ~ .... .., 
•.. l (IJ 

~l \'!: 
st. ,_\) 

~.] 

:;J 

{'I 

~l 
t; ,;;; 

<'.) 0 

~ ;,:r;· 
(.) 

g ;r 
! J. ri.:i 

(\) 

~:~ )') 

;;; pf 
'.J r''J 
:~·t :..J 
UJ O:> 
r ), l'l) 

tJ ~ 
~:;;: ::i:: 
(I) f;':i 

::-1 \~:i 
c-:; C 

=-~-,: ... 
\"} (/.I ' ... ::11 ·~=) 
)\.) 

,::::· 
(/,\ 



JF6 Oid._kuning-;;; RQati, Middt'-'bnrg, H1H:kh~ 320(},fj 

Pl.~se vh;it us 1m. thi: 1-..,_-d, -:..t v,.iww,chyu1.ility:urg 
Homs: (vfo!1d.ay-F:·i&1r; 8am.-5pm Phou..:: 904-2.72.-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VlLLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00213119 

Route #: MC05530624 Service Address: 3988--1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading: Reading 

09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
T!er1 o.o X 0.00 
Tter2 0,0 X 0.00 
Tiers o.o X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 

~;.i,,,7,,~~~.~~;,.;.-;,,,..:,;t~~~~J Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
· - -- - ------ - - - -- - -· ··· para or have aclfveextensioris before September"25, 2020-ro ·· · 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Read 
Date 

0.0 X 

iif1'tiffi¥Ci-
Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

56081900 1.5 09/01/20 30 11239 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tter 1 34.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

11273 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Gout1ty Utility Autt1:,)iily 
3176 Old Jennin9:.~ Road 
tvl,ddlsburg, Flonda 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

34 

$80.52 
$26.86 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$107.38 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$107.38 

SOUTH VILLAGE CCMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:002'13119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

avoid disruption. 

Please pay $107.38 by 9/2512020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $123.18 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 
$107.38 

09/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$107.38 

ffl iUDl&ii t.iJMP@~li]p¥§(5 \%iii :" I! !!!§]§Qi & 
AYC0903B 
2000000541 20/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~• 
DISTRICT '¥: 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

1111111111111111111' I' 1111111 I 11111111• 1•111 ,, 11' 11111 •• , .. 11 •111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORTIY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00213119 8 MC05530624 0000010738 0000000 09252020 0 0 



.·&:-i ;:,2:s,.:'.-= • C,J:" \::'.:'. '.r. ;Y:.:·sc,:-,, :·).E.S.:313 t:·J:-Q 
/-:;E. ~f.:-S L;J)"s:· ;.::rt\::.:: ~f•_:jL t;:; E<:E::r<:,3,j 

=.rts~ss:~ S[T.:e. i·,,, ;:Lst:,r;.8t~ .;f1 i;'.:: __ .J.:i··.i- -..: .. ·its .-,:,J 

;·::-:;,e · :s i:-:~S:'-~.S~ .:-::·,3~i:;:? c-~ j~s ::-r .~s-csi\.s=-: 2·\::-; ~(Ei:• ~ 2 

·:: =-~·,_:;r:,:! ·~\r C:us '.:.::-.ts }J{ ·:~.z.': lc.t1:-( .: s(J,j is rs..:t •:;u-s 2,ri<J 
·.::::.~~;;:;;'._::. ~-u .... >:,;~~'iL:::;).i:..::L :=;,f.':i.·,.;\;j·s:.--r·--:~·-: {:,e ;,:>·c:t~-s-::.: UC 

2:::<J:·3s2 ::_.::-'~)1(2 ?:::.~C:'..E~:: 'F]tii:::.:... -~ ?T::1•3) ::· ::C.ET:-3:'Ttst,Jf:. 

:·: ths 2c~E2il 1?rr:s or r~2ffr:2 :?lj;e.ss c:r1 ::,-.:-Lt e.-c::~::;t !2 

:xc::sr-c\,sr-re;·y c"f }C:-3 t/i. -c:::::u./ \'·/l! ~Jct t3 ;,s2'.-)2-02\t·ls 
· .. _·: :,:;~:...: :r:::_'. r_--;:~J; :'jf :·i:: .. :;:-r,,;-~3Jj,:·t: e:·i f:er.·:~--s J,i..\·S to ·~;,Jr-

·.;: ·J:e1s '.s a cHsc_ .... 5pa::,:.:/ i- }C.:Jr ;:;;.:;;-\--!Ge E:C:>sss) c:e;:~.-=.. 
:Et"'.} .3·;:3t; 1{'.-1 l'\::0:s \; \:~:r:-t:.: ·:0:.3~ s-:-rmc•i: 3.:J.t·232. ·:t,(J. 



[4/131 

5 [76 ()id Ji'.Ju;ings R.0;1J., tvfidd!d;urg, Florid.a 5liJ6-~ 
Plt>-35t visit us m1. tlw web ;:it w-..\",;;:,cbyt:tiii1y,my: 

Homs: ~A:cmd;-iy, Frid.a:',\ 8w,-.5p,n Phone: '-J04--272-59~J9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 Service Address: 3968~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges ller 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Day$ Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

48011409 2 09/01/20 30 1437 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 34.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 

l1er3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (PrepaJd) 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lale Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1471 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3 i 76 O!d Jennings Rn2.d 
Middleburq, Horida :32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 -Current 

Usage 

34 
$128.81 

$26.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$155.67 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$155.67 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 
3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paidofhave actfve extensions beforii'Septemlfor 25', 2020ra 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $155.67 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $178.58 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 
$155.67 

09/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$155.67 

ELI ii 2 1 i ; !@[i 1 rn~\klllifu.-CAIJ!II l I 1 $ iiil@iMi&i iiR§ W \; tr:• Hi 
AYC0903B 
2000000542 20/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

• ,,, II 11111 Jiu! ti I •1•11111nln I 11111•1•1111111 •111•"'1" 111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00215602 5 MC0553□632 □□□□□15567 □□□□□□□ □925202□ 0 0 



.. . - . 
.. , j. ::,1J::. .. , " .. '.~Vi:_,·...,:;',. 

f'sE2s rr::te i:11s ca:-r--.~·-: ct·':_n;:s tr-e r-c:T•c: :; :--~2Ur,g 
;_.:\:t::,.ss 0:-1 --:~i2 accct.:r(: ·:;.i\t:~J.t :=,(:}2: :::::.cur--:sr:·::::jc:--.. 
'.? tis s,~:t:~l f.:E::"t:& c~ tr:sJ!n; .?:c!-:·.r,a:.: .. s c.--: :Jc:.:.; accJurit ;2 

'C,' "tS•:' ;';vt<:a: ~i ·;-2-;--;-_ _r;,:--( :J..?. L~~ ·;r.~· ·},'.:: t>:-f::SGt 

:::'f];~ /--:::3".!ng; 3.::d:·3s.3 C>l; ~:·•:; ..:: ; :::-::.r: ·i"l 1-c. r~ SilS':. ff 

-::=c:;·;-rs:f:: :S yc .. n-~::-::::,::·..::zri: .s·:icij•=· -~:c_1 ~::/ ;·ee:~(3· s-. ::.:a. 
i·; ·u-:·~~s !.3_ ?. :JscrBpa::::::y :r,; JG'..r-s·snl-:s ?::tJ:--e2s1 CCU/1 



[5113 

.) 176 (){(\ J..::nnings: Road, .Middtd)mg, f!Gr~<li1 320Mi 
Pk·ase vhlr u~ on the ,;veh at VJ''J>,,.,v_d<i.}'1H.ilhy .. org 

firn;.r:;: Mondiy, h:May, 8a:n--5prn "?(mr:c: 904.-172--:?Y)') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bi!f Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Bi!led Reading Reading 

09/04120 to 10/07120 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
Tier3 o.o X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020, Delinquent balances must be 

i,iia';~,.°'7s1~s,;"'~"'~!ii,;;:.:ili'iL.;~.,,~,ii,~:'.,~rii~iii''li;,;;c"r.;"?l',,,,.'"'.;'.:~;&,;~m~moi,i;i~lil1!2!/&i!ll§)J~iills!iiJI paid or have·active ·extensions before September25; 2020 to - ' 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

68417690 1.5 09/01/20 30 5556 5581 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor: 1.0000 
Tier 1 
Tier 2 
Tier 3 

25.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay County Utility AUrtK1rir_y 

3176 Otd Jennings Roo..d 
Mklaleburg, Florida 32068 

$80.52 
$19.75 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$100.27 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$100.27 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Rec!a!mecl Irrigation 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

Route Group:.26 

avoid disruption. 

Please pay $100.27 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of$115.28 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

&:flWWffl'A@Tk 
Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09104/20 

$100.27 

09/25/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$100.27 

m.1r: i III u: •m·i•i•lil4:iM¥ E'IP?L&l ,,. 4mi#ii 2 Ff jj@ifl;fllf;tffi§i\lP@ itJ q I !iiJiii\ffl ' 
AYC0903B 
2000000543 20/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~ 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 N NOB !IlLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-476! 

•1l111llll(dnld(•1•1lltl11h1lll(d•(1llll1l1,l11,l1lp11l•pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG_ FL 32068 

00220803 0 MC□5530008 0000010027 0000000 0925202□ 0 0 



. . 
:.,_ if::;.:;_ 

, .... .,., .. ...,. 
,-,.;. 

-~fJ-! ,,,: 

-~:-:~:-~ J~:in;g 20\;s-r::; 1/:,s2.i~1s: ;;sr.jD-s irrt&:Tt:::·J:·n :T:E!) be 

'.,·;~:;2iYSS_::, -:~iTJ.~ ,J::;·.:a~-~--:0 ~'.i-::-h::,.:~:i· ;.;; .2;::;: ·.-·-;:-3. 

2,-~;.J -~-:<:: '-': ~:-,(;:; :-_'._:._,uJ;. ·_ "L:'it>=\.::: p:~c,:di' ~~')U-'.Tl.S:-1~2,tcn. 
~-;. ths 2.ct .. :s? ~s.r?G Of ~-!~X:'.r-1·0 ~-cj:;e.ss ::•n y:u:~ ::,c::::~:j-t :0 

i :,1 .1 ~ -.-; '1~.;:) :,~,c:rs2s :;; :,i;:· .::~::::-x:rr{ '/tU ·is\:: a::sJre 
_~/·e:p.?.: j-:;;:--.:~rJ cf ·_:,:,Le '.:/H. f·)J,i\ -.,.;;;: nc~ t;'.3 : -::~'.-•·..:1:21t ;-::; 



3176 CHJ J.:n11in.g~ Ro:-..J, \tid.di.ehmg, rlni:kb .32068 
n~asevi:;fr us on the v,d, :H WW<Ji;.d.ty:c.:1i!hy.org 

Hoors: Ylond.ay- Ft-ii.by. 8,ml--ipm Pi'lc.1i:::: 9(H--l72--'>9)') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bm Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00222067 

Route It: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Meter 
Number 

71814243 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1.5 09/01/20 

Days 
Billed 

30 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

9645 9751 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 106.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tiers 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Previous 
Number Size Date Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges· 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicabfe) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3 i 76 Old J8nnings Road 
f;,1idd!eLX!rU, Florida :32068 

Current 
Usage 

106 

$53.30 
$208.82 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$849.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$849.22 

SOU1H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DfSTRfCT 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, localed at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Waler Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid.or have~active 'extensions befonrSeptember 25; 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $849.22 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable lo CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $900.10 was posted to your account on 
08121/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 

$849.22 
09/25/20 

$().00 

$0.00 
$849.22 

[6/13 

= 4£5%7 LJil'l•lfilM~:ffl'/'IR 11! iLE& ffii CJ i l . .JJiiliii!i!iiiNiMMUffiPili!RJ rm 
AYC0903B 
2000000544 20/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~~ 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-476! 

•11m11111tl"'1ll•1•11h111l1111111M•llll1l11'11•"'1"1'•"' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00222067 3 MC0553□012 0000084922 □□□□ O□□ □9252020 0 0 



,.,.c .. --~-~· •·· .. -
- . ~ ' . . . -
L: s c,:,:::rts &rs -: 2c:s-3'.3?1:'~:· ·~c-;-'L-t.-·:;'..:_ p2-.; .: ·c,1 .., ..,.::i '-'·--' :s: .:,; :::. ;, ·--'! .,, 
:-~.325S C:~J.:''.::S:". ::y ;_; ,t: ;:;-::; ._r-;i: ~ ._;,J (;0~ :,~_-__ !_ C1.::;..: )::::<::--:::.:1. 1 ~ 

'.-:i,:::.r.~t-~nn:·_.-s·~.3a:·:i CE:·~:; sn(; &sft, :1-sa: 'f:7:srs;:~ta:-:::u:l:i; 
·_;-:_:_:_ Sd: •5 ~iE:;\,:;:!. 

'-·;_,-,:::r~~-.,::. &:::, ju:;:_;:_,,::-.. cG;:;: __ . __ --~-- ~~-s·., .... ~_;:2. ,:.i:::.:c.n,::':"; 

;,,,cc·, ...... ·?12 {·..!s -:'.sts ~-2; /!~'.-~ Ciri::-9 ;:-,£(,;j [.~: ??.2:~ {;·~:·3 2".~ 

';.'::C 

'''-"M:C 

. .,..j!i'tJ~I-,i~- ;,·:.i!c,1 ;:·{•:J1:t.its: -;:er::: :::sr.s::-r.n-s: ·frcr;-: G0:,-ss·:::~;
-::as:~ .. :'..:J: ~Is:,_; ,:::1;,:.,L;-&-:::-:s .3,:--?, r": ,::;'.}JT:pa:r·: l!_i!;::i.-i.J it·.d 
::?:·7::;· :-:.e'.1·: ~-;:.;~~1-·r, ra-:~s. 

-,1j:T/)2x !;.:·~-e:C ::.:-:; ths ·h•.:c·: c-t /:A.x :t. P;22.s~-rems;-rit·sr 
r-i3:'.-~ -=··:r1r-;; ;:·er~r-s li~'•C~(ti-1~:-E·-=-r:i"c-2 ;ffts:·-u::··::Jfl. r:2) t-a 
·:\lds2.;rs:::.~, "t\0.s ·c).s;2~.t-.~11t:·E ,-o.-·:::_;_ u~ :S'3T"/i.:3. 

;:·:s~_2,s 1 .. :-~2 \'/S c:;sr·:/ :/:~.n~;s ~J12 :·-::.:rr,-s c.~ :n:s(\:-'.~ 
2;-~rl:'sss .:-ri t~,;s r::::c..:nt --,r.rifiL:t,:_ (y•_·...:~•d ,::!::_,-c.xi:; ... _c,l:'".:i. 

_ _,<::.~'''.;-:;. ::;:[ -..,·c:J ~;')~f-1;~• :::'.>·-~-~("; ·._,,::,_: :1Ct )•a:_::-::;'. :·.5 ;_:l ti:!. 
l"f --::-:sra is Si ,j[2:-:>s;:20c~:' i1 yc:..:r E:·3r,,_r:·:3 2.dc:-es:::: ::.::u;_ 



[7/13' 
3176 O!tf Ji::w:d.ng.<, Rnatl, ivHdJJd::urg·, flor;da 32f:68-

P.k·,1.:>e ,•isil us 011 the-'Nt~h ~n--..vw•,,v.c.by'.ll'iiiiy.org 
.bfou.r,s: i'vfor,d~y • hid,1.y, 8w1-.i_pr~l Pho:tc: 904 272 "59:N 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00229064 

Route#: MC05530018 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

70003696 1.5 09/01/20 30 3627 3995 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier1 50.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 75.0 X 

ner :3 125.0 X 
Tier4 118.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.47 
3.04 
3.94 
5.06 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cby County Utility Authority 
3 ·\ 76 Old Jennings Road 
Middiebur11. Florida 3~2068 

Current 
Usage 

368 

$53.30 
$73.50 

$228.00 
$492.50 
$597.08 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,445.44 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,445.44 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 
3979·2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

rt 1i1lil/li&fuk•i•;•1;:¾ii#JiA t UK lfflfl b 
AYC0903B 
2000000545 20/7 

SOlirH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~ 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid orhave active-extensions before Septerriber25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $1445.44 by 9125/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $2317.32 was posted to your account 
on 08/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 

$1,445.44 
09/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,445.44 

•11m111llnl1111ll•1•1111111l11lllltl•l•1111111•111•1•111111•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 229064 6 MC0553 □□18 □□□□ 144544 □□□□□□□ □925202□ □ □ 



;:,:J~TS ·:,.::; :::~('
1 

'.-',:;•:-,:',.:-•:::: /::e:~1 c/~;::t i.,.l.,.~ ,_:-;",:.:.~e ,,.~.;)1:1 

: -=:_· __ /.) ,....-~ .... ·-· -:.f12.r;:-::= c:~_::\:':: .-,:= ·:·:::::~t-;,3,::·:·,-:~. 2/c:. -~-'s.:, 

r,'J',~.:-·sr Lsts~ c~ ~:>:; -=;:r~ c? ~i-:•Ei' ~<i;_ ::r::-6'.s-& ;en.sr.\Jsr 
... ,,.,:~/: ~:...!rin; .ss·_i-si··j \'t:2::=\sr s=-1-f:-s !c'.:s:rJt'Y~'..:~. ;-,-iE!:J ts 

:. · :::.~:: 't -:::· :, :: (1 .~; :.-s_q_',_' ng .. :res :s:;:s.r "-; s,s;-r:.s. 

:::·-se ~.u:0,~s: at-_· -377-iJf.3-.c::u~.-·-:2_-,.,i_.-:9 t~!e ::: .. T::c:·~ 
·:ctfn; (:T:::.fc~( ?~;ci:s.:::s -:.:-1 :::!LT-:l-:c,:·,.::-1t ·,.·.<l1 f-;si:; e:is:. __ -c 
:::;::::,2~ ::'.8:i\"S{:,' )~ JC:U~ tH:. C('.·~;:~-·-_t_;;( r:O De. ·:,:;.sc-c:~s:r::,.:2 
f,T r,s~; . .-ir··-;f,:i :Ti:::} =•r Jir:.>:::.:·!::2cj,J;1 c:~ 2·3r,t:s ct,s, ·:~, net> 

~ t,:; -~~f!~J'~~ ~'~f-J ~f:~_-;c ,':_-~~,;~} o 
,,;. ,, <•~-



[8113 

.3176 Oi<l jt·nnings Road., Middleh1.u-g_. fbritb 32068 
Plca.~e'. vi.sit u:s rm the \V<;:b ;H ,.,.,ww.da.yu1i!it}'·0rg 

H .. oli>!i: Mo11.day .. Friday, 8;,Hu-5pm P'h<m-::: 904.~17 2-59~)9 

Custome, Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00230632 

Route #: MC05530013 Service Address: 3965~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous 
Reading 

74320712 09/01/20 30 285 

Base aiarges {Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07120 
Consumption Charges Tier i 18.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tfer4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption aiarges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

ller3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit rnterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

303 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utrnty Authority 
3\ i'G Gld ,Jennings Road 
Middleburg. Horida ~~:-i:068 

Current 
Usage 

18 

$53.30 
$35.46 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$89.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$89.82 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3965·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

Clay Count,/ Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or nave activeexterisions· before·seplember 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $89.82 by 9125/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $99.67 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

:,' ... -.,_;;-~\ r;-'·: .. ~· • -.. ::--•:1 _, - '· ~. 

}; ~·:;-: •• "·.· ,: ~: . .0..,.,1 • .... ' ... ~ 
., •• I_ .~.~ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09104/20 

$89.82 

09125/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$89.82 

CE YII 1 r@T lt'Jfil•ll.i.§llliiiMii!il: d ls:f½S 
AYC0903B 
2000000546 20/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~ 
D1S1RICT ,'¥. 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•111111111 lul11 I 111• 1• 1•11111111111111•1•1111111•111 •1 •11 u 1" I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~1170-4 00230632 8 MC05530013 □□□ 0008982 □□□□□□□ 09252□ 20 □ 0 



CC'.J 

C::Js J9t•-~ 'i-·x -~:-::.~ 1:.J/:~- ::::;;·>:-c: '.2 ::2...2t ,:i-)E Eif1:'. 

,~ ::_::::}["i-;:;~1:t: vl' .. ::;i•;;.i:-·~ ':f.S.~i ~J,?, .:/,8.t-,?~( --. 

·'t ~,- ~ 
.- ,•.,.h:> 

:-?s.-: . . -~.i. Je;J -Slr.;:::,~_ISS,3 E.'.6 ;n ',./::;;'",/:2·.\i~! U'.!if:2rr EC:i 

:s;_:-;---· i:-:2rt·\::::.tt;: sf:rts. 

- .. .~ .c: · .; ;'!:;~._·1: ., -, .\ · . :.~ ~·•,--.,~--"--) • :,,:: , .• ' ._., .. ·., · · ·-.- ,,.,:;; 

:;1s::'.36 :--u-~s ·,_:·;s cs:1;!c.rt ::;~,2.rg-s ;::_,:; :--12:rr& <>,. rr::-.'.E:1; 
2'.c:;:;:~~-s2 c:-:-. --~;11.s ::-::0J::-~ ·•\:J-?1c./~ p:.·c:;]er ::.::cv·ri-2,7·~2.t'.:::t. 

Jn t-:s ·-r::0 a~ ":ft':\.''1--J.:)s.pst:lit'. 
':

1.·-2.:: ::.:::-:-:-2; yci:.~ T:E(' DS:H :t~:
-c:;. "f:"s:s n:.:r:.'.;s: -:::-: ·;-27/-.(.;·_3_i~:::._'._.< ;-':8."{EQ .'::--2 c-:r--s::t 

·'>-;,~f,l;-,,;;; 21•:i.':/:;2.~ Jil ~:"C' . .T ~.-::o-F·--~ ·._;1,_;ff >sip 3;;,s;_.:;3 

Ii ·the:·:;[.:?~: ... :;.:;;,_.,_ Skc:!<.Cj' :1'. ,_1J, ;:,,01 ,l_-v :;:j,J,:-r-:-::::: C.'.:1JC;_ 

j'.ll'.:1~: Et':?/~ 'J;Ji:l te:-/3 '.:c ':./8:if::, ',:.JU( C:VF'c'Gt 23.:]~;-ss2. v;i·~fi 
-~;--:e-:::,:~c~tJ t--s·\\:.rs -::.i: :! ,...;; 1'.2; l:::,::-·,:=: r:--:::: :--s 



3176 OM J1:::1lliing.<-R.-o:ul, Mi.ddkbc1i.-g, Horirh: 31i168 
P!,:as1.: visit Li~: t)D.. the ',v,J-i. ;i_r v.,,,..,,,,_,v;ciayut.iUty:ofg 

!"fours: IV{iJnd;,y •· Friday, K}.rn-"5:pm Phone: 9fH<!72--5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00230638 

Route#: MC05530015 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

72741390 1.5 09/01/20 30 963 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04120 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 40.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Current 
Reading 

1003 

1.47 
3.04 
3.94 
5.06 

0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Tier 1 
11er2 
11er3 

o.o X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (H Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Utdily Aut.hmily 
3176 Old Je.nning.s floo.ri 
Micidlebur'i), F!crida 3:-!G68 

$53.30 
$58.80 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 .,,,, 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$113.16 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$113.16 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid-or nave active extensions oefore September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $113.16 by 9125/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $196.14 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09104/20 
$113.16 
09/25120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$113.16 

[9/13! 

ii! •i¥QJ•1•1i!~'™®!.&&1 i\WJJJE', ■ l !1 i if/lFI N,i LJ 
AYC0903B 
2000000547 20/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~ 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNR[SE FL 3335[-4761 

•11m111lld1111ll•111•1i•11l11111111•1•111•r11•111•hl11111•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230638 9 MC0553□ 015 0000011316 □□□□□ 0 □ □ 9252020 □ □ 



;,~::2r3s-t s::. er~·...:s~( c:· ... :st:,;-; srs ·y\fi J:: ::c.2(~~ ,:.:-: 
:'-s-~-~\'3 t;·~=::-~s{~ .:r2-::~;:~-er ~:~,s ~:it: ~::_:; .. 31:_::-•: ~:f-":e.: t1sf-:' 

-~?;:u.--s ·:·:· r:-;:;--.: ;-r;3:--:.:s·s ·-:1.::.it, s.tc.;· ,-1;J;_:;.:; p:--t:r:·1:s:: \1--?r·:, 
: :::~;_'.:--., -::hs·--:/.: c.r.cc;.:: :fi._]{z:(or: c} tS':>Jn:·.s,:.t~,n, &tG. ::r-'E.c":! 

-;:__:;-nje,( liEt:.d .:,:·: ::t2. ~;T:-"~ cf ~t-:,1 ... T :-:;:, F-22.S·S r=-rts~·(:,=.: 
~+;z(: ·:\·.i;-!·;-_g .:;.e·.'-s~s 'r .. :::~:~>•::. s·::;:,·-:l· ... ·::, :u~-~·!,·)'..:~:~--ri c:::·.-• D-S 

:-i-s~.2-3 ::,·~.s \'.·s -:>in:r:-~ ::--:::x;9s ·J:c 1~.rr:-& ,:,~ :rct::~ 
2l.~!:s2.s ·:::r; t:/2 :'_-:c,:::,J.r.': \-,_:it---:ci..:--: r.::·::::,:;:-sr :ie:-cu;:1;3-:·~2:~>:J.n. 

:·2.-;T.8~:"~ ,._1 :,c:_;r E.G:c·c-:;Ti. s·~i:x .. :l-:-':/':,:; './Y{ /,SC·=+tr:: S: i:U. 
t ti--~e~-s is:: --sc·t-s:.:;<:1r:e} '.i1 J0J:· ser/i:>s tcidrs:s~:: c::=:u.~-



[10/13] 

.> 176 O!d. Jrnniug,: R(Jad, Mi<ldleb,n-g, Hofi.,J.;,_ 31068 
Pk:a,:;t. vi.~it n.s t)n th<.~ '<w:b a:-\-'."'.\"N,daymi!lty.qrg_ 

H,~a,s: Mm~d.;ty - hiday, 8.1.m-Sp-m Fhonc; :uH--272--599-9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00230640 

Route #: MC05530016 Se!Vice Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

58535800 1.5 09/01/20 30 12063 12069 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 1,0000 Tier2 

Tiera 
Tier4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

6.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

0.0 X 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.39 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days Previous Current 
Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Tfer1 
Tier2 
Tler3 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Utility Authority 
:3176 O!d ,.!ennings Hoad 
Middl<:;()urg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

6 

$53.30 
$11.82 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$66.18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$66.18 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paio ofhave activEfoxtensions before Septemoe'r 25, 202a ta 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $66.18 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $74.06 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

,:-1 ..... <;~--------

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( lf Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04120 

$66.18 

09/25/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$66.18 

iihbt.¼iiliM;M#MI Mat j ;p a If!/!¾ l½W?i mm I '.fil},@Wl:l&lti..cm& 23 ' ' Iii 
AYC0903B 
2000000548 20/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~ 
DISTRICT ~ 
5385 N NOB HlLL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

'(1111111111 lul1ll11'I1h 111 h 11 llhM•11 II (11 •111•1• 11' •t1•pl 
CLAY COUN1Y UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230640 0 MC05530016 0000006618 00000□ 0 09252020 0 0 



-: ::.s.~. :- .--S':-; :.::2:~.:i:.;: 2<:Jt '.Jill ir p":."'2•};-,, :.::s:.:_:ss ·,:;i:-.Q 
it?;~·-!·~/::: e,g: ':/=fi"ti ~,'{:;L:_ : i't-2 t:p::-sr-: :f:l:·:-· ·-:'/ll. t,s -3-~Sf:"";))-3,J 

i_.·-~~.:::-e ·,/1s 0:'.,c ;·;::~ -:~.j. 0::pu~:;;,_~ :-::,i.·: 

_ . .;s~:c,;r.e•s ·.;·._·'i't'.t Js::.:<3:~s CT ·fj\; ·,.;;H 
. . --

:.,: ;:-.;_:.:::i. :.:-.: ... .c:r\?, 

'".JllCs:· :1.:/5.j c,?. t~-2 ·?-~{Yi~ :(Y:,Jl'.~ ;~-!~i. P!s.& .. ::::: (S:T;B(.lj-a: 

·/:::..': -:L::'.:1g 3,s·-.:2rs -l:,_;-32.:·t-!·Sl SS=t•/iS•3 '.:-i:o::.:t1.::~:jc1 118/ DB 

'.-r..:/::-rr-s::·( ~\ss .. ss ·-::::/: us •Jfl -·::--:s -:,/e'c ~/ ·_;di''/.-.:.r.:r . .;:·,Ey. 
:.--:::·u ~0 re< :?s_·,,-.2 \f,/;;t- :;isc02s, ye.: ::·;2(: G::,·1 :,:_;_: 

tc,;~ ·•\"·36 n~:';:_--:)5.~ Et "i-2":7-li(?-{\:;!).~:,. H8/T:f :te C:Dl'"S~t 

)fi·;~; (~---;~,U;\;; 2!r:::---s:::2 :::,r: ·f=~t ::-.-~·=-Ju:-_·>.1-;;t r.slp ~-n~'.:..:;s-

i1 the.·:s !2 ~-:is.:::t2r.arc/ \~ o~;~ s&r.;J:::e 2:.Jd:,2;;:2; C:.JJ:
.~t'.:rg s·:sw '.-\,'Ll :--.::.rs ;i ':;'&:J\' ~:y_.'.( ~-0c·sct 2_d~T'3:S2 Ydtf: 
·ts -.-=:•:i<·rt: Jst;r:; ~.Tt: r:\'":ar:~:: .. s :-•'.:·-.•:::._ 



[11113; 
3176 (HJ Jeoning-s K<.M~t fvliddldmr.g, riorltb 320(~';,$ 

Pka.,,;~: vbdt us on rhc VlJ..~h :at v,.,,..,,.'J,dayud.!ii::y.erg, 
! ... fours: fvfo,n.d~y-· Fri;.·fay, lfa;n--5pm l}hm.:e: )O,f-272-.~99~: 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00230641 

Route#: MC05530017 Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing PaTkway Residents Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Bi!led 

Previous 
Reading 

70003711 1.5 09/01/20 30 1602 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04120 to 10107120 
Consumption Charges ner 1 8.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 o.o X 

1ler3 0.0 X 
1ler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor:: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

8.0 X 

Days Previous 
Billed Reading 

Tier1 0.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
ller3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

1610 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.39 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

8 

$53.30 
$15.76 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$120.70 
$35.12 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$225.94 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$225.94 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paidor have acliveextensioiis 6eforirseptember 25;-2020 to -· ' 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $225.94 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $238.66 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04120 
$225.94 

09/25/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$225.94 

• ; ; lfflllliRi'"),)it§J.,-Q/i,f/+& z HE 11i.iililiiliiffe + em c JM\IRi'•@l!/Wl:i){im.mv11ttt t :z ff& 
AYC0903B 
2000000549 20/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~~ 
DISTRICT ,"¥. 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351--4761 

• 1111111111ti••1111•1•1111111111111111 •I• 1111111•111•1• 11" 11•1•1 

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□23□ 641 3 MC□553□017 0□ 0 □022594 □000000 0925202□ 0 □ 



~ :x~i.:::•:~ ·:·/-:!-·: ._;~r , s i~x .. -:: .. c :::. : :;-:;;;_;c:.s :.:::::_;·,-:L:.:;t:,:-fiB~ 

-:r~t;c::· Jr, ·/:;;1: :;\:,:)-r_ c:t-Jf/i'ft r-;-':.s2-.::::i::.:r::. [t ~er~ 

f=-::.i .. ·,:...;:::.i{.::. '3.(·:: : •;::r:-::,:::~:::,; ;· : .. J ;--'1 : .. ,~•::;,:::· .. /:":/: :!;;, ~--;-:-~:;-'.! !:;:; .:: ::·_,] \. 

:._::;.:132 ,=;~:l).:s::: _._ '~t'!c.ss 'Ntic. ,:}::::;-_:_-.-·~:=,a/ G-:\ .. -.....··::.: •. :: cs:::,.,; 

1--:-~:;~)· .. :;.r-ni•~~~:·2:a::-y z:;t~~e -:::\ii~. (:::,.,;:.i -,~2:~ ~---isrs~:~e:· -:\:·i~:: 
_: :::.~ .:::c·r: 1:; :..-·::;: ;,:,:1_ 

~:::~:,'.•_.:;;1;.s ::: ::. -j_,·:.: :..:::G~ .-sc:s;~--'. .. :.: __ -f.' ;::·~·-::u~ ;:,~1s-::-:cs 
::;-s~'{:-;-:·:· -~r;e :· J0 c',~'t-3: fc ~ '~'.":a.t ::,\~'il-.g q.2(c .. :l i~: . ~>: 0 •. 7, /. ·- · 

.:::-.. i".:;-s~-~ -::.:::: (s~c<i:-:e·::f:y·i. ·):...'..:r~GT!'Sr~· -,,s:·-: :3 -:)ic·;.sc: s. 

2.•:f";G :r;~:r'.:::!09J),s,3 le·._:·: a lat i}."j 2Sh'iS32 ?=·'.:..: J;~·3. f ;.:, 

:.:;;s:'!a,:1 ::.-;• :.r::J;-... J:i;\ ~.nj rn'.--:t:.~:: \J th-:; rtu:--:'.G\·cJ(;. 

GE;2-';. --~~: ._;:a~C: srr:-;:·.::~fS33 ~;-.3 j~-1 -:,:0 ff.;}E'.:l~{ U-il!-_,j i_i ai'.1J. 
Ga .. ; :; ::"_:,Si!r_:jc~:~i~r, GCJCS. 

-~ ~.-=J~ s::r-.:i::; :2 '.r:tsr:'.i~t-2-J, ~,\"22.2-s :.::I -:/-s i~sl-2::!ie:--(s 
:ts.11Jc:'.° ?~:S Lt:Li .. )1 ! l/7-.:: .-·: ,_: - ~ t.<. : __ ._Jt;c :J;;. P:-2r2s-;-,3•02.--rts:~ 

r, .. :::.···· 

1-:·2E.s·:.= ·,--:c<s ·-t:2 .:;.~_tc:::/ c:'.cr::Js ~J1s :-.~.rns C"' ""na :i:---:·s 
~<-:tss.~ =·•,..) •Jil2 2.-~~C...:f;°t 'L'i°l:1::,1...--:: r-:·::;-p-s-r :jc:cJr-rs:---:··:2/~:cn . 
.lf '.t,s c_::ti.3.l :2.\T-& c.-n:.s.\fr,g ::ciClS-::'-S Cl ~:·T5 -~f0.:)tmt ;s 

t,:;'.; .::--sB :,:..·.:-cbc/ -:.i ·-:-t:77 -L:.r::-r-:u.-3:. :-12:·/n~ ·::rs ,-:::or:::s:t 
;/Jrr:~ ::r.T:::t·r;£( s_:~{:s22 01 ~_,·,:._:_;;· z.·:::: .. s-;t ·ll'/li ;;:g''.j ·e•;-1-S'; _ _;r,s 

~. r . ,,.,. .. =.c-cu;, LJ.t:J:J 1 ,·( ;_ .:t.J ;::::~ 



[12113,' 

j 176 \.)ld Jenning~ R.1._:.a<l, ]\,fald.ldr1u·g, ffot:i<la 3I068 

Pk~1-'-C vi~it u.s o-n t.h<-~ v.•dJ at v;\\'W.dayi~tl.lity.org 
Hoors: ?vfoo.Jq hida..ri; )fam-1pn, Phon\::. 904<!72 )999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 09104/2020 Customer #: 002$0642 

Route #~ MC05530019 Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days 
Billed· 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

69850354 1.5 09/01120 30 661 664 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier1 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 

Tiers 
T1er4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

3.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

3.0 X 

1.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.39 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days 
Date Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Chatges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Tier "1 

Tier2 
Tiera 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit lnterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County UtiHty Authority 
3176 Old Jenning[; Road 
l\11!dd!eburg. F!or;da 32068 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$53.30 
$5.91 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$120.70 
$13.17 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$194.14 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$194.14 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid.or nave active exfensTons llefofii"September-25, 202010 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $194.14 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $194.14 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

rc!j r-: :,:··.· ·.':: ?;) ~::)~'\ 
~\ . \ SEP Ct i 2U2ti . _.1, d 
":'I ¼i ,.; ' 
f~1 :4.. ~

1 

·r,,-~ 1,1,. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 

$194.14 

09/25120 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$194.14 

01 ii [] AJMl'.lit-flit iLdiiii kV H~ €ifs;;, JJiiiiH'.M/·~·¥□151 ID 1¥ 1B 
AYC0903B 
2000000550 20/12 

~?~ci-ILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~••. 

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

1111111111 ldnl1 I l•1• 1lhl 11111 11lld• l•lll 1111• 111•1 •11 •' ll,p I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□ 023□ 642 4 MC05530 □ 19 □□□ 0□19414 0□□□ 00□ 09252□2□ □ D 



., .. -, ,.. -, 
.. ;::: :·- .. :;1 

. . . . ' '" . ,. 
·-c·, .. :.-::1.'::; ,;L'V. :;:::;._ :.,(::::-'_1;;_;s _:LU:;; 

.~':,f" 
,_,,_·,_ 

. __ ,,:.-,:\-:-2~~: JG''C:i :-·; )::t,::_.::: ;-: ~L :srs~x.;:s; -~roe ::-::J,j.9,:.-:t1; 

c~:::::-!, ff ._::s'.0 er:-. ::-,;~:12:s.3 :::.-, v i:i ~sr;;1J2,_1):: ;Jnif'xi-:-1 e:::-i 
::rcn: i~-S; ,; __ :_--/:_.:::_~;.;;, s2.rds. 

1-~ c-..::--2.sr··_ ;~:3 '.s :i<tS)[t;~t,sQ~ rt2a;:~.::-::EH. ·:::-":S -~sL3~f"-Df}"'.; 

·.-t·_:r-:-'Ys: '.-\.::·;:sd c,:: ·ts ·;t-~r-(t c: ~:c_s ti'.. P\-s~::30 :sr:.siT:b•?.: 
·:\:.'";_-:; 2.,;r:2:s ·er: s~_':jar s3.-"/\:::; :r:.t.sr:;__:~tl::n !:""iTJ 

·"c/:}:~.:Si.:-l•:CEC:, -~,~t;.3 ·:!·3;c.~:·in,; t:~s r-sps;; :/ .36>:.:'.,:··s. 

;-_::,·'.;-f·.: ·._,-::-u -:!c '."":Ct (2xe ··//.3':'. 2:::::;,::~.s: ye·;_· 1-i-::t":J ::.:2:1 c:..:'.' 
,_,_-.. ''.:--se :--:.u:ntsr s.t __ , -G77-.f7C--,:·.:::~_j_'.\ :-:2:,_--'.~]-t~e :::'T~<::"l 

;,: :• 
-;r.):, .l:": 

' " 
·:~~7t;;,,--d~fi 'ft~~, -~:~C :~ ~ ;_ ~:2.tt: :1 



(13113] 

3176 CHd .kn .. nin.gs Ro;i.J, Middkbicrg, F'.mid,~ 3201_;5 
Ple~1se vl'.'>it 11~ on the 1,-;;1-:l) ;!.t ;;v,w,•.da.yud.ky:.org 

H,1t:n: Monday - Friday. 8:,m ·5pm Ph,~r:t:: 90·t-272-':i999 

Customer Name: SOLfTl-l VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DlSTRICT 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00235500 

Route#: MC05531950 Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

lftr'.·~ 
Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 09104/20 to 10/07120 
Consumption Charges 11er 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
liar4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Days Previous 
Size Billed Reading 

58743726 .75 09/01/20 30 1086 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 22.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 7.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1115 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with P!i1Yment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old ,J,?.nn!ngs Road 
tv'!!dd!eburg, F·for(da ~:i2068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.DO 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

29 
$24.19 
$17.38 
$10.92 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.49 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.49 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC0553i950 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 

.. paid or nave activtrnxtensions before-September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $52.49 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $102.76 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 
$52.49 

09/25/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.49 

ts JM 2 I U';t &£Ji)% ~Jllfiliili!•liil [ w 
AYC0903B 
2000000551 20/13 

soum VILLAGE COMMUNlTY DEVELOPMENT ~-
DlSTRlCT • •• 
5385:NNOBHILLROAD ~ 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•1l111lllllulnl1l1•1•1lhl11l11IIH1M•llll1l1,l111l1l1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 D □2355□□ 5 MC□ 553195□ □□□□□D5249 □□□□□□□ □9252□2□ □ □ 





3176 OU J'"t~_oiags Ri>.1.tf, fvlid<l!.ch.n:g, '.Jncid:.J. j2068 
Please visit u~ 0n the web zt V'-"NW.dayud.liry.ori; 

Hour.,: iVforiday- F;:iJ;:i_y 3am-5ptn PhnHc: 9'04-?72-599:-) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bilf Date; 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00502768 

Route #: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Dale 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

09/04/20 to 10/07 /20 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier2 o.o X 
Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 09/01/20 30 528 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner 1 10.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 

ller3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous BaJance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

538 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3i 76 Old Jenning'.:; fbr:id 
Middleburg. Fior<da 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

10 
$16.10 

$7.90 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$24.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$24.00 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $24.00 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25.58 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 

Cur'rent Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04/20 

$24.00 

09/25120 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$24.00 

[1/2] • 

7 714-WI •~•i,m#f.i-if+f V ii& liiii\iii mt: , • ;r re B&t4Blfa1.z©lIDli1+PPNiii±d tmftt 
AYC0903B 29978 1 MB C.439 
7000030267 00.0074.0350 29978/1 

llll1l11M1 1•1111l1ll■dlhll'lllllhhl11M11 11•1 1 n(111l•l1•1 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

~~ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD H SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ~ 

•1lmlllll!lnl1ll•1'1•h•11l11llll1M•llll1lpl111l,lp11l1pl 
CLAYCOUNTYWILITY AUTHORJTY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 oos□2768 1 Mcoss31s42 0000002400 0000000 □ 92s2020 a a 



;-> ~-~,;:_.~a..:; ;·.':;;V:;;2.:.:::?.: :r ;_~ _ik<.::;(:{ )':: .. '.n; :.:1..:2·~-.. : 1c:.-::-: '....'/. -

~C:22-3:S -_.c,:_:~c;:1_; ·._,J :J:,Jc8 ,_:·:i .: .:__: --:::;~ f:i''::.j. =;::;~;__.::;:i~-::: G8":;·:~ 

~·i J:::.--,;.-r s2.r.:,GS :~: n:.::.rn1pt2-d; ~\SS'.33 :2:'i: .. ::~8 ':-si-::~•l":C1DS 
rcP-:D&~ ~'.2tsd J7': -~ts irc.:;J ct J:::_\' ':i:· P'.eEs-a :-2n-:ei'.~be.-

.-;~\C.--.~•.f;_:_-,1.:·11}. (:- .. -:;.,:: ·0:T\· ,_. ✓ +'-"2~--. -.i'.:,<.-,::.C .-,:~i13-_.-.:. -

?'.s::.se :-:s~.s \;.s ,:::;;1:1'.:·~ :'.12r{'.S ·t2. ;~.:rr~::; c~ :r,;:fH:-:.; 
-2:·-c/s2-2 :-;. t~i2 ::c:cJr:·~ ,rt~;-,'.:=;_t p:·:-p-sr :-::c.1_\'t,e~·lttcn. 



3i76 Oi.d Jc·nni:tg.<.: Ro~d, 1v1iddkhmg, Fk,d<l.;1 32068 
l'k-ase vis-it ns on d,e \1:eb ;.:t" \-\-''""'\1',day.;_ti!.ity:org 

H(H~r'i: ~{on-day--Ftkby; 8J .. m.-"1pm 'Pbme: ~xH.--272--)9i;\: 

Customer Name: SOUTI-1 VILLAGE COD 

Se1Vice Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00556739 

Route #: KS05553657 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04120 to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier 2 o.o X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69806737 .75 09/01/20 30 477 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge {If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading: 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

494 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jennings Road 
/\,1idd!ebur9, Florida '.32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

17 

$24.19 
$13.43 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$37.62 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$37.62 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Cus1omer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $37.62 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $43.26 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Tota! Amount Due 

;j 
t·.,,_.,,· 

09/04/20 

$37.62 

09/25/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$37.62 

[212] ' 

;;m;;;:;;;;:;;;;;;,Jili1!i.3b#tffi t : lB '111@ L '5S:ifuim4!JmiiM@ -4 !\ ... 
AYC0903B 29978 1 MB 0.439 
7000030268 00.0074.0350 29978/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

CCUA-1170-4 

•11111llllhl1111ll•l'11h1nl11"lhM•1111111•'11•'•'1111'•111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00556739 5 KS05553657 0000003762 □□0000□ □9252020 0 □ 



. -2.T-:srts &.;-s :::~Ls ::. .. -.: rs~.=:::;Y~. >r~; ;c,rs·..-lc,.:.2 ·~-:::;::--:~ 
':: Sj".J:,..;c! ~:f::& CL'.2 :~:?."{2 '[:;;: r·:2.-:: l:{'..h::-:= ·3(::i l~ f,;3.-:·-~ ::· .. t=. 2.G(: 

::;:•_::!~-·_'e:.:.~ ~•- -~:.~,_,-~•i'..;7__;};:i .. :),!-:;:~·:..\.!':;" -.:,. ~l ~ r~;:_, c}-·s(c,c:•-t -· 
\::,ts: .. ::::.:)'::':•:.:. ·22,.s·: ::·Js ~2-_:~-·0:1.b·. 

a'.)2:-0.c-s;~~:· p:1'.L~;" '. ,:.:_;:,;;:.: -rlS'td ;?E::'.SD7L~e~ ·.~t0Ti :o'.!3:tng 
c::_.sh .. iJ ·nsi-c} sr.,..;p\sy,se.s s_;s i~ -..,,_:. ;~·-:.r~·-, :..r:-r:;;-:-n -:11,-:' 

··.·r·_r 2-sr-nc.s l-:> ir·~s·:T~pts-d. p·e.s:2e •=;a_: -1-:y:~ .. d•;:;;-: ,.J;;w 

i" _,:-t:: · St:':• :- ::~c --:x,x of .,.,e:-.. T tn. ?is?sa ~-s:-::'3'rr.be.-

~:;..'.-~-•! s~:.: •_:. tts :?:-Y:;Du::: "-i·-.'F:h::..:·~ pr{:::2.r :.,:>c;~:-:TSi-Yta;(·:::,~ . 
iq ~j-<3 .a~t.B.! :"":ar.1& ;:.r ns.E'.n-g s:C:drn2s 2-n :;:Ju'.· E.D·:\::::..:r/ '.s 

~::::'.· •
1.'3-S ;--~'.::;t&: 2,:: ·:-277-1.~73-S•-:,· __ i:.,_. d.ee:!rQ ~,--2 cocs:·~ 

;:;ii:;:f.;J -~_--:-;::={i:.--:g;, .s.G.:>sss :;;:; ::'CJi' ~::'JOT"",;~ ',ti;H: f sip Sf\3(/& 



5176 OklJeru.1h:g,s Ro,..d, Middl.eb:..u:g, Fkrich 3-10(i8 

Please visit us nu the web ,at 'A'\v·w.c'..:tyutiHty.::-wg 
Hrmrs: Mrn1d:1y · Friday, 8-,i:m-5pm Plwne; 9{14-•2-"7"2"'5!)99 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer#: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size-

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20to 10/07/20 
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

ner3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70067265 .75 09/01/20 30 891 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 22.0 
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier2 8.0 

Tier3 22.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appllcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

943 

0.79 
1,56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
:3176 Oki Jennin~1s Road 
Mlddieburg, Florida 320613 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

52 
$24.19 
$17.38 
$12.48 
$51.70 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$105.75 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$105.75 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #::00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate 
hearing on Tuesday, September 8, 2020, at 7:00 PM, in 
CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings 
Road, Middleburg, Florida. 

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and 
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of 
2%. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020. Delinquent balances must be 
paid or have active extensions before September 25, 2020 to 
avoid disruption. 

Please pay $105.75 by 9/2512020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $185.01 was posted to your account on 
08/21/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/04120 

$105.75 

09/25/20 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$105.75 

I TT ""'5 f :m rn J JW¥li!ff:WJ£i&i;iJtffl ll!Wt 
AYC0903B 29981 1 MB 0.439 
7000030271 00.0074.0353 29981/1 

•l•n"•'•1111ml111l•111I••1ll1111111mlu•hhhlm111h'•li 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTKERSHIP 

~'1f; 5385NNOBHILLROAD 
E SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

•• • 111111 lbl11••11 •l't111 '• llu111hH 1111 • • .. •u•••• •"•'•• •' 
CLAY COUNTY lITILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-i 170-4 □□23375□ 2 MC□553□373 □□□□□1□575 □□□□□□□ □ 925202□ □ □ 



_,. ,.., ... _; .. 
Q_-_ ,_, .. 

qrcts.:;~;.:::i:·: .. ::::•:~:-3-.=.J: ::::,s ~,~1: 
,:,:... .. .. :~ >"-:,:~.". C··v __ -_,.:,: _,-::, •.::a_ J · 

\? ·;:-Lt 2Si'"·:'tCB :--: ::1·.'s;!,: Li'...'.:.B.J) ;i~2s·3 :.::J ::re ~s\::::-hcriS 
T_:T::)·2r fists-.: :s-1 t-.ic -~~,::--·:: cf ·_,..::~;f ::;;;_ p·-f:.Gi3s ;s:~es-:-r,'.:sr 
'ti-Et •-iJf:rg 2e·--is:~s 1:</-s-zj1-2: -~S[\')ce :r.t3_::-u~·~;o~ ,,--2'.., 

, .J::;;::,.: ::: _ ~:..~;; cls:2 , ... ;, "LiT: :-s.:e_::-·:;! 2·S:!-0 c-::. 

t(: •Tse ;--? .. i(f:~:? F't ~:-577-f:.'·6-c::ur. ·...:~.'('.";; '.t;? :::v·rl:;c~ 

t/fri_~ :::;::;F.r;gi 1a::cvsss ,:.:-i 0'..:i 2:1:·:.:::-..:n'i "-/.''.!l i-:s::: 13:-rsu:e 
:.r:.:::-&:--j:;}tSi'Y c/ }0U:'" t'.;1. GC~ ..:; ·:',.:ii'. TFfl Ds ::ssp-:::~s)fs 
f:::. iG1.l1,._::::~ :-"rC;~'. ::; C;is::S:'\ ... ;3Gj-:~; -:.:: -~0t{.:-S -::~re t:-nc:;-:-

.,-.. .-,,.,., 
•_/,_,-.__:;-; 

...,. --·-· J - - ➔ • 

·: ';•:•;• .;, •~7Jl:~~~"·•'c;~} ,.~ 



CL.AV' 
l(l,DJ\Y 

3513 U.S. H,y. 17 • R•7lL1J !sand, fl 32C03 
Phooo: (904) 264-3200 

1102 A1A North, Uni 108 • Pontel,dra Beacil, /1.. 32082 
A10ne: (9C~) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/0 GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL #114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

IL Des~ription 

:[clay Today 

Payment Information: 
Date: 
08/17/2020 

Order# 

315066 

JI Start ii Stop !I 
l@ili2120201@.fuo12020 ii 

Type 
BILLED ACCOUNT 

1ns. 1 

1 ii 

Cu.st#:503305 
Ad#:315066 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:08/1712020 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 11.10 

Cost/Day 

111.00 
!I Total 
rLn1.oo 

Total Amount: 111.00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 111.00 

Attention: Request.s for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 



irefox 

of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Pllblished Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that be is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today'.'.. a newspaper published weekly at Orange Parle in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in tbe m'atter of 

SEPTMEETING 

LEGAL, 46539 ORDER, 315066 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

08/20/2020 

Affiant :further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the :first publication of the attached copy of 
advertiseme~ and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

(:,';!a:(~,(ti~--•. 
t>/ 

NOTICE OF 
REGULAR MEETING I 
OF THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS 'I SOUTH VILLA.GE 
COHMUNITY DEVEl.OPMENT 

DISTRICT I 
Notice is berebygiven th-at the South '.I 
Vi.ll-age . Community Development 
Distriet (''District") will meet oo. , 
Tuesday, September l, 2020 at .6:30 I 
p.m. ::i.t the Eagle Landing Residents 
Club, 3!75 Eagle Landing Parkway, 
Or.inge Park, Florida 32065 to hold a 
regular ··meeting or the Board of 

• Supervisors ("l'l;Q-Ud") whl:!ra the 
Board may consider- any business 
that may properly come before it. 
In light of the COVID-19 public 
health emergency, it is anticipated 
that the meeting may be conducted 

· remotely, pursual'lt to Zoom 
comrnuni<::.'.ltions media technok1gy 
and/or by lelephone pursuant to 
Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69 and 
20-112 issued by Governor DeSanfu; 
on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020 and 
April 29 .. 2020 r·Ex.ecutive Orders") 
respectively, including any 
exten!;ions or supplements thereof. 
and pursuanl lo Si!:cUon 
l20.54(5)(b_12.., Florida Statutes. If 
such Executive Orders are not 

I extended and the Board is requir-ed 
I _I.? '!lee~.);,._ pei:soi;1.. or .~erwise 
! conditions allcw the meeting to 

, occur in ~rson, lhe meeting may be 
I · held at the location ~~ted ~bove. ' 

Anyone wishing to participate in the 
meeting and obtain information 
about bow the meeting will occur 
should refer to I.be District's website, 
Www.so"uth.VillageCDD.eom Or 
eontact the office of the District 
Manager. c/O Governmental 
:Management Services, LLC, at (904) 
940.585(1 or Joliver@gmsnf.com to 
obtain access Information. 
The District fully encourages pubUc 
particiµtion in a safe and efficient 
manner. Toward tb.at end, 
participants are strongly encouraged 
to submit questions and comments to 
tbe District Manager by calling (904) 
94.0-5850 or emailing Joliver 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 08/20/2020, 

0-\\ -~) . " "-:i;_~ c::1&-u.. \.'0 c_.,-'(l'-.Q... 
NOTARY PUBLIC, srnrn OF FLOR11j>A 

Ad~ MY COMMISSION# GG2417J 
~ EXPIRES: September 20, 2020 .,..,.,,,.,.,,..,,.,,.,,,.,., 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A. Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200- FAX(904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Chrfatie@opofla.com 

about:blank 

@gmsnf.com by 5:00 p.m. 9n Mollday, 
August 31, 2020 In adv.'.lnce. of .the 
meeting to facilitate the Boal"d's 
consideration of such questions and 
comments during the meeting. 
The meeting js open to the public 
and will be conducted in :accordanee 
wHb the provisions of Florida. I.aw fot" 
community developmeiit districts. A 
copy of the agenda for the meeting 
m-ay be obtained from the District 
M:an:ager, at 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
320.92 or by calling (904) 940-5850). 
and is expecte(I to also be available 
on the District's website at www.S,:,u 
thVillageCDD.com. The meeting may 
be continued to· a date, time, and 
place to be specified on the record at 
sucb meetin~ There may be 
occasions when one or more 
Supervisors will participate by 
telephone, 
Any person requiring special 
aecommodatfons at the meeting 
because of a disability ,:,r physical 
impairment should contact the 
District Manager's Office al least 
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the 
meetings. If you are bearing or 
speeeh impaired, please contact the 
Florida Relay · Service hy dialing 
?-l•l, or 1·800-955-87?1 (TTY) / 
1-800-955-8770 {Voice), for aid in 
cont.acting the District Manager's 
Office. 
Each person wlio decides to appeal 
any decision made by the Board with 
respect to any matter considered at 
the meeting is advised that person 
will· need a record of proceedings 
and tbat accordingly, ihe person may 
need to ensure that a verb<1thn 
reCord of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is 
to be based. 
If you are un.able to participate by 
telephone o.r by ZOOM, please 
contact the District Manz.gen; office 
at (904) 940-51:150 or· Joliver 
@gmsnf.com for furtber 
accommodations. 
James Oliver 
Di.rtrict ManaB:er 

Legal -46539 published Aug 20, 2020 
in Clay County's Clay. Toda! 
~ 

8/17/20'.20, 11:59 AM 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Sutte 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Assessment Roll Certification - FY 2021 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 259 
Invoice Date: 9/15/20 

Due Date: 9/15/20 
Case: 

P .0. Number: 

Rate Amount 

5,300.00 5,300.00 

$5,300.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,300.00 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD ENGINEER 

Engineering Seniices 

- Attend CDD meetings by phone and by video 

- Agenda conference calls 

- Calls and .emails w/Supeniisors 

- Review and Ce,tify Contractor Pay Requests 

- Weir Repair Issue 

- Sidewalk/Utility Box Issue 

hivoice Due and Payable Upon Receipt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 

i 5 DATE INVOICE# 
I 

7/27/2020 5943 

PERIOD COv'ERED 

April 23 • July 24, 2020 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HEl-14201 SVCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

32 125.00 4,000.00 

~~ 

Total $4,000.00 , 

i 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMJNG ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Engineering Services 

- SVCDD Meeting on 8/04/20 

- SVCDD Weir Repair Issues 

- SVCDD Agenda Phone Call 

CADD Services \~ 

Invoice Due and Payable Upon Recdpt 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

8/28/2020 5949 

PERIOD COVERED 

July 25 ~ August 25, 2020 

. 

. 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

Hill 14201 SVCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

13.5 125.00 1,687.50 

4.5 75.00 337.50 

Total $2,025.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S, Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

August 31, 2020 
South Village Community Development District 
cjo Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 116982 
Billed through 07/31/2020 

GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Cottage Lots Purchase 
SVCDD 00118 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07/27/20 KSB Prepare purchase agreement for cottage lots. 

07 /28/20 . KSB 

07/28/20 JEM 

Prepare purchase contract for cottage lots. 

Review cottage lots contract. 

07/29/20 KSB Confer with district manager and district chairman regarding sales agreement; 
prepare correspondence to sellers regarding purchase contract. 

07/29/20 JEM Review and revise Cottage Lots contract. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Merritt, Jason E. 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS Bill 

3.10 hrs 
6.00 hrs 

3.10 hrs 
6.00 hrs 

340 /hr 
275 /hr 

340 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

2.80 hrs 

2.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

2.90 hrs 

$2,704.00 

$1,054.00 
$1,650.00 

$2,704.00 

$2,704.00 

$1,054.00 
$1,650.00 

$2,704.00 

$2,704.00 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the October 6, 2020 Meeting
	IV. D. 1. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment
		3.	Discussion of Proposed Improvements
	VIII.	Discussion of FY21 Evaluation Metrics
	IX.A.	General Manager - Report
	XII. A.		Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



